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Appendix 2

Verification of Compliance with Accreditation-Relevant Federal Regulations

The Middle States Commission on Higher Education, as a federally recognized accreditor, is
obligated to ensure that its candidate and member institutions comply with accreditation-relevant
federal regulations. This document is focused on the Commission’s verification of institutional
compliance in several areas:

Student identity verification in distance and correspondence education

Transfer of credit policies and articulation agreements

Title IV program responsibilities

Institutional records of student complaints

Required information for students and the public

Standing with state and other accrediting agencies

Contractual relationships

Assignment of credit hours

N~ WNE

In the event that one or more of these regulations do not apply to an institution, that institution
shall indicate that fact in the compliance document. Otherwise, all accredited and candidate
institutions should respond with regard to each of the areas.

These areas may also be reviewed as part of the self-study or periodic review process, especially
as they relate to the MSCHE Standards.

The following report provides a review of institutional materials submitted by EDP University
of Puerto Rico, Inc. to document compliance with accreditation-relevant federal regulations.
This report provides verification to the Commission of institutional compliance in the following
areas:

Student identity verification in distance and correspondence education
Transfer of credit policies and articulation agreements

Title IV program responsibilities

Institutional records of student complaints

Required information for students and the public

Standing with state and other accrediting agencies

Contractual relationships

Assignment of credit hours

N~ wWNE
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Student Identity Verification in Distance and Correspondence Education

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.17(g), the Commission must verify that institutions have
effective procedures in place to ensure that the students who register in a distance or
correspondence education course are the same students who participate in and complete the
course, and receive the academic credit.

Institutions must provide the following documentation:

1. Written description of the method(s) used to ensure student identity verification in
distance or correspondence education courses. Include information related to the
Learning Management System (LMS) and integration with college-wide systems.

All credit-bearing courses and programs offered through distance learning methods at
EDP University of P.R., Inc. verify that a student who registers for a distance education
course or program is the same student who participates in and completes the course of
program and receives academic credit through the use of single sign-on and the
utilization of proctored examinations software application.

Access to online courses is controlled by the use of single sign-on between Campus Vue
and Moodlerooms platform. The single sign-on authentication used by the CampusVue
Integration is Access ID authentication.

The proctored examinations software application is a locked browser for taking quizzes
in Moodlerooms platform. It prevents that the students from printing, copying, going to
another URL, or assessing other applications during a quiz. Also the application uses
webcam and video technology to prevent cheating during online exams.

2. Written procedure(s) regarding the protection of student privacy in the implementation of
such methods. Include information related to the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act (FERPA), student record access, and process for resetting student passwords.

All methods of verifying student identity in distance learning protect the privacy of
student information. The privacy of students who enroll in online courses at EDP
University of P.R., Inc. is protected under the University’s policies regarding student
privacy, confidentiality, fraud, FERPA rules and the Social Security Privacy Act of 1974
(P.L. 93-579). These policies are published in the Student Handbook and on the
University’s website at: www.edpuniversity.edu

EDP University students registered for online courses have a secure user ID and
password assigned to them by the University using FERPA compliant procedure.
Students have the opportunity to change their password at any time.

All users of the University’s online leaning management systems are responsible for
maintaining the security of username and passwords. Access credentials may not be
shared or given to anyone other than user to whom they were assigned for any reason.
Users are responsible for any all uses of their online account. Users are held responsible
for knowledge of the information contained within the most recent Student Handbook



http://www.edpuniversity.edu/

and Distance Education Handbook. Failure to read University guidelines, requirements
and regulations will not exempt users from responsibility.

. Written procedure(s) for notifying students about any projected additional charges
associated with student identity verification, such as proctoring fees.

Students would be notified of additional fees, if any, prior to and during the registration
process through various publications i.e., the Schedule of Classes and the University
Catalog, and on the University website.

. Written procedure(s) indicating the office(s) responsible for the consistent application of
student identity verification procedures.

The Academic Deanship of Distance Education is responsible for the consistent
application of student identity verification procedures. The Office is responsible for
ensuring University-wide compliance with the provision of this practice and that deans
and directors are informed of any changes in a timely fashion. Academic deans are
expected to ensure that faculty within their Divisions remain in compliance.
Instructors teaching courses through distance education methods are responsible to
ensure that their individual courses comply. If necessary, AVP for International
Affairs and Distance Education may address non-compliance through performance
reviews or other measures as appropriate.

For additional information regarding this procedures please see Appendix #1: Guidelines
for Student Identity Verification in Distance Education
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Transfer of Credit Policies and Articulation Agreements

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.24(e), the Commission must confirm that an “institution has
transfer of credit policies that: (1) are publicly disclosed in accordance with section
668.43(a)(11); and (2) include a statement of criteria established by the institution regarding the
transfer of credit earned at another institution of higher education.”

Section 668.43(a)(11) states:
(a) Institutional information that the institution must make readily available to enrolled
and prospective students under this subpart includes, but is not limited to-
(11) A description of the transfer of credit policies established by the institution
which must include a statement of the institution’s current transfer of credit
policies that includes, at a minimum—
(i) Any established criteria the institution uses regarding the transfer of
credit earned at another institution; and
(i1) A list of institutions with which the institution has established an
articulation agreement.

In addition, the Commission must confirm that any articulation agreements with other
educational institutions are readily available to current and prospective students.

Institutions must provide the following documentation:

1. Written policies and procedures for making decisions about the transfer of credits earned
at other institutions, including all modes of delivery.

For our Transfer Credit Policy (See Appendix #2).

2. Public disclosure of the policy for transfer of credit. Document the URL and the catalog
location of this information; include other publications, if available.

Transfer Credit Policy URL:

http://edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/images/T ransfer%20Credit%20Policy.pdf

(See Appendix #2)

University Undergraduate catalog URL:
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-
FEBRUARY %202016%20%28002%29.pdf
(See Appendix #9, page 65)

University Graduate Catalog URL.:

http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Graduate%20Catalog%202014-16.pdf
(See Appendix #10, page 43)

3. Procedures that indicate the office(s) responsible for the final determination of the
acceptance or denial of transfer credit.


http://edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/images/Transfer%20Credit%20Policy.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-FEBRUARY%202016%20%28002%29.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-FEBRUARY%202016%20%28002%29.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Graduate%20Catalog%202014-16.pdf

a.

b.

Following our Credit Hour Policy (See Appendix #2), the procedures to be followed in
order to get the determination of the acceptance or denial of transfer credit are:

The Admissions Officer is responsible for guiding the student on the
transfer and recognition of credits.

The student is responsible for the Institution to receive the original
institution’s official transcript to carry out the validation process. If
necessary, it shall submit description and course content of the original
institution.

The Admissions Office initiates the process of recognition presenting the
original institution’s transcript to be evaluated by the authorized personnel
and / or the Director of School to which the student was admitted.

The courses will be evaluated taking into consideration the original
institution’s catalogs, handbooks and / or official courses descriptions.
The student could be refered to an initial recognition evaluation with an
original institution’s student transcript copy. The transcript must be
received on or before completing a resident period.

In order to complete the process, record and formalize the validated courses
at the system, the formal evaluation should be completed and the original
institution’s transcript should be submitted and delivered to the Registrar
Office. Both, the evaluation and the official transcript will remain in the
student's record.

The office responsible to oversee all the procedures is the Office of the Dean of the
Academic Affairs.

4. A published and accessible list of institutions with which the institution has established
an articulation agreement. Document the URL and publication location of this

information.

URL.:

http://edpuniversity.edu/acuerdo-de-articulacion-entre-edp-university-puerto-rico-

inc-y-otras-instituciones

(See Appendix #2b)



http://edpuniversity.edu/acuerdo-de-articulacion-entre-edp-university-puerto-rico-inc-y-otras-instituciones
http://edpuniversity.edu/acuerdo-de-articulacion-entre-edp-university-puerto-rico-inc-y-otras-instituciones
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Title 1V Program Responsibilities

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.16(a)(1)(x), the Commission must review the institution’s record
of compliance with its Title IV program responsibilities to determine if that record suggests the
institution may not be in compliance with Commission standards and requirements. The
Commission is particularly interested in reviewing significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses that have been identified and any corrective action plans that have been developed to
address those deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Institutions must provide the following documentation:

1. Formal documentation from the U.S. Department of Education regarding the institution’s
cohort default rate for the three most recent years. Provide the most recent three-year
rates supplied by the U.S. Department of Education.

Our cohort default rate for the three most recent years are: 2010 numerator 46, its denominator
221 and rate for this year was 20.8%. In 2011 numerator was 32 its denominator was 188 and
the rate went down to 17%. The third year went down as low as a 4% being its numerator 9
and denominator 222, this information was processed in August of 2015.

COHORT DEFAULT RATE HISTORY

25
20
15

10

20.8%

2015

W 2009-3YR OFFIC. m 2010-3YR OFFICIAL2 m 2011-33YR OFFICIAL m 2012-3YR OFFICIAL

See attached document at Appendix #3.

2. Reports on compliance from the U.S. Department of Education in regard to the cohort
default rate.

Attached please find reports including information of default rate.

See Appendix #4.




3. External audits of federal programs (A-133) for the past three years, if applicable to the
institution. Include the complete single audit report (A-133) for the most recent three
years as an appendix, even if included in other documentation.

Attached please find external audits report for the past three (3) years as requested.

See Appendix #5.

4. Relevant correspondence from the U.S. Department of Education, such as program
reviews and any actions to limit, suspend, or terminate the institution’s eligibility to
participate in Title IV. Include institutional responses, if applicable.

Is not applicable for our Institution.

5. Financial Responsibility Requirements — documentation of the three most recent years of
composite ratios used by the U.S. Department of Education

Attached please find the requested documents for the three (3) most recent years. See
Appendix #6.
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Institutional Record of Student Complaints
In accordance with 34 CFR 602.16(a)(1)(ix), the Commission must confirm that institutions have
effective policies and procedures for tracking and resolving student complaints.

Institutions must provide the following documentation:

1. Written description of the policy and methods used in handling student complaints.

To comply with federal regulations, the Deanship of Students Affairs of EDP University
maintains a record of formal written and signed student complaints. The complaints
tracked are those filed with a University Officer with the responsibility to handle the
complaint.
The complaint/grievance procedure consists of the following:
Initially, the student who is considering submitting a complaint should attempt to
resolve the concern directly with the appropriate faculty member, staff member
or student. If the complainant is not satisfied, or not willing to address the issue
with the individual, a formal process may be initiated.
Students with complaints about any aspect of academic and non-academic
programs may take their formal complaints to the Deanship of Students Affairs,
open from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. EDP University employees that receive a signed,
written student complaint regarding any aspect of academic and/or non-academic
programs will send the document of the complaint along with the resolution to
the Deanship of Students Affairs. The complaint and supporting documents will
remain in custody of the Dean.
The document of the complaint (See Appendix #7) establishes a method of logging
formal signed, written student complaints and resolutions that have been filed with a
University Officer. The log includes:
= The date the complaint was first formally submitted to the appropriate officer.
= Nature of the complaint (e.g. grade dispute, allegation of sexual harassment, etc.)
= The steps taken by the institution to resolve the complaint
* The institution’s final decision regarding the complaint, including referral to
outside agencies.
= Any other external actions initiated by the student to resolve the complaint, if
known to the institution
= The log is not to establish communication with parents, employees, etc., even if
the complaint relates to a student.
A formal written and signed student complaint includes complaints received by email or
fax as long as the address and/or phone number and the name of the complainant are
included.
The records provided are in compliance with the Data Practices Act and FERPA. The
Student Handbook also contain grievances procedures. Students who wish to purse
academic complaints and grievances should follow the prescribed policies and
procedures outlined in the respective publication.
Discrimination and Sexual Violence incidents are submitted to the Title IX Coordinator
for addressing appropriate action/resolution. (See Appendix #8)

Complaints and grievances are reported in the following publications:
University Undergraduate and Graduate Catalog (See Appendix #9 & Appx. #10)
Student Handbook (See Appendix #11)




Policy and Program for Alcohol-Free Community College, Tabacco and Controlled
Substances (See Appendix #12)

2. Documentation regarding the record of student complaints over the last five years,
including the number, patterns in type of complaints, and their resolution.

YEAR | QTY TYPE RESOLUTION

2016 1 Student to For safety reasons the student was suspended for the rest of the day and
Student cited for subsequent meeting with the Discipline Committee.
&
Formal
Grievance

2016 1 Student to The professor promised the student to count the final exam as a double
Faculty grade.

2016 3 Student to Administration VP give new instructions to maintenance manager.
Administration

2016 3 Student to Administration VP give new instructions to security corp. manager.
Administration

2015 3 Student to 4™ floor help desk officer Parrilla checkup security cameras, he
Administration determinate that no robbery action viewed in class room 311.

2015 1 Faculty to Students Affairs Dean Morales, Counselor Carballo & Adult Program
Student Director Santini join in a meeting and decided for a verbal warning to

students.

2015 4 Student to Meeting between parts clarification situation of student unease.
Faculty

2015 4 Student to Student, dean & professor talk in a meeting and the student understand why
Faculty her grade cannot be changed.

2015 4 Student to Administration & Affairs Deans talk each other & determinate an order for
Faculty the Nursing Director Program to fix the situation.

2015 4 Student to On a meeting with the professor parts decided to offer an incomplete grade
Faculty to student giving more time for complete class tasks.

2015 1 Student to In a talking with respondent Student asked an apology, and said that want
Student to respect the decision and abide the restraining order.

2014 1 Formal CT-SCAHM Coordinator J. Morales was discoursing & warned about
Grievance discarding his way of looking at female students.

3. Written procedures for making modifications and improvements to the institution as a
result of information obtained in handling student complaints.

It is recognized that because of organizational structure, the nature of a complaint, or the
possibility of persons normally involved in the process being subject to a complaint
themselves, modifications in the manner of updates to complaints procedures are required
to accommodate the nature of the complaints. In any case, all complaints brought to the
attention of the Deanship of Students Affairs or the Institutional VP are considered when
these administrators, write out the updates-drafts of the student complaint policy. All
versions of the Student Complaint/Grievance form are kept in the Office of the Dean of
Students.
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Required Information for Students and the Public

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.16(a)(1)(iv), the Commission must confirm that institutions
make available to students and the general public fair, accurate and complete information in
catalogs, handbooks and other publications regarding the institution’s calendar, grading,
admissions, academic program requirements, tuition and fees, and refund policies.

In addition, the Commission must verify that institutions collect and post information on their
websites concerning student performance in academic programs and their successful completion.
Information should also be available regarding student employment after graduation and
performance on licensing exams, as appropriate.

Finally, in accordance with 34 CFR 602.23(d), the Commission must verify that institutions
provide clear and accurate information in their advertising and recruiting material about their
accreditation status with the Middle States Commission on Higher Education.

Institutions must provide the following information:
1. URLs for course catalogs and student handbooks, or the location of any alternative

institutional website documenting required disclosures.

University Undergraduate catalog URL:
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-
FEBRUARY %202016%20%28002%29.pdf

(See Appendix #9)

University Graduate Catalog URL.:
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Graduate%20Catalog%202014-16.pdf
(See Appendix #10)

Student Handbook URL:

http://www.edpuniversity.edu/manual-del-estudiante

(See Appendix #11)

2. As required by Student Right to Know, the URL and supporting documentation for the
following items:

a. graduation and completion rate for the student body disaggregated by gender,
ethnicity, and receipt of Pell grants

b. overall cohort graduation rate

c. process for withdrawing as a student

d. cost of attendance (i.e. net tuition calculator)

e. policies on the refund and return of Title IV funds

f. names of applicable accrediting agencies

g. description of facilities and accommodations available for the disabled

h. policy on enrollment in study abroad


http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-FEBRUARY%202016%20%28002%29.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-FEBRUARY%202016%20%28002%29.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Graduate%20Catalog%202014-16.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/manual-del-estudiante

i. as appropriate, licensure pass rates for the most recent three-years.

graduation and completion rate for the student body disaggregated by gender, ethnicity, and
receipt of Pell grants

Hato Rey Campus
graduation and completion rate for the student body disaggregated by gender and ethnicity

URL: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=243832#retgrad

(See Appendix #13a)
graduation and completion rate for the student body disaggregated by receipt of Pell grants.

URL.: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=243832#finaid

(See Appendix #13a)
San Sebastian Campus
graduation and completion rate for the student body disaggregated by gender and ethnicity

URL: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=241836#retgrad

(See Appendix #13a)
graduation and completion rate for the student body disaggregated by receipt of Pell grants.

URL: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=241836#finaid

(See Appendix #13a)
overall cohort graduation rate
Hato Rey Campus

URL: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#fedloans

(See Appendix #13b)
San Sebastian Campus

URL: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=241836#fedloans

(See Appendix #13b)
process for withdrawing as a student

URL.: http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-
FEBRUARY %202016%20%28002%29.pdf ~See Attendance at page 60 and see Withdrawals
section at page 62 for procedures.

(See Appendix #13c)



http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#retgrad
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#finaid
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=241836#retgrad
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=241836#finaid
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#fedloans
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=241836#fedloans
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-FEBRUARY%202016%20%28002%29.pdf
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/Undergraduate%20Catalog%202014-29-FEBRUARY%202016%20%28002%29.pdf

d. cost of attendance (i.e. net tuition calculator)
Hato Rey Campus
URL:

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=243832#expenses

Net Price URL:

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=243832#netprc

multiyear tuition calculator URL:
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=243832#

net tuition calculator URL:

http://eduedp.net/NetPriceCalculator/npcalc.htm

(See Appendix #13d)
San Sebastian Campus

URL:

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=241836#expenses

Net Price URL:

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=241836#netprc

multiyear tuition calculator URL:

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all &id=241836#

net tuition calculator URL:

http://www.edpuniversity.edu/net-price-calculator

(See Appendix #13d)
e. policies on the refund and return of Title IV funds

URL.:

http://edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/images/Procedimiento%20para%20Determinar%20la%20Cantidad%20de%20Ayudas%20Econo%C C%81micas%20Federales%20R2T4.pdf

(See Appendix #13e)

f.  names of applicable accrediting agencies

URL: http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#accred

(See Appendix #13f)



http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#expenses
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#netprc
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832
http://eduedp.net/NetPriceCalculator/npcalc.htm
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=241836#expenses
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=241836#netprc
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=241836
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/net-price-calculator
http://edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/images/Procedimiento%20para%20Determinar%20la%20Cantidad%20de%20Ayudas%20Econo%CC%81micas%20Federales%20R2T4.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=edp+university+of+puerto+rico&s=all&id=243832#accred

g. description of facilities and accommodations available for the disabled

URL: http://www.edpuniversity.edu/facilities-and-accommodations-disabled

(See Appendix #13g)
h. policy on enrollment in study abroad
Our Institution does not offer this kind of enrollment.
i. as appropriate, licensure pass rates for the most recent three-years.

URL: http://www.edpuniversity.edu/licensure-pass-rates-approved-examination-boards

(See Appendix #13i)

Policies covering satisfactory academic progress (SAP), attendance, and leave of absence
(URL and/or catalog location).

URL:

http://edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/images/Las%20Poli%CC%81ticas%20de%20Progreso%20Acade%CC%81mico%20Satisfactorio.pdf
See page 64 of the University Undergraduate Catalog at Appendix #9 and see page 42 of the
University Graduate Catalog at Appendix #10.

. Written description of the methods used to collect and review information on student
outcomes and licensure pass rates.

A. To collect data for licensures passing rates of our academic Programs the different
school directors request to the various boards (eg. Puerto Rico Board of Nursing) an
official report of pass rates percent for the different Programs (e.g. Associate Degree in
Nursing and Bachelor Degree of Science in Nursing). This report is requested by
campuses and programs options requested whenever the test is given.

B. Student Learning Outcomes data collection are carried out through the Institutional
Academic Plan. The results are reported annually in the "Academic Assessment at a
Glance" and in the "EDP at a Glance". Various methods are used:

i.  Student satisfaction questionnaire
ii.  Alumni satisfaction questionnaire

iii.  Employers satisfaction questionnaire

iv.  Student perception questionnaire on achievements of program competencies.
v.  Preand post test

vi.  Rubrics

vii.  Capstone Course Exam in Moodlerooms platform



http://www.edpuniversity.edu/facilities-and-accommodations-disabled
http://www.edpuniversity.edu/licensure-pass-rates-approved-examination-boards
http://edpuniversity.edu/sites/default/files/images/Las%20Poli%CC%81ticas%20de%20Progreso%20Acade%CC%81mico%20Satisfactorio.pdf

5. Documents and URLSs for advertising and recruitment materials that are available to
current and prospective students that show the accreditation status with the Commission
and any other U.S. Department of Education approved agencies.

See hand-outs recruitment material and advertising (7 pages) at Appendix #14.
URL:

http://edpuniversity.edu/

See screen shoots (3) at Appendix #14.

http://edpuniversity.edu/preguntas-frecuentes
See screen shoot that shows the answer to the question if EDP University is accredited
at Appendix #14.



http://edpuniversity.edu/
http://edpuniversity.edu/preguntas-frecuentes
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Standing with State and other Accrediting Agencies

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.28, the Commission must verify that an institution is properly
authorized or licensed to operate and is in good standing with each state in which it is authorized
or licensed to operate. In addition, if the institution has status with a specialized, programmatic,
or institutional accrediting agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education, the
Commission must verify that the institution is in good standing with the agency or agencies.

Institutions must provide the following documentation:
1. Written documentation about the relationships with any specialized, programmatic, or
institutional accrediting agencies recognized by the U.S. Department of Education and all

governing or coordinating bodies in the state(s) and countries in which the institution has
a presence.

Attached please find:

Renovation License (Licencia de Renovacion) granted by the Educational Council of
Puerto Rico (Consejo de Educacion de Puerto Rico). See Appendix #15

MSCHE Statement of Accreditation Status, See Appendix #16

2. Written documentation regarding any review resulting in a non-compliance action
determined by the accrediting agency, state, or country within the past five years.

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. has not have any non-compliance issues in the past
five years.
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Contractual Relationships

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.22(a)(2)(vii), the Commission is required to review any
contractual arrangements an institution enters into with an organization that is not certified to
participate in the Title IV, HEOA programs and offers more than 25 percent of one or more of
the accredited institution’s educational programs.

As institutions seek to improve the ways in which they provide education to their students, they
may find it more practical or efficient to contract with other institutions or organizations to
provide certain components of the educational experience. Any institution accredited by the
Middle States Commission on Higher Education is held responsible for all activities carried out
under the institution’s name.

Institutions must provide the following documentation:

1. List of contractual arrangements for education services.

Is not applicable for our Institution

2. Written documentation such as policies and procedures or excerpts from contracts
specifying that the institution is responsible for all required segments of the educational
service.

Is not applicable for our Institution
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Assignment of Credit Hours

In accordance with 34 CFR 602.24(f), the Commission “must conduct an effective review and
evaluation of the reliability and accuracy of the institution’s assignment of credit hours.”
Specifically, the Commission must review the institution’s policies and procedures for
determining the credit hours awarded as well as the application of the institution’s policies and
procedures to its programs and coursework, and make a “reasonable determination of whether
the institution’s assignment of credit hours conforms to commonly accepted practice in higher
education.”

The U.S. Department of Education defines “credit hour” as:

“...an amount of work represented in intended learning outcomes and verified by evidence of
student achievement that is an institutionally established equivalency that reasonably
approximates not less than:

(1) One (1) hour of classroom or direct faculty instruction and a minimum of
two (2)hours out-of-class student work for approximately 15 weeks for one
semester or trimester hour of credit, or 10 to 12 weeks for one quarter
hour of credit, or the equivalent amount of work over a different amount of
time; or,

(2) At least an equivalent amount of work as required in paragraph (1) of this
definition for other academic activities as established by the institution,
including laboratory work, internships, practica, studio work, and other
academic work leading to the award of credit hours.”

Institutions must provide the follow documentation:

1. Written policies and procedures for credit hour assignment covering all types of courses,
disciplines, programs, degree levels, formats, and modalities of instruction. Include each
policy that documents the assignment of credit hours specific to the types noted above.
Specify the location of the policy in the catalog and website. The following should be
clearly indicated:

o Academic period ( e.g.,15 weeks plus one week exam over two semesters)

o Recommended instructional time (e.g., three 50-minute sessions or two 75-minute
session per week)

o Recommended out-of-class time requirements (e.g., twice in-class time)

Accelerated Sessions: Courses offered within the standard 15-week semester in
which the credit hours offered are the same as standard semester courses. The
content and substantive learning outcomes are the same. These courses must meet
the definition of standard lecture contact time within the time frame the accelerated
version is offered (750 minutes per credit).

Lecture/Seminar: Course focuses on principles, concepts or ideas, lecture,
discussion and demonstration. A semester credit hour is earned for fifteen, 50-
minute sessions of direct faculty instruction and a minimum of two (2) hours of
student preparation time outside of class per week throughout the semester. A




typical three (3)-credit hour course meets for three, 50-minute sessions or two (2),
75-minute sessions a week for fifteen weeks. Most lecture and seminar courses are
awarded three (3) credits.

Laboratory: Practical application type courses where the major focus is on “hands
on” experience to support student learning (use of equipment, activities, tools,
machines generally found in a laboratory). One to two (1- 2) Laboratory credits
represents a minimum of one (1) hour per week of lecture or discussion plus a
minimum of two to four (2 — 4) hours of scheduled supervised or independent
laboratory work.

Studio: Courses taught as applied study on a private or semi-private basis. Students
receive anywhere from one to two (1 — 2) credits for applied music courses. Private
instruction ranges from 30 to 60 minutes with independent practice as prescribed
by the instructor.

Internship/Field Experience: Courses developed for independent learning and the
development and application of job related or practical skills in a particular
discipline. These courses allow for observation, participation, and fieldwork, and
are generally offered off campus. Internship time includes a combination of
supervised time by approved experts outside the university, student assignments,
and time supervised by a university instructor.

o Undergraduate: Minimum number of hours varies based on credits
o Three (3) credit internship — 150 hours throughout the semester
o One (1) credit internship - 50 to 100 hours throughout the semester
o Student teaching ranges from one (1) to 12 credits - 87.50 — 562.50
hours per semester
e Graduate: Minimum number of hours varies by academic program
o School of Business: Minimum 150 hours for a three (3) credit
internship

Clinical Placement: Supervised experiences where students are afforded an
opportunity to apply skills and techniques acquired from assessment and
intervention-oriented course material. Number of hours varies by academic
program based on clinical placement site hour requirements and student
assignments (See above).

Independent Study: Courses that permit a student to study a subject or topic in
considerable depth beyond the scope of a regular course. Students meet
periodically, as agreed upon with the faculty member, for the duration of the
course. University faculty provides guidance, criticism, and review of the student’s
work. Students demonstrate competency through the completion of a final
assessment either by submitting a final paper, project or portfolio, etc. as required
by the faculty member. Credit hours are assigned based on the amount of activity
associated with the course, faculty supervision, and amount of student outside
work.




Hybrid: A course is considered hybrid (or blended) when it is composed of both
online learning and classroom learning and incorporates the best features of both
environments to meet the learning objectives of the course. No less than 51% of the
course is to be scheduled as face-to-face, and no more than 49% of the course is to
be scheduled as online. For a three (3) credit course, no less than 76.50 minutes
(1.275 hours) a week can be scheduled face-to-face and no more than 73.50
minutes (1.225 hours) per a week can be scheduled online equaling a total of 150
minutes of instruction per week.

Online (Asynchronous): Courses where “instructors and students do not meet in the
same space”. Regardless of mode of instruction, courses should be consistent in
terms of quality, assessment, learning outcomes, requirements, etc. as courses
offered face-to-face with the same department prefix, number, and course title.
Faculty must demonstrate active academic engagement through interactive
methods, including but not limited to, interactive tutorials, group discussions,
virtual study/project groups, discussion boards, chat rooms, etc. Simply logging on,
either by faculty or students, does not constitute active student learning. Credit
hours are equivalent to credit hours when the course is delivered through face-to-
face modality.

See attached Credit Hour Policy at Appendix #17

2. Evidence that the institution’s credit hour policies and procedures are applied consistently
across the full range of institutional offerings. If the institution is required to obtain
approval from the relevant State Department of Education, compliance with this
requirement should be documented. Other evidence must include:

o documentation from recent academic program reviews
O New course or program approvals

o documentation for registration software/systems that ensure a consistent schedule
of courses based on the credit hour assignment

o academic calendars and/or schedules, and course matrices

o documentation of adherence to credit hour requirements, consistent with federal
regulations, from a system, or disciplinary organization; etc.

EDP University’s credit hour policies and procedures are applied consistently across
the full range of institutional offerings:




a. documentation from recent academic program reviews
Is not applicable for our Institution

b. new course or program approvals
(See Appendix #18)

c. documentation for registration software/systems that ensure a consistent
schedule of courses based on the credit hour assignment
(See Appendix #19)

d. academic calendars and/or schedules, and course matrices
(See Appendix #20)

e. documentation of adherence to credit hour requirements, consistent with
federal regulations, from a system, or disciplinary organization; etc.
Is not applicable for our Institution

3. A description and evidence of the processes used by the institution to review periodically
the application of its policies and procedures for credit hour assignment. Indicate the
individual(s) and/or entities responsible for the final review and approval.

The Associate Vice President of Licensing, Accreditations regularly audits scheduled
course offerings to ensure compliance with credit hour requirements through
scheduled sampling of academic programs each semester. This review is conducted
across all schools, disciplines, and course levels, and modes of instruction. The AVP
maintains historical tracking of data reviewed each semester.

4. A list of the courses and programs that do not adhere to the federal definition of credit
hour or its equivalent as specified in the MSCHE Credit Hour Policy (e.g., online or
hybrid, laboratory, studio, clinical, internship, independent study, and accelerated format)
and evidence that such variations in credit hour assignment conform to commonly
accepted practice in higher education.

o Each course or program that does not adhere to the federal definition should be
specified and supporting evidence that it conforms to commonly accepted practice
should be provided using the criteria described above in Item 2.

| Is not applicable for our Institution
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E D P Guidelines for Student Identity Verification in Distance Education

Ensuring Student Identity Verification

The purpose of this guidelines is to ensure that EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. operates in compliance
with the provisions of the United States Federal Higher Education Opportunity Act (HEOA) concerning the
verification of student identity in distance education. EDP University students registered for online courses
have a secure user ID and password assigned to them by the University using FERPA compliant procedure.
Students have the opportunity to change their password at any time. Access to online courses is controlled by
the use of single sign-on between Campus Vue and Moodlerooms platform. The single sign-on authentication
used by the CampusVue Integration is Access ID authentication.

The privacy of students who enroll in online courses at EDP University of P.R., Inc. is protected under the
University’s polices regarding student privacy, confidentiality, fraud FERPA rules, and the Social Security
Privacy Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-579). These policies are published in the Student Handbook and on the
University’s website at: www.edpuniversity.edu

All credit-bearing courses and programs offered through distance learning methods at EDP University of P.R.,
Inc. verify that a student who registers for a distance education courses or program is the same student who
participates in and completes the course of program and receives academic credit through the use of single
sign-on and the utilization of proctored examinations software application.

Students are responsible for providing complete and true information in any identity verification process, in
accordance in the Distance Education Handbook.

Protection of Student Privacy

All methods of verifying student identity in distance learning protect the privacy of student information. The
privacy of students who enroll in online courses at EDP University of P.R., Inc. is protected under the
University’s policies regarding student privacy, confidentiality, fraud, FERPA rules and the Social Security
Privacy Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-579). These policies are published in the Student Handbook and on the
University’s website at: www.edpuniversity.edu

All users of the University’s online leaning management systems are responsible for maintaining the security
of username and passwords. Access credentials may not be shared or given to anyone other than user to whom
they were assigned for any reason. Users are responsible for any all uses of their online account. Users are
held responsible for knowledge of the information contained within the most recent Student Handbook and
Distance Education Handbook. Failure to read University guidelines, requirements and regulations will not
exempt users from responsibility.



Charges Associated with Student Identity Verification

Students would be notified of additional fees, if any, prior to and during the registration process through various
publications i.e., the Schedule of Classes and the University Catalog, and on the University website.

Unit Responsible

The Academic Deanship of Distance Education is responsible for the consistent application of student identity
verification procedures. The Office is responsible for ensuring University-wide compliance with the provision
of this practice and that deans and directors are informed of any changes in a timely fashion. Academic deans
are expected to ensure that faculty within their Divisions remain in compliance. Instructors teaching courses
through distance education methods are responsible to ensure that their individual courses comply. If
necessary, AVP for International Affairs and Distance Education may address non-compliance through
performance reviews or other measures as appropriate.
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E D I Transfer Credit Policy

UNIVERSITY

Introduction

EDP University is a non-profit university, authorized by the Council of Education of Puerto
Rico and accredited by the Middle States Commission on Higher Education, with campuses
in Hato Rey and San Sebastian, and additional locations in Manati and Humacao. Our goal
is to provide the people of Puerto Rico the necessary human resources for educational,
technological and financial development of our country through the academic programs we
offer. With the purpose for the Institution to be more accessible to the population it serves,
it establishes the following rules that will allow validation and grant credits by means of
various modalities.

Purpose

The purpose of the Transfer Policy is to establish rules and procedures regarding academic
actions of the transfer and the recognition of credits with the goal of creating uniformity in
its implementation.

Definition of terms

1. Transfer student - Students who have taken courses in other institutions, duly
authorized and accredited. Transfer students must comply with the requirements
for admission and submit an official credit transcript from the institution of origin
for the recognition of credits. Students with a post-secondary degree (Associate
Degree/ Bachelor’s Degree), are not required a High School Transcript. However, an
official credit transcript from the higher education institution where the degree was
obtained and which indicates that the degree was completed is required.

2. Recognition of credits by transfer - Acceptance of academic credits from an
institution of higher education which description and content are counterparts to
those offered in EDP University. The recognition is carried out taking into
consideration approved courses from the university of origin and its equivalence
with the ones offered in EDP University. The Institution reserves the right to
validate or not courses of other higher education institutions. This recognition may
be by means of transferred credits from another institution and the College Board
Advanced Level Test.

3. Recognition of credits - Acceptance of academic credits which description and
content are equivalent to those offered in EDP University. This recognition may be
in the following methods:

a. Transferred credits from another authorized and accredited higher
education institution

May 2016
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E D I Transfer Credit Policy

UNIVERSITY

b. College Board Advanced Level Test

c. CLEP- College Level Examination Program

d. Prior Learning Assessment (PLA)

e. US Army ROTC Cross-enrollment Agreement
f. Articulation agreements

4. Curriculum Study - List of courses that define an academic program and must be
completed to obtain the degree.

Requirements for the recognition of transferred credits from another institution

The undergraduate and graduate level students who wish to transfer credits from another
higher education institution must:

1. Complete the requirements for admission as established for the chosen program.

2. Present evidence of official credits transcripts from an accredited higher education
institutions in Puerto Rico, the United States and/or other foreign countries. If the
student has attended more than one institution, each institution is evaluated
independently.

3. To evaluate credits from a foreign country, the student must submit an official
foreign credentials evaluation issued by an authorized agency. These agencies are
recognized by the U.S. Department of Education and are identified in NACES
(National Association of Credential Evaluation Services). For example: Josef and
Silney & Associates, Academic Evaluation Services. Inc., Span Tran: The Evaluation:
Company, among others.

Procedure

1. The courses to be considered for recognition at the under graduate level are those
courses approved or passed with "C" or more, and “P”, with credit value equal to or
greater and equivalent content to that offered in EDP University. For the graduate
level, the courses have to be approved with “B” or more.

2. The validated courses are permanently included in the academic record and
presented with "T". These courses will be considered toward academic progress as
attempted and approved credits, but not for average calculation (GPA - Grade Point
Average).

May 2016
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E D I Transfer Credit Policy
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. The Recognition of courses from an institution that holds an articulated agreement
with EDP University, will be evaluated with the table of equivalencies established
for these purposes.

. The student will be evaluated and the transferred credits will be determined during
or before having completed a resident academic period.

. Transfer students must have completed a minimum of 30 resident credits to receive
an Associate Degree and 45 resident credits for a Bachelor’s Degree; for graduate
level, the student needs to complete 73% of resident credits to receive a Master’s
and/or a Graduate Professional Certificate.

. The student may request a re-evaluation of the credit transcript from the university
of origin, if the student is making a change of program or if the student understands
that another course could be considered. To be considered to this process, the
student must request a reconsideration of credits in the Register’s Office.

. The Institution reserves the right to determine the courses to validate.

Requirements for the recognition of credits by Advanced Level Tests (NAP) and
exams offered by the College Board (CLEPS)

The undergraduate student who wants to validate academic credits by the College Board
Advanced Level Test, must present evidence of the obtained official results.

Procedure

Courses will be validated with evidence of the Advanced Level Test from the student that
obtains a score of three (3) or more on a scale from one (1) to five (5).

Advanced Level Test Required Course to validate
score

Spanish 3 SPA 1101

p 4ors SPA 1102

. 3 ENG 1101

English 4ors ENG 1102

. . . 3 MAT 1101
University General Mathematics Aort MAT 1111, MAT 2301

Praccaliul 3 MAT 2301
re-cafcuius 4or5 MAT 3302, MAT 2401

May 2016
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The undergraduate student who wants to validate academic credits by the specific subject

tests that are offered by College Board (CLEP - College Level Examination Program) must

present official evidence of the result obtained in the test. Academic credits will be

validated by the evidence from the CLEP to that student who gets the minimum score

required (ACE Recommended Score) to pass the test, and the course content is equivalent

to that offered in EDP University. Pag. | 4

Q OnuD

ngl Gladys . Nieves Vazquez
resident
EDP University of PR, Inc.

May 2016
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CDR History List Page (EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO) Page 1 of 2

Federal Student

An OFFICE of the U.S. DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

NaTos ot Lo 05 B0 T =

Org Contact List | Org Search | Data Provider Schedule | Repayment Information | Cohort Default Rate | School Profile

PROUD SPONSOR of National Student Loan Data System (NSLDS)

the AMERICAN MIND™

Type: [ Select -—- M Code: | | Name: | | | Retrieve |
FSA ID: DAMARIS.MARTINEZ.FSA logged on as: DAMARIS MARTINEZ from EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO / TGD0432 / SC510AZ

Name: EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO
Code: 02165100 Type: School
Status: OPEN
Address: 560 PONCE DE LEON AVENUE
HATO REY, PR 009192303

Cohort Default Rate History List

FYI:‘:I Rate Type Numerator | Denominator | Rate |Process Date
2012 |3YR OFFICIAL 9 222 4 08/08/2015
2012 |3YR DRAFT 9 221 4 01/24/2015
2011 |2YR OFFICIAL 29 190 15.2 07/27/2013
2011 |2YR DRAFT 29 190 15.2 02/23/2013
2011 |3YR OFFICIAL 32 188 17 07/26/2014
2011 |3YR DRAFT 31 188 16.4 01/11/2014
2010 |2YR OFFICIAL 32 219 14.6 08/04/2012
2010 |2YR DRAFT 34 225 15.1 02/11/2012
2010 |3YR OFFICIAL 46 221 20.8 07/28/2013
2010 |3YR DRAFT 47 221 21.2 02/24/2013
2009 |2YR OFFICIAL 24 198 121 07/30/2011
2009 |2YR DRAFT 24 196 12.2 01/16/2011
2009 |3YR OFFICIAL 44 200 22 08/05/2012
2009 |3YR DRAFT 40 198 20.2 02/12/2012
2008 |2YR OFFICIAL 27 230 11.7 07/31/2010
2008 |2YR DRAFT 28 230 121 01/02/2010
2008 |3YR TRIAL N/A N/A N/A 04/14/2011
2007 |2YR OFFICIAL 12 97 12.3 08/01/2009
2007 |2YR DRAFT 12 99 121 01/03/2009
2007 |3YR TRIAL N/A N/A N/A 10/30/2009
2006 |2YR OFFICIAL 23 134 171 08/02/2008
2006 |2YR DRAFT 23 134 171 01/05/2008
2006 |3YR TRIAL N/A N/A N/A 10/29/2009
2005 |2YR OFFICIAL 4 88 4.5 07/28/2007
2005 |2YR DRAFT 5 90 55 01/06/2007
2005 |3YR TRIAL N/A N/A N/A 10/29/2009
2004 |2YR OFFICIAL 5 69 7.2 07/29/2006
2004 |2YR DRAFT 5 69 7.2 01/07/2006
2003 |2YR OFFICIAL 1 47 21 07/30/2005
2003 |2YR DRAFT 1 46 2.1 01/08/2005
2002 |2YR OFFICIAL 6 62 9.6 07/31/2004
2002 |2YR DRAFT 6 61 9.8 01/10/2004
2001 |2YR OFFICIAL 14 134 10.4 08/02/2003
2001 |2YR DRAFT 14 133 10.5 01/12/2003
2000 |2YR OFFICIAL 28 172 16.2 08/03/2002
2000 |2YR DRAFT 28 170 16.4 01/13/2002
1999 |2YR OFFICIAL 46 262 17.5 08/04/2001
1999 |2YR DRAFT 46 244 18.8 01/13/2001
1998 |2YR OFFICIAL 46 203 22.6 09/27/2000
1998 |2YR DRAFT 44 200 22 12/18/1999
1997 |2YR OFFICIAL 34 180 18.8 08/28/1999
1997 |2YR DRAFT 33 180 18.3 02/27/1999

https://www.nsldsfap.ed.gov/nslds FAP/secure/chrsch.jsp 2/24/2016



CDR History List Page (EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO)

1996 |2YR OFFICIAL 25 168 14.8 09/26/1998
1996 |2YR DRAFT 25 170 14.7 03/28/1998
1995 |2YR OFFICIAL 27 150 18| 09/27/1997
1995 |2YR DRAFT 27 149 18.1 03/29/1997
1994 |2YR OFFICIAL 19 98 19.3 11/02/1996
1994 |2YR DRAFT 19 97 19.5| 06/06/1996
1993 |2YR OFFICIAL 13 117 11.1 01/14/1996
1993 |2YR DRAFT 13 117 11.1 06/18/1995

The Cohort Default rates listed above may not reflect changes that have resulted from the Cohort Default rate challenge/adjustment/appeal processes.

https://www.nsldsfap.ed.gov/nslds FAP/secure/chrsch.jsp

PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 (AS AMENDED)

Page 2 of 2

2/24/2016
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RATE CALCULATION DATE: 08/08/2015

NATIONAL STUDENT LOAN DATA SYSTEM (NSLDS)
PAGE NO: 1

COHORT YEAR 2012 3YR OFFICIAL LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT (SCHOOL)

ATTENTION:  YAITZAENID GONZALEZ ORGANIZATION ID
NUMBER: 02165100

NAME : EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO

ADDRESS: 560 PONCE DE LEON AVENUE

CITY: HATO REY STATE: PR SORT SELECTION:
SSN

COUNTRY : POSTAL CODE: 00919-2303 RATE TYPE: E;

SUB TYPE: A YEARS: 1

TOTAL
TOTAL DOLLARS IN DEFAULT : 44,427 (BASED ON
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

TOTAL DOLLARS IN REPAYMENT : 1,717,982 (BASED ON
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

ACTUAL NUMERATOR COUNT - 9 REPORT COUNT :
9(B USAGE 1 CODES ONLY)

ACTUAL DENOMINATOR COUNT: 222 ACTUAL DEFAULT RATE: 4.0 REPORT COUNT :

222(D & B USAGE 1 CODES)
APPEALED RATE FLAG: N (D=DIRECT, I=INDIRECT, N=NO APPEAL, U=UNKNOWN)

END OF LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT
REPORT GENERATION DATE: 02/24/16

DEFAULT RATE USAGE 1: D = DENOMINATOR, B = NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR, N = NOT USED, E = ELIGIBLE BUT
NOT COUNTED

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL CONSIDERATION FOR CONSOLIDATED LOANS
WITH REGARD TO SORTING AND DISPLAY:

IN ALL SORT CASES, THE CL/PC GROUPING MUST BE MAINTAINED. SINCE CL
LOANS HAVE HIERARCHY DOMINANCE OVER PC LOANS, THE CL LOAN STATUS AND
CLAIM CODE WILL RULE WHEN EITHER OF THESE TWO SORTS ARE REQUESTED EXCEPT

IN THE CASE WHERE THE CL LOAN IS NOT IN DEFAULT AND THE UNDERLYING PC



LOAN IS IN DEFAULT. IN THIS SITUATION, THE PC LOAN WILL DRIVE THE SORT.

ALSO, IF A NON-SSN SORT IS REQUESTED, BE AWARE THAT A STUDENT®"S LOANS
MAY BE SCATTERED IN MANY DIFFERENT PLACES ON THE REPORT. THIS MAY
CAUSE INITIAL CONFUSION WHEN A READER ONLY FINDS LOANS FOR A STUDENT
MARKED WITH AN "E™. THE "D" OR "B" MARKING FOR A STUDENT MAY HAVE

SORTED TO A DIFFERENT LOCATION IN THE REPORT.

THE CLAIM CODE SORT IS SORTED IN DESCENDING ORDER SO THAT LOANS WITHOUT

CLAIM CODES APPEAR LAST AND THOSE WITH CLAIM CODES APPEAR FIRST

(SAME FOR LOAN STATUS SORTS).

INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 AS AMENDED



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RATE CALCULATION DATE: 07/26/2014

NATIONAL STUDENT LOAN DATA SYSTEM (NSLDS)
PAGE NO: 1

COHORT YEAR 2011 3YR OFFICIAL LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT (SCHOOL)

ATTENTION:  YAITZAENID GONZALEZ ORGANIZATION ID
NUMBER: 02165100

NAME : EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO

ADDRESS: 560 PONCE DE LEON AVENUE

CITY: HATO REY STATE: PR SORT SELECTION:
SSN

COUNTRY : POSTAL CODE: 00919-2303 RATE TYPE: E;

SUB TYPE: A YEARS: 1

TOTAL
TOTAL DOLLARS IN DEFAULT : 115,795 (BASED ON
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

TOTAL DOLLARS IN REPAYMENT  : 1,288,681 (BASED ON
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

ACTUAL NUMERATOR COUNT - 32 REPORT COUNT  :
32(B USAGE 1 CODES ONLY)

ACTUAL DENOMINATOR COUNT: 188 ACTUAL DEFAULT RATE:  17.0 REPORT COUNT :

188(D & B USAGE 1 CODES)
APPEALED RATE FLAG: N (D=DIRECT, I=INDIRECT, N=NO APPEAL, U=UNKNOWN)

END OF LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT
REPORT GENERATION DATE: 02/24/16

DEFAULT RATE USAGE 1: D = DENOMINATOR, B = NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR, N = NOT USED, E = ELIGIBLE BUT
NOT COUNTED

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL CONSIDERATION FOR CONSOLIDATED LOANS
WITH REGARD TO SORTING AND DISPLAY:

IN ALL SORT CASES, THE CL/PC GROUPING MUST BE MAINTAINED. SINCE CL
LOANS HAVE HIERARCHY DOMINANCE OVER PC LOANS, THE CL LOAN STATUS AND
CLAIM CODE WILL RULE WHEN EITHER OF THESE TWO SORTS ARE REQUESTED EXCEPT

IN THE CASE WHERE THE CL LOAN IS NOT IN DEFAULT AND THE UNDERLYING PC



LOAN IS IN DEFAULT. IN THIS SITUATION, THE PC LOAN WILL DRIVE THE SORT.

ALSO, IF A NON-SSN SORT IS REQUESTED, BE AWARE THAT A STUDENT®"S LOANS
MAY BE SCATTERED IN MANY DIFFERENT PLACES ON THE REPORT. THIS MAY
CAUSE INITIAL CONFUSION WHEN A READER ONLY FINDS LOANS FOR A STUDENT
MARKED WITH AN "E™. THE "D" OR "B" MARKING FOR A STUDENT MAY HAVE

SORTED TO A DIFFERENT LOCATION IN THE REPORT.

THE CLAIM CODE SORT IS SORTED IN DESCENDING ORDER SO THAT LOANS WITHOUT

CLAIM CODES APPEAR LAST AND THOSE WITH CLAIM CODES APPEAR FIRST

(SAME FOR LOAN STATUS SORTS).

INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 AS AMENDED



RATE CALCULATION DATE: 07/27/2013

PAGE NO: 1

COHORT YEAR

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

NATIONAL STUDENT LOAN DATA SYSTEM (NSLDS)

2011 2YR OFFICIAL LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT (SCHOOL)

ATTENTION:  YAITZAENID GONZALEZ

ID NUMBER: 02165100

NAME : EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO

ADDRESS: 560 PONCE DE LEON AVENUE

CITY: HATO REY STATE:
SELECTION: SSN

COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

SUB TYPE: A YEARS: 1

RATE CALCULATION DATE: 07/27/2013

PAGE NO: 21

OPEID: 02165100 COHORT YEAR

TOTAL DOLLARS IN DEFAULT :
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

TOTAL DOLLARS IN REPAYMENT :
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

Fhkkkkkxkhkrxrxxx = NOT AVAILABLE

ACTUAL NUMERATOR COUNT - 29
29(B USAGE 1 CODES ONLY)

ACTUAL DENOMINATOR COUNT: 190
190(D & B USAGE 1 CODES)

APPEALED RATE FLAG: N (D=DIRECT, I=INDIRECT, N=NO APPEAL, U=UNKNOWN)

REPORT GENERATION DATE: 02/24/16

PR

00919-2303

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

ORGANIZATION

SORT

RATE TYPE: A;

NATIONAL STUDENT LOAN DATA SYSTEM (NSLDS)

2011 2YR OFFICIAL LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT (SCHOOL)

ACTUAL DEFAULT RATE:

15.2

95,052 (BASED ON

REPORT COUNT

REPORT COUNT

END OF LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT

1,308,281 (BASED ON



DEFAULT RATE USAGE 1: D = DENOMINATOR, B = NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR, N = NOT USED, E = ELIGIBLE BUT
NOT COUNTED

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL CONSIDERATION FOR CONSOLIDATED LOANS
WITH REGARD TO SORTING AND DISPLAY:

IN ALL SORT CASES, THE CL/PC GROUPING MUST BE MAINTAINED. SINCE CL
LOANS HAVE HIERARCHY DOMINANCE OVER PC LOANS, THE CL LOAN STATUS AND
CLAIM CODE WILL RULE WHEN EITHER OF THESE TWO SORTS ARE REQUESTED EXCEPT
IN THE CASE WHERE THE CL LOAN IS NOT IN DEFAULT AND THE UNDERLYING PC

LOAN IS IN DEFAULT. IN THIS SITUATION, THE PC LOAN WILL DRIVE THE SORT.

ALSO, IF A NON-SSN SORT IS REQUESTED, BE AWARE THAT A STUDENT®S LOANS
MAY BE SCATTERED IN MANY DIFFERENT PLACES ON THE REPORT. THIS MAY
CAUSE INITIAL CONFUSION WHEN A READER ONLY FINDS LOANS FOR A STUDENT
MARKED WITH AN "E'. THE "D OR "B'" MARKING FOR A STUDENT MAY HAVE

SORTED TO A DIFFERENT LOCATION IN THE REPORT.

THE CLAIM CODE SORT IS SORTED IN DESCENDING ORDER SO THAT LOANS WITHOUT

CLAIM CODES APPEAR LAST AND THOSE WITH CLAIM CODES APPEAR FIRST

(SAME FOR LOAN STATUS SORTS).

INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 AS AMENDED



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RATE CALCULATION DATE: 08/04/2012

NATIONAL STUDENT LOAN DATA SYSTEM (NSLDS)
PAGE NO: 1

COHORT YEAR 2010 2YR OFFICIAL LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT (SCHOOL)

ATTENTION:  YAITZAENID GONZALEZ ORGANIZATION
ID NUMBER: 02165100

NAME : EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO

ADDRESS: 560 PONCE DE LEON AVENUE

CITY: HATO REY STATE: PR SORT
SELECTION: SSN

COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE: 00919-2303 RATE TYPE: A;

SUB TYPE: A YEARS: 1

TOTAL
TOTAL DOLLARS IN DEFAULT : 0 (BASED ON
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

TOTAL DOLLARS IN REPAYMENT : 0 (BASED ON
OUTSTANDING PRINCIPLE BALANCE)

ACTUAL NUMERATOR COUNT  : 0 REPORT COUNT :
0(B USAGE 1 CODES ONLY)

ACTUAL DENOMINATOR COUNT: 0 ACTUAL DEFAULT RATE: .0 REPORT COUNT :

0(D & B USAGE 1 CODES)
APPEALED RATE FLAG: N (D=DIRECT, I=INDIRECT, N=NO APPEAL, U=UNKNOWN)

END OF LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT
REPORT GENERATION DATE: 02/24/16

DEFAULT RATE USAGE 1: D = DENOMINATOR, B = NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR, N = NOT USED, E = ELIGIBLE BUT
NOT COUNTED

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL CONSIDERATION FOR CONSOLIDATED LOANS
WITH REGARD TO SORTING AND DISPLAY:

IN ALL SORT CASES, THE CL/PC GROUPING MUST BE MAINTAINED. SINCE CL
LOANS HAVE HIERARCHY DOMINANCE OVER PC LOANS, THE CL LOAN STATUS AND
CLAIM CODE WILL RULE WHEN EITHER OF THESE TWO SORTS ARE REQUESTED EXCEPT

IN THE CASE WHERE THE CL LOAN IS NOT IN DEFAULT AND THE UNDERLYING PC



LOAN IS IN DEFAULT. IN THIS SITUATION, THE PC LOAN WILL DRIVE THE SORT.

ALSO, IF A NON-SSN SORT IS REQUESTED, BE AWARE THAT A STUDENT®"S LOANS
MAY BE SCATTERED IN MANY DIFFERENT PLACES ON THE REPORT. THIS MAY
CAUSE INITIAL CONFUSION WHEN A READER ONLY FINDS LOANS FOR A STUDENT
MARKED WITH AN "E™. THE "D"™ OR "B" MARKING FOR A STUDENT MAY HAVE

SORTED TO A DIFFERENT LOCATION IN THE REPORT.

THE CLAIM CODE SORT IS SORTED IN DESCENDING ORDER SO THAT LOANS WITHOUT

CLAIM CODES APPEAR LAST AND THOSE WITH CLAIM CODES APPEAR FIRST

(SAME FOR LOAN STATUS SORTS).

INFORMATION PROTECTED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 AS AMENDED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. (a non
profit institution) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respousibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermmental Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessiment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Menikeer:
+ American [nstitate of Certified Public Accountants (CO]]tl]]ueS)
* Puerto Rico Society of Certilied Public Accountants

_a; an iedepandent member ol
BAKER TILLY Baker Tifly Pucrto Rico, CPAs, PSC
INTERNATIONAL trading as Baker Tilly Puerto Rico




Board of Trustees

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
San Juanr, Puerto Rico

Page 2

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph of this report present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and
2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Accompanving information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Governmental Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 8, 2015, on our consideration of the EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit perforined in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

E«/ﬂr %@ré do A /5 ¢

Guaynabo, Puerto Rico BAKER TIL PUERTO CPAs, PSC
January 8, 2015

The stamp number E147038 was License No. 218

affixed to the original of this report. Expires December 1, 2017,

‘y BAKER TILLY PUERTO RICO, CPAs, PSC




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

ASSILTS
2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 1,834,881 $ 480,384
Certificates of deposit 1,599,806 1,487,908
Accounts receivable:
Students, net 2,127,787 2,157,865
Governmental agencies and others 308,946 561,272
Prepaid expenses 110,623 133,228
Total current assets 5,982,133 4,820,657
INVESTMENTS 733,057 862,346
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Furniture and office equipment 2,953,835 2,585,414
Leasehold improvements 1,763,363 1,584,045
Building and improvements 172,078 -
Motor vehicles 634,971 513,638
Library books 457,402 435,662
Machinery and equipment 868,039 754,278
6,849,688 5,873,037
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (___4.541.515) (_ 3.800.613)
Net property and equipment 2,308,173 2,072,424
OTHER ASSETS 279.129 284,122
TOTAL ASSETS § 9302492 $ 8039549

(Continues)




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long term debts $
Current portion of obligations under capital leases
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Accrued expenses

2014

161,667
99,804
547,931
1,651,655
365,043

Total current liabilities

LONG TERM DEBTS, NET OF CURRENT PORTION

OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES, NET OF
CURRENT PORTION

2,826,100

367,917

132,452

Total liabilities

3,326,469

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted

5,976,023

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

5,976,023

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

9,302,492

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4

2013

$ 286,650
101,614
517,131

1,154,000

315,546

2,374,941

415,000

~ 123,832

2.913,773

5,109,776

16,000

5,125,776

$ 8,039,549




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues and other support:
Tuition and fees $ 17,159346 $ - $ 17,159,346
Federal government grants and contracts 1,639,853 - 1,639,853
Unrealized loss on investments (129,289) - (129,289)
Investment income, net 38,002 - 38,062
Other sources and support 184,217 - 184,217
18,892,189 18,892,189
Decrease in temporary restricted net asset - (16,000) (16,000)
Total revenues and other support 18,892,189 {16,000) 18,876,189
Expenses:
Instruction 6,013,854 - 6,013,854
Academic support 2,194,505 - 2,194,505
Student services 3,187,323 - 3,187,323
Institutional support 2,440,411 - 2,440,411
Operation and maintenance of facilities 3,213,100 - 3,213,100
Scholarships 168,200 - 168,200
Depreciation and amortization 751,241 - 751,241
Interest 57,308 - 57,308
Total expenses 18,025,942 - 18,025,942
Change in net assets 866,247 (16,000) 850,247
Net assets at beginning of year 5,109,776 16,000 5,125,776
Net assets at end of year $ 5,976,023 § - $ 5,976,023

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Temporarily
Untestricted Restricted Total
Revenues and other support:
Tuition and fees $ 14322536 $ - $ 14,322,536
Federal government grants and contracts 676,064 - 676,064
Realized loss on investments (1,110} - (1,110)
Unrealized loss on investments (34,130} - (34,130)
Investment income, net 38,328 - 38,328
Other sources and support 169,159 - 169,159
Total revenues and other support 15,170,847 - 15,170,847
Expenses:
Instruction 4,665,443 - 4,665,443
Academic support 1,932,108 - 1,932,108
Student services 2,664,894 - 2,964,894
Institutional support 2,149,751 - 2,149,751
Operation and maintenance of facilities 2,695,593 - 2,695,593
Scholarships 75,760 - 75,760
Depreciation and amortization 683,951 - 683,951
Interest 57,916 - 57,916
Total expenses 15,225,416 - 15,225,416
Change in net assets (54,569) - (54,569)
Net assets at beginning of year 5,164,345 16,000 5,180,345
Net assets at end of year $ 5109776 % 16,000 § 5,125,776

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 850,247 (. 54,569)
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 751,241 083,950
Provision for doubtful accounts 333,775 177,289
Capitalized interest ( 12,170) ( 11,987)
Loss on disposition of assets 2,423 -
Net realized loss on investments - 1,110
Net unrealized loss on investments 129,289 34,130
Decrease (increase} in assets:
Accounts receivable:
Students ( 303,697) ( 377,395)
Governmental agencies and others 252,326 { 252,529)
Prepaid expenses 22,605 { 36,460)
Other assets 20,993 { 9,170)
Increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable 30,800 253,520
Deferred revenue 497,655 236,729
Accrued expenses 49,497 865
Total adjustments 1.774.737 700,052
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,624,984 645.483
CASH FLLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property and equipment, net { 875,653) ( 788,299)
Increase in certificate of deposit, net { 111,998) ( 400,160)
Proceed from the sale of investments - 101,000
Purchase of investments, net - ( 06,611)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITILES { 987.651) ( 1.184.070)

{Continues)




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDLED JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013

014 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from long term debts and lines of credit 2,886,957 2,029,158

Payments of long-term debts and lines of credit ( 3,059,023) { 1,660,808)
Principal payments on obligations under capital leases (110,770} {148.651)
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES {  282.836) 219,699
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 1,354,497  ( 318,888)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 480,384 799,272
CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 1,834,881 $§ 480,384
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for interest b 57,308 $ 57916

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON - CASH ACTIVITIES:;

Investing and financing activities

During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 the University incurred obligations under capital leases for
the acquisition of vehicles amounting to $117,580 and $0, respectively.

Operating activities

During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 the University had certain accounts receivable from
students reserved in the allowance for doubtful accounts which were written off amounting to $60,164 and
$69,509, respectively.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2613

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of activities

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc., (the University) is a private not-for-profit educational institution.
The University offers graduate, undergraduate and certificate academic programs in the area of
technology, administration and health, in four different campuses located in San Juan, San Sebastian,
Manati and Humacao, Puerto Rico. EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is licensed by the Puerto Rico
Council of Education and is accredited by the Middle State Commission on Higher Education.

Summary of significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies followed by the University in the preparation of the

accompanying financial statements are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial
statements to the readers,

Basis of accounting

The University’s records are kept using the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue is recorded ag
earned and expenses as incurred.

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the University have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Financial statement
presentation follows the provisions of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification related to the
topic of Not-for-Profit — Presentation of f{inancial statements. Under those provisions, net assets and
revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the University and changes therein are classified as follows:

+ Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

* Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that can be
fulfilled by actions of the University pursuant to those stipulations or that expire by the passage of
time.

* Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the University. Generally, the donors of such assets permit the
University to use all or part of the income earned on the assets for general or specific purposes.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net asset unless use of the related asset is limited
to donor-imposed restrictions. Iixpenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gain
and losses on assets and liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets
unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America and The Comptroller General of the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

The University considers all highly liquid instruments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents,

Restricted bank accounts

The University maintains bank accounts restricted for the deposits of the funds provided by the Federal
and State Government for student assistance and other programs related to educational and learning
activities with total book balance of $285,397 and $13,774 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Accounts receivable

The accounts receivables comprise amounts due from students, governmental agencies (grantors) and
others. Student accounts receivable represent amounts due for tuition and fees from current enrolled
and former students. Accounts receivable are presented at the estimated net realizable value.

10
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINULED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 306, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level which, in management’s judgment, is
adequate to absorb potential losses inherent in the accounts receivable aging. The amount of the
allowance is based on management’s evaluation of the current status of individual accounts. The
allowance is increased by a provision for doubtful accounts in amounts required to maintain an
adequate allowance to cover anticipated bad debts and reduced by charged-offs, net of recoveries.
Accounts receivable are charged against the allowance when it is determined by the University that the
payment will not be received after management has used reasonable collection efforts. Any subsequent
receipts are credited to the allowance.

The allowance is adjusted annually by management based on a review of all accounts receivable. At
June 30, 2014, the allowance for doubtful receivables was divided as follows: Hato Rey campus
$290,624, Humacao campus $19,694, Manati campus $17,191 and San Sebastian campus $307,327,
totaling $634,836. At June 30, 2013, the balance of the allowance for doubtful receivables for the Hato
Rey campus was $150,049 and for the San Sebastian campus was $189,429, totaling $339,478.
Because of uncertainties inherent in the estimation process, management’s estimate of credit losses
inherent in the accounts receivable aging and the related allowance may change in the near term.
However, the amount of the change that is reasonably possible cannot be estimated.

Prepaid expenses

Expenditures made to secure the use of assets or the receipt of services at a future date are charged to
prepaid account and are amortized as expense based on the term and usage of the amount,

Investments

The University accounts for its investments in debt securities under the provisions of ASC 958-320,
Investments-Debt and Equity Securities, which requires that investments be stated at fair value with
unrealized gains and losses, as applicable, included in the statement of activities, The estimated fair
value of these investments is based on market data and/or quoted market prices from either market that
are not active or for the same or similar assets in active markets.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment purchased with unrestricted funds are stated at cost at the acquisition date or
fair value at the contribution date. Additions, renewals, and betterments, are capitalized whereas
expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. A lease which transfers substantially
all of the benefits and risk incidental to ownership of property is classified as a capital lease as the
acquisition of an asset and the assumption of an obligation. All other leases are accounted for as
operating leases wherein rental payments are expensed as incurred. Vehicles and equipments under
capital leases are recorded at the lower of the net present value of the minimum lease payments or the
fair market value of the vehicles or the equipments, at the inception of the lease. The University’s
capitalization policy requires individual assets to be capitalized if the original cost at the date of the
acquisition exceeds $500 and has a useful life greater than one year.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property and equipment {continued)

Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations
over their estimated useful service lives, on a straight-line basis. Leasehold improvements and property
under capital leases are amortized over the life of the respective lease or its service live, whichever is
shorter. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred whereas major
betterments are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $751,241 and
$683,951 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The University evaluates for impairment long-lived assets held and used whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable, In performing the
review for recoverability, an estimate of the expected future net undiscounted cash flows expected to
result from the use of the asset together with its residual value (net recoverable value) must be made. If
the sum of the future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) is less than the carrying
amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized for the difference, if any. Assets to be disposed
would be separately presented in the statement of financial position and reported at the lower of the
carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell and are no longer depreciated. Property and equipment
purchased with grant funds are expensed to the respective grant at the time of the acquisition when title
is held by grantor.

Other assets

Included in total other assets is a goodwill for the amount of $238,500 related to the acquisition on
November 2010 of the assets of the San Juan School of Interior Design, Inc. recognized as of June 30,
2011 in conformity with FASB ASC 958-805 Nof for Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions. The
purpose of this transaction was to improve the academic programs offering by the University in order
to continue promoting a core value of its mission: active learning and integral development of students.
As required by generally accepted accounting principles; goodwill is not amortized since it has an
indefinite life. Instead, it is tested annually for impairment. During the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013 there was no impairment recognized in the carrying amount of goodwill,

Net assets

Net assets consist of unrestricied net assets and temporarily restricted net assets. As of June 30, 2013,
the balance of the temporarily restricted net asset balance was related to the value recorded for the
publishing rights of the reproduction of a book of Mr. Salvador Ti6 during a five years period and was
available for the award of the scholarship Salvador Tid to students who meet certain eligibility
requirements. For the year ended June 30, 2014, management determined that the reproduction of the
book will not be realized and an adjustment for the total amount of $16,000 was recorded.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Tuition fees represent the University’s primary source of revenues and are recognized ratably during
the periods of the individual academic programs. The University also derives revenue from grants
received from federal and state government agencies. Revenues from sources other than contribution
are repotted as increases in unrestricted net assets. Contributions are recognized when a donor makes a
promise to give to the University that is, in substance, unconditional. Gain and losses on investments
are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit
donor stipulation or by law. Tuition revenues related to education services not yet rendered or grant
received but not expended are presented as deferred revenue,

Grants and confracts revenue

Grant received under a cost reimbursement arrangement are recorded as unrestricted revenue when
allowable expenditures are incurred. Funds received for federal student financial assistance programs
that are awarded directly to students are excluded from revenues and expenses.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the University that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increase in
unrestricted net assefs if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All donor-restricted contributions are reported as increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Conditional promises to give are
recognized as revenues when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions
of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of gift. Temporary
restrictions on gifts to acquire long lived assets are considered met in the period in which the assets are
acquired or placed in service. An allowance for uncollectible contribution receivable is provided, if
necessary, based upon management’s judgment including factors such as prior collection history, type
of contribution and nature of fund-raising activity.

Functional expense allocation

Expenses are reported in the statements of activities in categories recommended by the National
Association of University and University Business Officers (“NACUBO”). The University’s primary
program service is instruction. Expenses reported as academic support and student services are
incurred in support of the University’s primary program. Institutional support mainly includes
management and general expenses.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred and amounted to $954,735 and $873,858 for the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short
maturity of those financial instruments. The estimated fair values of receivables and payable arising in
the ordinary course of operations approximate their individual carrying amount due to the relatively
short period of time between their origination and expected realization. The fair value of the
investments in negotiable instruments and certificates of deposit (with maturity over three months) is
determined using market quotes prices for these types of investiments as available. If there is no quoted
market price available for any type of investments; the fair value is estimated using quoted market
prices for similar securities. The carrying amount of long-term debts approximates fair value because
this financial instrument bear interest at rates that approximate current market rates for loans with
similar maturities and credit quality. The University did not hold financial instruments for trading
purposes at June 30, 2014 and 2013,

Income taxes

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is a not for profit institution exempt from federal income taxes
under the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and from Puerto Rico income taxes under Section
1161¢4} of the Puerto Rico Income Tax Law. Accordingly no provision for income taxes has been
made. The University follows the guidance contained in ASC Topic related to the Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken. Based
upon its evaluation, the University concluded that there are no uncertain tax positions requiring
recognition in its financial statements.

Subsequent events

The University evaluates subsequent events and the evidence they provide about conditions existing at
the date of the statement of financial position as well as conditions that arose after the statement of
financial position date, but before the financial statements are issued. The effects of conditions that
existed at the date of the statement of financial position date are recognized in the financial statements.
Events and conditions arising after the statement of financial position date, but before the financial
statements are issued, are evaluated to determine if disclosure is required to keep the financial
statements from being misleading. To be extent such events and conditions exist, disclosures are made
regarding the nature of events and the estimated financial effects for those events and conditions. For
purposes of preparing the accompanying financial statements and the notes to these financial
statements, the University evaluated subsequent events through January 8, 2015, the date the financiai
statements are available to be issued. Management is not aware of any subsequent event that could
significantly impact the financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2. INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the investments consist of debt securities from the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico and several of its agencies and U.S. Municipal bonds with fair value amounted to $733,057
and $862,346, respectively. For the year ended June 30, 2014 the unrealized loss on investments
amounted to ($129,289). For the year ended June 30, 2013, the realized and unrealized loss on
investments amounted to ($35,240). Dividend and interest revenue on the investments amounted to
$38,062 and $38,328, net of brokerage charges for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

For the year ended June 30, 2014 the leading credit rating entities downgraded the credit rating of the
general obligation bonds and other related bonds of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The investment
securities are exposed to several risks, such as inferest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the
value of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect
the amounts reported in the University’s financial statements.

Fair value measurements

The ASC topic related to the fair value measurements and disclosures, establishes a three-level valuation
hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements. The valuation hierarchy is based upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation of an assets or liability as of the measurement date. The three
levels are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. This includes quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, or inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting
entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances.

The following tabie presents the placement in the fair value hierarchy of University’s assets that are
measured or required to be measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
June 30,2014
Government debt securities $ 733.057 $ - $ -

June 30, 2013
Government debt securities $ 862346 3 - $ -
$

3 862346 $ -

15




EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTES PAYABLE UNDER LINES OF CREDIT

The University has two lines of credit agreements with a financial institution in an amount not to
exceed $600,000 and $400,000 for the year ended June 30, 2014 and for the year ended June 30, 2013
in an amount not to exceed $400,000 cach at prevailing prime rate plus 1.25%. One of the certificates
of deposit with balance of $577,740 and $572,586 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively served as
collateral for these lines of credit by means of a pledge agreement with the bank. In addition, there are
two other lines of credit in an amount not to exceed $200,000 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. There are certain financial covenants contained in the above mentioned agreements.
Management is not aware of any violation to such covenants. There were not outstanding balances as
of June 30, 2014 and 2013 for the before mentioned lines of credit.

LONG TERM DEBTS

Long term debts consist of the following as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

Description 2014 2013
Note payable to a financial institution,
payable in monthly fixed principal installments
of §5,000, plus interest at 1.25% over prime rate
due in March 18, 2018. $ 225,000 285,000
Note payable to a financial institution,
payable in monthly fixed principal instaliments
of $3,472, plus interest at 2.40% collaterized
with a certificate of deposit, due in March 31, 2017, 114,584 -
Note payable to a financial institution,
payable in monthly fixed principal instaliments
of $5,000, plus interest at 1.25% over prime rate
due in August 9, 2017. 190,000 250,000
Note payable to a former shareholder as part
of a redemption agreement payable in annual
installments of $166,650. The note bears interest
at an annual rate of .5% due on July 1, 2014, - 166,650
529,584 701,650
Less current portion (  161.667) (_286,650)
Long term debts, net of current portion $ 367917 $ 415,000
Long term debts maturities during the next four fiscal years are as follows:
Year ending June 30: Amount
2015 $ 161,667
2016 161,667
2017 151,250
2018 55,000
$ 529,584
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 20613
S. OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

Obligations under capital leases consist of the following as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

7.49% capital lease contract due in monthly instaltment

of $1,257, including interest through January 2014,

collateralized with motor vehicle, $ - $ 8,621
7.710% capital lease contract due in monthly

installments of $709, including interest through August

2013, collateralized with motor vehicle. - 1,405
6.95% capital lease contract due in monthly

installments of $805, including interest through

February 2015, collateralized with motor vehicle. 0,288 15,223
5.75% capital lease contract due in monthly

installments of $1,631, including interest through

March 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle, 32,504 49,587
8.95% capital lease confract due in monthly

installments of $860, including interest through March

2015, collateralized with motor vehicle, 7,491 16,782
6.25% capital lease contract due in monthly

installments of $521, including interest through July

2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 12,232 17,560
6.25% capital lease confract due in monthly

installments of $716, including interest through July

2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 16,800 24,119
6.00% capital lease contract due in monthly

instaliments of $518, inciuding interest through August

2016, collateralized with motor vehicle, 12,644 17,946
8.25% capital lease confract due in monthly

installments of $573, including interest through

October 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle, 14,645 20,096
5.50% capital lease contract due in monthly

installments of $510, including interest through

Noveinber 2018, collateralized with motor vehicle. 23,249 -

5.50% capital lease confract due in monthly
installments of $529, including interest through 24,143 -
November 2018, collateralized with motor vehicle.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RiICO, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINULED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

5. OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES (CONTINUED)

2014 2013
4.75% capital lease contract due in monthly installments of
$1,230, including interest through February 2019,
collateralized with motor vehicle. 61,032 -
8.75% capital lease contract due in monthly installments of
$1,293, including interest through December 2014,
collateralized with office equipment. 7,580 21,809
8.75% capital lease contract due in monthly installments of
$1,035, including interest through WNovember 2013,
collateralized with office equipment. - 5,067
9.25% capital lease contract due in monthly installments of
$1,298, including interest through May 20135, collateralized
with medical equipment. 13,648 27,231
232,256 225,446
Less: current maturities (99,804 ( 101,614)
Obligations under capital leases, net of current maturities
$ 132,452 123,832

The future minimum lease payments under capital leases for the next five years and the net present value of
the future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Amount

2015 $ 110,935

2016 69,831

2017 36,969

2018 28,262

2019 14,507

Total future minimum lease payments 260,504
Less: amount representing interest { 28.248)

Present value of minimum [ease payments § 232256

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the gross amount of equipment and the related accumulated amortization
recorded under capital leases and included in property and equipment in the accompanying statements of
financial position is as follows:

2014 2013
Equipments $ 120,185 $ 259,429
Vehicles 570,683 426,313
690,868 685,742
Less: Accumulated amortization (_439.640) (4724413
Total $ 251,228 8 213,301
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

CONTINGENCY

Federally and state funded financial aid programs are routinely subject fo financial and compliance
audits, which could result in requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures, which
are disallowed under the terms of the grant. The state or federal agency providing the funding has the
authority to determine labilities as well as to limit, suspend, or terminate the federal or state student aid
programs. A provision has not been made for any liabilities which may arise from such audits, since the
amount, if any, cannot be determined at this date. The University is not aware of any material violation
of applicable laws and regulations related to these programs.

COMMITMENTS

Leasing arrangements - related parties

The University conducts its Hato Rey operations in facilities owned by corporations named Nieves
Estate Properties, Inc., SAAND Corporation and Snow Valley Investment, Inc. represented by a
Director and an Officer of the University, These agreements stipulate total monthly rental payments of
$49,920, approximately. In addition, the University conducts its San Sebastian operations in facilities
under various operating lease agreements. Three of the facilities are also owned by Nieves Estate

Properties, Inc. and Snow Valley Investment, Inc. These agreements stipulate monthly payments of
$15,400.

Other leasing arrangements

The remaining operating lease agreements are related to other facilities of the University in Hato Rey
and San Sebastian which include classrooms, library and parking for the students. The aggregate
monthly amount for these facilities amounted to $18,900, approximately.

Some of the lease agreements provide for the payment of property taxes to landiords. Total lease
expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, including the related lease expenses mentioned
before amounted to $1,173,451 and $1,066,540, respectively. At June 30, 2014, the aggregate
estimated minimum future rental commitments under these operating leases for the next five years and
thereafter is set forth below:

Year Amount

2015 $ 903,440
2016 814,040
2017 740,240
2018 738,240
2019 662,010
Thereafter 267,500
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

8. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RESK

10

Financial instruments, which potentially expose the University to concentrations of credit risk, consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents, investments in debt securities and receivables. The University’s
cash and cash equivalents are placed with a wide array of financial institutions. At various times
throughout the year, the University could maintain cash balance in excess of the insured amount. The
entity has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 30, 2014 and 2013 total amounts on
deposit in the banking institutions exceeded the federally insured limit by $2,815,006 and $1,491,423,
respectively. The investment portfolio consists of fixed income securitics with a brokerage firm. The
University maintains its cash accounts and certificate of deposit with several banking institutions.
Deposits at FDIC — insured institutions are insured up to at least $250,000 per depositor. The
investments with the brokerage firm are protected up to $500,000 with limit of $250,000 for cash by the
Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). The investments in debt securities from the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and several of its agencies represent 70% approximately of the
University investment portfolio as described in note 2 to the financial statements. Management
understands that the decline in value of the investments is other than temporary.

The balance of the account receivable students is mostly composed of amounts due from students’
residents of Puerto Rico. Concentration of credit risk with respect to these receivable are limited due to
the large number of student accounts and short payments terms. The University has a reserve for
doubtful accounts of $634,836 and $339,478 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 and doesn’t anticipate
significant credit losses in excess of the amounts reserved in the near future. Concentration of credit
risk with respect to other receivables is limited because a substantial portion of these balances is due
from agencies of the U.S, Federal and Puerto Rico government.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The University sponsors an employee retirement plan adopted on September 1, 2002. All employees are
eligible to participate in the plan upon attaining the age of 21 years old and having completed one year
of employment. The employet’s confribution to the plan will be based on a matching contribution of
.50¢ of each dollar contributed by the employee up to 4% of the participant’s compensation for the
year. The University’s contribution for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $21,415
and $21,232, respectively.

RECLASIFICATIONS
Certain reclassifications were made to the 2013 financial statements in order for them to be in

conformity with the 2014 financial statements presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the
reported change in unrestricted net assets.

11. FEDERAL STUDENT FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the University received and disbursed $10,457,624 and
$9,547,676, respectively, in the Title IV Funds of Higher Education Act of 1965 (SFA Cluster
Program); and $5,142,438 and $5,441,628 in Federal Direct Loans, in which the University acts as
agent for the recipient. In addition, the University received and disbursed $290,768 and $321,913 in
student financial aid from the Puerto Rico General Education Council (a state agency). Because such
funds are for the students and not for the University, the amounts received and awarded to the students
were not presented in the accompanying financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Federal
Federal Grantor/Program CFDA Federal
or Cluster Title Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education
Direct program - Student Financial Aid Cluster:

Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 $ 10,242,815

Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grant 84.007 112,251

Federal Work—Study Program 84.033 102,558

Direct Loan 84.268 5,142,438

Subtotal U.S. Department of Education direct program 15,600,062
Pass — through programs:
U.S. Department of Education pass-through program from

Puerto Rico Department of Education:

Twenty — First Cenfury Community Learning Centers

“Imagina tu éxito Project” 84.287 271,287
U.S. Department of Education pass-through program from

Puerto Rico Department of Education:

Twenty — First Century Community Learning Centers

“Mi reto estudiantil Project” 84,287 863,748
U.S. Department of Education pass-through program from

Puerto Rico Department of Education:

WIA, Title 11, Adult Education and Family Literacy 84.002 45,645
U.S. Department of Education pass-through program from

the Interamerican University of Puerto Rico:

Hispanic Serving Institutions — Science, Technology,

Engineering or Mathematics (STEM) 84.031C 279,714

Subtotal U.S. Department of Education pass-through programs 1,460,394
Direct program — Research and Development Cluster:
National Science Foundation — Success for Hispanic Students in

Computer and Information Sciences Field 47.076 189,261

Total expenditures of federal awards

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awatds.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1. Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of EDP
University of Puerto Rico, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of
the operations of the EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc,, it is not intended to and does not present the
financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-21, Cost
Principles for Education Institutions, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are
limited as to reimbursement.

3. Student financial aid — Program cluster

For the year ended June 30, 2014 the University received and disbursed $10,457,624 in Title 1V Funds
of Higher Education Act of 1965 (SFA Cluster Programs); and $5,142,438 in Federal Direct Students
Loans in which the University acts agent for the recipient.

OMB Circular A-133 defines a cluster of programs as a grouping of closely related programs that share

common compliance requirements. According to this definition, the Student Financial Assistance
programs were deemed to be a cluster of program and were tested accordingly.
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INDEPENDENT AUMTORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc. (a non profit institution) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2014, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thercon dated January 8, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered EDP University of Puerto
Rico, Inc. internal control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of EDP
University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal conirol that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.
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Board of Trustees
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San Juan, Puerto Rico
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Institution’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2014. EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. major federal programs are identified in the summary
of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about EDP University of Puerto
Rico, Inc. compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

compliance,

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of EDP University of Puetto Rico, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to in the first paragraph of
this report. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered EDP University of Puerto Rico,
Inc. intetnal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internat control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal confrol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a conirol over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal conirol over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133, Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose,
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICQO, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JONE 30, 2014
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

A, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yes No
1. Type of auditors’ report issued Unqualified
2, Internal control over financial reporting;
o Material weakness(es) identified X
o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be X
material weaknesses
3. Noncompliance material to financial statements noted X
B. FEDERAL AWARDS
1. Internal control over major programs:
o Material weakness(es) identified X
o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be
maferial weaknesses X
2. Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs Unmodified
3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133, X

4. Identification of major programs

CFDA number

84.063
84,033
84.007
34.268

84.287

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee

Name of Federal Program

Student Financial Assistance Cluster:

Federal Pell Grant Program

Federal Work Study

Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant
FFederal Direct Loan

Twenty First Century Community Learning Center

$300,000

x YES

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS

None

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No instances of non compliance to report.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

There were no findings reported in audit’s schedule of findings and questioned costs of the single audit
report for the year ended June 30, 2013,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. (a non
profit institution) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2013 and 2012, and
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we pian and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstateiment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to-design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

Opinion
Tn our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph of this report present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc., as of June 30, 2013 and

2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Accompanving information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Governmental Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also jssued our report dated
January 8, 2014 on our consideration of the EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control over financial reporting and compliance.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012
ASSETS
2013
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 480,384
Certificates of deposit 1,487,908
Accounts receivable:
Students, net 2,157,865
Governmental agencies and others 561,272
Prepaid expenses 133.228
Total current assets 4,820,657
INVESTMENTS 862.346
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Furniture and office equipment 2,585,414
Leasehold improvements 1,584,045
Motor vehicles 513,638
Library books 435,662
Machinery and equipment 754,278
5,873,037
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization { 3.800.613}
Net property and equipment 2,072,424
OTHER ASSETS 284,122
TOTAL ASSETS § 8.039.549
(Continues)

2012

$ 799,272
1,075,761

1,957,759
308,743
96,768

4.238.303
901.975
2,373,743
1,386,064
507,138
377,496

440,296
5,084,737

(_3.116,662)
1.968.075

274.952

$ 7.383.305



EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long term debts
Current portion of obligations under capital leases
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Accrued expenses

Total current labilities

LONG TERM DEBTS, NET OF CURRENT PORTION

OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES, NET OF
CURRENT PORTION

Total Habilities
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 012
$ 286,650 $ 166,650
101,614 148,651
517,131 263,611
1,154,000 917,271
315.546 314.681
2,374,941 1,810,864
415,000 166,650
123.832 225,446
2.913.773 2.202.960
5,109,776 5,164,345
16.000 16.000
5,125.776 5,180,345
$_ 8.039.549 $ 7383305

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revenues and other support:

Tuition and fees

Federal government grants and contracts
Realized loss on investments

Unrealized loss on investments
Investment income, net

Other sources and support

Total revenues and other support

Expenses:

Instruction

Academic support

Student services

Institutional support

Operation and maintenance of facilities
Scholarships

Depreciation and amortization

Interest

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 14322536 § - $ 14,322,536
676,064 - 676,064
(1,110) - (1,110)
(34,130) - (34,130)
38,328 - 38,328
169,159 - 169,159
15,170,847 - 15,170,847
4,665,443 - 4,665,443
1,932,108 - 1,932,108
2,964,894 - 2,964,894
2,149,751 - 2,149,751
2,695,593 - 2,695,593
75,760 - 75,760
683,951 - 683,951
57916 - 57,916
15,225,416 - 15,225,416
(54,569) - (54,569)
5,164,345 16,000 5,180,345
$ 5,109,776 % 16,000 $ 5,125,776

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues and other support:
Tuition and fees $ 13,164413 § - 13,164,413
Federal government grants
and contracts 260,736 - 260,736
Realized gain on investments 3,699 - 3,699
Unrealized gain on investments 8,602 - 8,602
Investment income, net 29,058 - 29,058
Other sources and support : 155,163 16,000 171,163
Total revenues and other support 13,621,671 16,000 13,637,671
Expenses:
Instruction 3,869,312 - 3,869,312
Academic support 2,019,607 - 2,019,607
Student services 2,600,352 - 2,600,352
Institutional support 1,991,611 - 1,991,611
Operation and maintenance of facilities 2,419,195 - 2,419,195
Depreciation and amortization 622,403 - 622,403
Interest 42,501 - 42,501
Total expenses 13,564,981 - 13,564,981
Changes in net assets 56,690 16,000 72,690
Net assets at beginning of year 5,107,655 - 5,107,655
Net assets at end of year $ 5,164,345 % 16,000 5,180,345

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Capitalized interest
Net realized loss (gain) on investments
Net unrealized loss (gain) on investments
Increase in assets:
Accounts receivable:
Students
Governmental agencies and others
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property and equipment
Increase in certificate of deposit, net
Proceed from the sale of nvestments
Purchase of investments, net

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

013 2012
($__ 54.569) $ - 72,690
683,950 622,403
177,289 65,591
( 11,987)  ( 20,299)
1,110 ( 3,699)
34,130 ( 8,602)
( 377,395) 508,370)
( 252,529) 52,377)
( 36,460)  ( 7.872)
( 9,170)  ( 15,358)
253,520 ( 35,304)
236,729 42,813
865 14.219
700,052 93,145
645,483 165.8353
( 788,299)  ( 708,321)
( 400,160) -
101,000 355,910
( 96,611) ( 793.215)
(__1.184,070)  (__1.145.626)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

013 012

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from lines of credit 2,029,158 800,753

Payments of long-term debts and lines of credit {( 1,660,808) ( 820,680)
Principal payments on obligations under capital leases (... 148.651) { 153.083)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES 219.699 (__182.010)
NET DECREASE IN CASH (  318,888) ( 1,161,801)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 799,272 1.961.073
CASH AT END OF YEAR 3 480.384 $ 799272
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS
INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 57.916 S 42.50]

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON — CASH ACTIVITIES:

Investing and financing activities

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Institution incurred obligations under capital leases for
the acquisition of vehicles and office equipment amounting to $0 and $222,644, respectively.

Operating activities

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Institution had certain accounts receivable from
students reserved in the allowance for doubtful accounts which were written off amounting to $69,509 and
$71,382, respectively.



EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of activities

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc., (the Institution) is a private not-for-profit educational institution.
The Institution offers graduate, undergraduate and certificate programs in the area of technology,
administration and health, in two different campuses located in San Juan and San Sebastian, Puerto
Rico. EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is licensed by the Puerto Rico Council of Education and is
accredited by the Middle State Commission on Higher Education.

Summary of significant accounting policies
A summary of the significant accounting policies followed by the Institution in the preparation of the

accompanying financial statements are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial
statements to the readers.

Basis of accounting

The Institution’s records are kept using the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue is recorded as
earned and expenses as incurred.

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Institution have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Financial statement
presentation follows the provisions of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification related to the
topic of Not-for-Profit — Presentation of financial statements. Under those provisions, net assets and
revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Institution and changes therein are classified as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Revenues
are reported as increases in unrestricted net asset unless use of the related asset is limited to donor-
imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gain and losses
on assets and liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unresiricted net assets unless their
use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.

« Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that can be
fulfilled by actions of the Institution pursuant to those stipulations or that expire by the passage of
time.

» Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the Institution, Generally, the donors of such assets permit the
Institution to use all or part of the income earned on the assets.



EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America and The Comptroller General of the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting vear. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Cash and cash eguivalents

The Institution considers cash on deposit accounts; cash in checking accounts; cash on hand; and
certificates of deposit and highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or
less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Restricted bank accounts

The Institution maintains three cash accounts restricted for the deposits of the funds provided by the
Federal and State Government for student assistance. These funds are transferred to the unrestricted
account of the Institution when an expense certification is issued.

Accounts receivable

The accounts receivables comprise amounts due from students, governmental agencies (grantors) and
others. Student accounts receivable represent amounts due for tuition and fees from current enrolled
and former students. Accounts receivable are presented at their estimated net realizable value less

allowance for doubtful accounts.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies Continued

Allowance for doubiful accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level which, in management’s judgment, is
adequate to absorb potential losses inherent in the accounts receivable aging. The amount of the
allowance is based on management’s evaluation of the current status of individual accounts. The
allowance is increased by a provision for doubtful accounts in amounts required to maintain an
adequate allowance to cover anticipated bad debts and reduced by charged-offs, net of recoveries.
Accounts receivable are charged against the allowance when it is determined by the Institution that the
payment will not be received after management has used reasonable collection efforts. Any subsequent
receipts are credited to the allowance.

The allowance is adjusted annually by management based on a review of all accounts receivable. At
June 30, 2013, the allowance for doubtful receivables for the Hato Rey campus was $150,049 and for
the San Sebastian campus was $189,429, totaling $339.478. At June 30, 2012, the balance of the
allowance for doubtful receivables for the Hato Rey campus was $114,440 and for the San Sebastian
campus was $117,258, totaling $23 1,698. Because of uncertainties inherent in the estimation process,
management’s estimate of credit losses inherent in the accounts receivable aging and the related
allowance may change in the near term. However, the amount of the change that is reasonably possible
cannot be estimated.

Prepaid expenses

Expenditures made to secure the use of assets or the receipt of services at a future date are charged to
prepaid account and are amortized as expense based on the term and usage of the amount.

Investments

The Institution accounts for its investments in debt securities under the provisions of ASC 958-320,
Investments-Debt and Equity Securities, which requires that investments be stated at fair value with
unrealized gains and losses, as applicable, included in the statement of activities. The estimated fair
value of these investments is based on market data and/or quoted market prices from either market that
are not active or for the same or similar assets in active markets.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment purchased with unrestricted funds are stated at cost at the acquisition date or
fair value at the contribution date. Additions, renewals, and betterments, are capitalized whereas
expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. A lease which transfers substantially
all of the benefits and risk incidental to ownership of propetty is classified as a capital lease as the
acquisition of an asset and the assumption of an obligation. All other leases are accounted for as
operating leases wherein rental payments are expensed as incurred. Vehicles and equipments under
capital leases are recorded at the lower of the net present value of the minimum lease payments or the
£air market value of the vehicles or the equipments, at the inception of the lease. The Institation’s
capitalization policy requires individual assets to be capitalized if the original cost at the date of the
acquisition exceeds $500 and has a useful life greater than one year.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient fo relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations
over their estimated useful service lives, on a straight-line basis. Leasehold improvements and property
under capital leases are amortized over the live of the respective lease or its service live, whichever is
shorter. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred whereas major
betterments are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $683,950 and
$622,403 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Institution evaluates for impairment long-lived assets held and used whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In performing the
review for recoverability, an estimate of the expected future net undiscounted cash flows expected to
result from the use of the asset together with its residual value (net recoverable value) must be made. If
the sum of the future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) is less than the carrying
amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized for the difference, if any. Assets to be disposed
would be separately presented in the statement of financial position and reported at the lower of the
carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell and are no Jonger depreciated. In accordance with FASB
ASC 958-360-50-3 and 50-4, property and equipment purchased with grant funds are expensed when
purchased and not recorded on the statement of financial position because title is held by grantor.

Other assets

Included in total other assets is a goodwill for the amount of $238,500 related to the acquisition on
November 2010 of the assets of the San Juan School of Interior Design, Inc. recognized during the year
ended June 30, 2011 in conformity with FASB ASC 958-805 Not for Profit Entities: Mergers and
Acquisitions. The purpose of this transaction was to improve the academic programs offering by the
Institution in order to continue promoting a core value of its mission: active learning and integral
development of students. As required by generally accepted accounting principles; goodwill is not
amortized since it has an indefinite life. Instead, it is tested annually for impairment. During the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 there was no impairment recognized in the carrying amount of goodwill.

Net assets
Net assets consist of unrestricted net assets and temporarily restricted net assets. Temporarily restricted
net asset balance as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 is related to the value recorded for the publishing rights

of the reproduction of a book of Mr. Salvador Tié during a five years period and is available for the
award of the scholarship Salvador Tié to students who meet certain eligibility requirements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of sienificant accounting policies (Continued

Revenue recognition

Tuition fees represent the Institution’s primary source of revenues and are recognized ratably during
the periods of the individual academic programs. The Institution also derives revenue from grants
received from federal and state government agencies. Revenues from sources other than contribution
are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets. Contributions are recognized when a donor makes a
promise to give to the Institution that is, in substance, unconditional. Gain and losses on investments
are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit
donor stipulation or by law. Tuition revenues related to education services not yet rendered or grant
received but not expended are presented as deferred revenue.

Grants and contracts revenue

Grant received under a cost reimbursement arrangement are recorded as unrestricted revenue when
allowable expenditures are incurred. Funds received for federal student financial assistance programs
that are awarded directly to students are excluded from revenues and expenses.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the University that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All donor-restricted contributions are reported as increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Conditional promises to give are
recognized as revenues when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions
of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of gift. Temporary
restrictions on gifts to acquire long lived assets are considered met in the period in which the assets are
acquired or placed in service. An allowance for uncollectible contribution receivable is provided, if
necessary, based upon management’s judgment including factors such as prior collection history, type
of contribution and nature of fund-raising activity.

Functional expense allocation

Expenses are reported in the statements of activities in categories recommended by the National
Association of University and University Business Officers (“NACUBO”). The Institution’s primary
program service is instruction. Expenses reported as academic support and student services are
incurred in support of the Institution’s primary program. Institutional support mainly includes
management and general expenses.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Swmmary of sionificant accounting policies (Continued)

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred and amounted to $873,858 and $719,837 for the
years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short
maturity of those financial instruments. The estimated fair values of receivables and payable arising in
the ordinary course of operations approximate their individual carrying amount due to the relatively
short period of time between their origination and expected realization. The fair value of the
investments in negotiable instruments and certificates of deposit (with maturity over three months) is
determined using market quotes prices for these types of investments as available. If there is no quoted
market price available for any type of mvestments; the fair value is estimated using quoted market
prices for similar securities. The carrying amount of Jong-term debts approximates fair value because
this financial instrument bear interest at rates that approximate current market rates for loans with
similar maturities and credit quality. The Institution did not hold financial instruments for trading
purposes at June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Income taxes

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is a not for profit organization exempt from federal income taxes
under the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and from Puerto Rico income taxes under Section
1101(4) of the Puerto Rico Income Tax Law. Accordingly no provision for income taxes has been
made. The Institution follows the guidance contained in ASC Topic related to the Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken. Based
upon its evaluation, the Institution concluded that there are no uncertain tax positions requiring
recognition in its financial statements.

Subsequent events

The Institution evaluates subsequent events and the evidence they provide about conditions existing at
the date of the statement of financial position as well as conditions that arose after the statement of
financial position date, but before the financial statements are issued. The effects of conditions that
existed at the date of the statement of financial position date are recognized in the financial statements.
Events and conditions arising after the statement of financial position date, but before the financial
statements are issued, are evaluated to determine if disclosure is required to keep the financial
statements from being misleading. To be extent such events and conditions exist, disclosures are made
regarding the nature of events and the estimated financial effects for those events and conditions. For
purposes of preparing the accompanying financial statements and the notes to these financial
statements, the Institution evaluated subsequent events through January 8, 2014, the date the financial
statements are available to be issued. Management is not aware of any subsequent event that could
significantly impact the financial statements.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the investments consist of government bonds with fair value amounted to
$862,346 and $901,975, respectively. For the year ended June 30, 2013 the realized and unrealized loss
on investments amounted to ($35,240). For the year ended June 30, 2012, the realized and unrealized
gain on investments amounted to $12,301.  Dividend and interest revenue on the investments amounted
to $38,328 and $29,058 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Fair value measurements

The ASC topic related to the fair value measurements and disclosures, establishes a three-level valuation
hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements. The valuation hierarchy is based upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation of an assets or liability as of the measurement date. The three
levels are defined as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability,
either directly or indirectly. This includes quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, or inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data. '

Level 3 — Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting
entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or Hability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances.

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest Jevel of
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The fair value measurement of the investments in
fixed income securities (government bonds) is classified as level 2 in the valuation hierarchy. The
method and assumptions used by the Institution to estimate the fair value of the investments are based on
multiple sources of information, which include market data and/or quoted market prices from either
market that are not active or for the same or similar assets in active markets.

While the Institution believes its valuation methods and assumptions are appropriate and consistent with
other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value
of certain financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

3. NOTES PAYABLE UNDER LINES OF CREDIT

The Institution has two lines of credit agreements with a financial institution in an amount not to
exceed $400,000 each at prevailing prime rate plus 1.25%. One of the certificates of deposit with
balance of $572,586 and $567,473 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively served as collateral for
these lines of credit by means of a pledge agreement with the bank. In addition, there are other lines of
credit in an amount not to exceed $200,000 and $150,000, respectively. There are certain financial
covenants contained in the above mentioned agreements. Management is not aware of any violation to
such covenants. There were not outstanding balances as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 for the before
mentioned lines of credit.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4. LONG TERM DEBTS

Long term debts consist of the following as of June 30, 2013 and 2012:

Description | 2013 2012
Note payable to a financial institution,
payable in monthly fixed principal installments
of $5,000, plus interest at 1.5% over prime rate
due in March 18, 2018. $ 285,000 -
Note payable to a financial institution,
payable in monthly fixed principal installments
of $5,000, plus interest at 1.5% over prime rate
due in August 10, 2017. 250,000 -
Note payable to a former shareholder as part
of a redemption agreement payable in annual
installments of $166,650. The note bears interest
at an annual rate of .5% due on July 1, 2014. 166,650 333.300
701,650 333,300
Less current portion (___286.650) (. 166.650)
Long term debts, net of current portion $ 415,000 $_ 166650
Long term debts maturities during the next five fiscal years are as follows:
Year ending June 30: Amount
2014 $ 286,650
2015 120,000
2016 120,000
2017 120,000
2018 55,000
| $. .. 701,650
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
5. OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES
Obligations under capital leases consist of the following as of June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013

(S
—
1

7.49% capital lease contract due in monthly
installment of $1,257, including interest through
January 2014, collateralized with motor vehicle. $ 8,621 S 22,491

7.25% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $674, including interest through
February 2013, collateralized with motor vehicle. - 5,249

7.70% capital lease contract due in monthly
instaliments of $709, including interest through
August 2013, collateralized with motor vehicle. 1,405 9,500

6.95% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $805, including interest through
February 2015, collateralized with motor vehicle. 15,223 23,561

5.75% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $1,631, including interest through
March 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 49,587 65,585

8.95% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $860, including interest through
March 2015, collateralized with motor vehicle. ‘ 16,782 25,276

6.25% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $521, including interest through
July 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 17,560 22,537

625% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $716, including interest through
July 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 24,119 30,954

6.00% capital lease contract due in monthly
installments of $518, including interest through
August 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 17,946 ' 22,910

8.25% capital lease contract due in monthly

installments of $573, including interest through
October 2016, collateralized with motor vehicle. 20,096 25,054
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5.

EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES (CONTINUED)

8.75% capital lease contract due in monthly installments
of $2,863, icluding interest through May 2013,
collateralized with office equipment.

8.75% capital lease contract due in monthly installments
of $1,203, including interest through December 2014,
collateralized with office equipment.

8.75% capital lease contract due in monthly instaliments
of $1,035, including interest through November 2013,
collateralized with office equipment.

9.25% capital lease contract due in monthly installments
of $1,298, including interest through May 2015,
collateralized with medical equipment.

Less: current maturities

Obligations under capital leases, net of current maturities

2013 2012
- 30,229
21,809 34,796
5,067 16,505
27.231 39.450
225,446 374,097
(_101.614) (148,651
$123.832 $§ 225446

The future minimum lease payments under capital leases for the next four years and the net present

value of the future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year
2014
2015
2016
2017

Total future minimum lease payments
Less: amount representing interest

Present value of minimum lease payments

Amount

$ 113,952
83,709
42,605

4,564

244,830

(. 19.384)
$_225.446

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the gross amount of equipment and the related accumulated
amortization recorded under capital leases and included in property and equipment in the

accompanying statements of financial position is as follows:

2013

Equipments $ 426,313
Vehicles 259,429
685,742

Less: Accumulated amortization (_472.441)
Total $ 213,301

18

012

$ 349,777
426,312
776,089

(_409.965)
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. CONTINGENCY

Federally and state funded financial aid programs are routinely subject to financial and compliance
audits, which could result in requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures, which
are disallowed under the terms of the grant. The state or federal agency providing the funding has the
authority to determine liabilities as well as to limit, suspend, or terminate the federa] or state student aid
programs. A provision has not been made for any liabilities which may arise from such audits, since the
amount, if any, cannot be determined at this date. The institution is not aware of any material violation
of applicable laws and regulations related to these programs.

7. COMMITMENTS

Leasine arrangements - related parties

The Institution conducts its Hato Rey operations in facilities owned by corporations named Nieves
Estate Properties, Inc., SAAND Corporation and Snow Valley Investment, Inc. represented by a
Director and an Officer of the Institution. These agreements stipulate total monthly rental payments of
$49,920, approximately. In addition, the Institution conducts its San Sebastian operations in facilities
under various operating lease agreements. Three of the facilities are also owned by Nieves Listate
Properties, Inc. and Snow Valley Investment, Inc. These agreements stipulate monthly payments of
$18,900.

Other leasing arrangements

The remaining operating lease agreements are related to other facilities of the Institution in Hato Rey
and San Sebastian which include classrooms, library and parking for the students. The aggregate
monthly amount for these facilities amounted to $18,600, approximately.

Some of the lease agreements provide for the payment of property taxes to landlords. Total lease
expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, including the related lease expenses mentioned
before amounted to $1,066,540 and $944,833, respectively. At June 30, 2013, the aggregate estimated
minimum future rental commitments under these operating leases for the next five years and thereafter
is seth forth below:

Year Amount
2014 $ 967995
2015 934,040
2016 839,240
2017 765,440
2018 763,440
Thereafter 937,910
$.2.208,065
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments, which potentially expose the Institution to concentrations of credit risk, consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents, investments in debt securities and receivables. The Institution’s
cash and cash equivalents are placed with a wide array of financial institutions. The investment
portfolic consists of fixed income securities. Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is
limited because a substantiai portion of these balances is due from U.S. Federal and Puerto Rico
government agencies.

The Institution maintains its cash accounts and certificate of deposit with several banking institutions.
Deposits at FDIC ~ insured institutions are insured up to at least $250,000 per depositor. At various
times throughout the year, the Institution could maintain cash balance in excess of the insured amount.
The entity has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 30, 2013 and 2012 total amounts
on deposit in this banking institution exceeded the federally insured limits by $1,491,423 and
$1,143,632, respectively.

The account receivables are mostly composed of amounts due from students residents of Puerto Rico.
Concentration of credit risk with respect to these receivable are limited due to the large number of
student accounts and short payments terms. The Institution has a reserve for doubtful accounts of
$339,478 and $231,698 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 and doesn’t anticipate significant credit losses in
excess of the amounts reserved in the near future.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Institution sponsors an employee retirement plan adopted on September 1, 2002. Al] employees are
eligible to participate in the plan upon attaining the age of 21 years old and having completed one year
of employment. The employer’s contribution to the plan will be based on a matching contribution of
.50¢ of each dollar contributed by the employee up to 4% of the participant’s compensation for the
year. The Institution’s contribution for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $21,232
and $22,081, respectively.

RECLASIFICATIONS
Certain reclassifications were made to the 2012 financial statements in order for them to be in

conformity with the 2013 financial statements presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the
reported change in unrestricted net assets.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Federal
Federal Grantor/Program C¥DA Federal
Or Cluster Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education
Direct program - Student Financial Aid Cluster:
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 $ 9,339,888
Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grant 84.007 96,730
Federal Work—Study Program 84.033 111,058
Direct Loan 84.268 5.441.628
Subtotal U.S. Department of Education direct program 14,989,304
Pass - through programs:
U.S. Department of Education pass-through program from
Puerto Rico Department of Education:
Twenty ~ First Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 243,127
U.S. Department of Education pass-through program from
the Interamerican University of Puerto Rico:
Hispanic Serving Institutions — Science, Technology,
Engineering or Mathematics (STEM) 84.031C 385.616
Subtotal U.S. Department of Education pass-through programs 628,743
National Science Foundation — Success for Hispanic Students in
Computer and Information Sciences Field 47.076 86.274
Total expenditures of federal awards 315704321

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC,
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

1. Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of EDP
University of Puerto Rico, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, “Aundits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of
the operations of the EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the
financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-21, Cost
Principles for Education Institutions, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are
limited as to reimbursement,

3. Student financial aid — Program cluster

For th.e year ended June 30, 2013 the Institution received and disbursed $9,547.676 in Title IV Funds of
Higher Education Act of 1965 (SFA Cluster Programs); and $5,441,628 in Federal Direct Students
Loans in which the Institution acts agent for the recipient.

OMB Circular A-133 defines a cluster of programs as a grouping of closely related programs that share

common compliance requirements. According to this definition, the Student Financial Assistance
programs were deemed to be a cluster of program and were tested accordingly.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc. (a non profit institution) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2013 and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 8, 2014,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered EDP University of Puerto
Rico, Inc. internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of EDP
University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.
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* American Institate of Certified Public Accountants
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Board of Trustees

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
San Juan, Puerte Rico

Page 2

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not fo provide an opinion on the effectiveness of EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. (a nonprofit institution) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2013. EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Managcement’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about EDP University of Puerto
Rico, Inc. compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinjon, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013.

= Amcrican Institute of Certified Public Actountants
* Puerto Rico Socicty of Certified Public Accountants
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Board of Trustees
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San Juan, Puerto Rico
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to in the first paragraph of
this report. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered EDP University of Puerto Rico,
Inc. internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal contro} over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over complance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yes No
I. Type of auditors’ report issued Unqualified

2. Internal control over financial reporting:
o Material weakness(es) identified X

o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be X
material weaknesses

3. Noncompliance material to financial statements noted X

B. FEDERAL AWARDS

I Internal control over major programs:
o Material weakness(es) identified X

o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses _ X

2. Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs Ungualified

3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133. X

4. Identification of major programs

CFDA number Name of Federal Program Student Financial Assistance Cluster

84.063 Federal Pell Grant Program

84.033 - Federal Work Study

84.007 Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant
84.268 Federal Direct L.oan

84.031C Hispanic Serving Institution — Science, Technology, Engineering or
Mathematics (STEM)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee x YES NO

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS

None

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
No instances of non compliance to report.
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EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

There were no findings reported in audit’s schedule of findings and questioned costs of the single audit
report for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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U.S. Department of Education

Scope:  Review of Non For-Profit Financial Stmnts

Institution: EDP University of PR, Inc. Purpose:

OPE ID: 02165100 To determine compliance with Composite Score thresholds,
DUNS #: 090191313 establish by Department of Education.

Fiscal Year End: 6/30/2015

Financial Analyst: L.R.Rivera, CPA, CIA,CGMA

Review Date: 12/16/15

Calculated
Accounts Enter Amounts Fields
Primary Reserve Ratio (Adj Equity/Total Expenses) Hint
Total Assets $ 11,189,198 Hint
Total Liabilities $ 3,768,591
Total Equity $ 7,420,607
Intangibles $ 238,500 Hint
Unsecured Related Party _
Receivables $ - Hint
Net Fixed Assets $ 3,917,082
Long-Term Debt Plus
Current Portion $ 990,714 | $ 990,714 Hint
Post-Emp or Rtrmnt
Liab Hint
Adjusted Equity $ 4,255,739

Source:

Audited financial statements as of 6-30-15.

Analysis:

Total Expenses

| $ 20,129,670 | $ 20,129,670

Equity Ratio (Modified Equity/Modified Assets)
Modified Equity
Modified Assets

$ 10,950,698

Net Income Ratio (Income Before Taxes/Total Revenue)
Income Before Taxes $ 1,444,584

$ 7,182,107

| Hint
| Hint

Total Revenues | $ 21,574,254 | $ 21,574,254

If Composite Score <
1.5, HEA Program

Passes numeric tests with composite score of 1.5.

Funds:
Composite
Ratios Strength Factor Weights Scores
Primary
Reserve:
0.2114 2.1142 40% 0.8457
Equity: Conclusion:
0.6559 3.0000 40% 1.2000{Recommend acceptance for financial purposes.
Net Income:
0.0670 2.6740 20% 0.5348
Composite Score | 2.6]
Scale Fail -1to0 .9
Zone 10to 1.4
Pass 1.5to 3.0




U.S. Department of Education

Scope:  Review of Non For-Profit Financial Stmnts

Institution: EDP University of PR, Inc. Purpose:

OPE ID: 02165100 To determine compliance with Composite Score thresholds,
DUNS #: 090191313 establish by Department of Education.

Fiscal Year End: 6/30/2014

Financial Analyst: L.R.Rivera, CPA, CIA,CGMA

Review Date: 01/15/14

Calculated
Accounts Enter Amounts Fields
Primary Reserve Ratio (Adj Equity/Total Expenses) Hint
Total Assets $ 9,302,492 Hint
Total Liabilities $ 3,326,469
Total Equity $ 5,976,023
Intangibles $ 238,500 Hint
Unsecured Related Party _
Receivables $ - Hint
Net Fixed Assets $ 2,308,173
Long-Term Debt Plus
Current Portion $ 761,840 | $ 761,840 Hint
Post-Emp or Rtrmnt
Liab Hint
Adjusted Equity $ 4,191,190

Source:

Audited financial statements as of 6-30-14.

Analysis:

Total Expenses

| $ 18,025,942 | $ 18,025,942

Equity Ratio (Modified Equity/Modified Assets)
Modified Equity
Modified Assets

$ 9,063,992

Net Income Ratio (Income Before Taxes/Total Revenue)
Income Before Taxes $ 850,247

$ 5,737,523

| Hint
| Hint

Total Revenues | $ 18,876,189 | $ 18,876,189

If Composite Score <
1.5, HEA Program

Passes numeric tests with composite score of 1.5.

Funds:
Composite
Ratios Strength Factor Weights Scores
Primary
Reserve:
0.2325 2.3251 40% 0.9300
Equity: Conclusion:
0.6330 3.0000 40% 1.2000{Recommend acceptance for financial purposes.
Net Income:
0.0450 2.1261 20% 0.4252
Composite Score | 2.6]
Scale Fail -1to0 .9
Zone 10to 1.4
Pass 1.5to 3.0




U.S. Department of Education

Scope:  Review of Non For-Profit Financial Stmnts

Institution:

OPE ID:

DUNS #:

Fiscal Year End:
Financial Analyst:

EDP University of PR, Inc.

Purpose:

02165100
090191313
6/30/2013

To determine compliance with Composite Score thresholds,
establish by Department of Education.

L.R.Rivera, CPA, CIA |

Source:

Audited financial statements as of 6-30-13.

Analysis:

Review Date: 11/25/13

Calculated
Accounts Enter Amounts Fields
Primary Reserve Ratio (Adj Equity/Total Expenses) Hint
Total Assets $ 8,039,549 Hint
Total Liabilities $ 2,913,773
Total Equity $ 5,125,776
Intangibles $ 238,500 Hint
Unsecured Related Party _
Receivables $ - Hint
Net Fixed Assets $ 2,072,424
Long-Term Debt Plus
Current Portion $ 927,096 | $ 927,096 Hint
Post-Emp or Rtrmnt
Liab Hint
Adjusted Equity $ 3,741,948

Total Expenses

Equity Ratio (Modified Equity/Modified Assets)

| $ 15,225,416 | $ 15,225,416 | Hint
| Hint

Modified Equity
Modified Assets

Net Income Ratio (Income Before Taxes/Total Revenue)

$ 4,887,276
$ 7,801,049

Income Before Taxes
Total Revenues

If Composite Score <
1.5, HEA Program

$  (54569)

| $ 15,170,847 | $ 15,170,847

Passes numeric tests with composite score of 1.5.

Funds:
Composite
Ratios Strength Factor Weights Scores
Primary
Reserve:
0.2458 2.4577 40% 0.9831
Equity: Conclusion:
0.6265 3.0000 40% 1.2000{Recommend acceptance for financial purposes.
Net Income:
-0.0036 0.9101 20% 0.1820
Composite Score | 2.4]
Scale Fail -1to0 .9
Zone 10to 1.4
Pass 1.5to 3.0
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Ave. Ponce de Ledn 560, Hato Rey P.R. 00918 / P.O. Box 192303, San Juan P.R. 00919-2303
Tel (787) 765-3560, Fax (787) 777-0025, www.edpuniversity.edu

UNIVERSITY Dean of Student Affairs

COMPLAINT FORM FOR STUDENT AND Complaint number:

ACADEMICS ISSUES

3.

Name of Complainant:

(last names) (first name)
Student number (if apply):
Address:
City & State:
Telephone number Cellular:
(area) (number)
Work:
(area) (number)
Name of respondent:
(last names) (first name)

] Student

[0 Teachers (faculty)

[0 Non-teaching personnel (administrative and building superintendents staff)
L1 Others

Position it occupies (if employee):

Area (if apply):

Supervisor (if apply):

The type of complaint you are filing is formal or informal.
[ Informal: the defendant wants to resolve your complaint to the lowest possible level.
It understands that the alternative to talk to the defendant to clarify or resolve the
situation that gave effect to the complaint initially.
1 Formal: the defendant requires intervention and action of academic authorities and
/ or institutional to resolve your complaint.

Mayo 2016


http://www.edpcollege.edu/

4.

Please describe in your own words, the incident that leads to your complaint / grievance.
Indicate the date, place and tell what happened.

Have you filed this complaint with a municipal or state outside authority? (Police, FBI, etc.)

Yes No

If answered is affirmative, please provide the name of the entity, the date on which made
the complaint and the name and badge number of the officer who attended.

Entity (office):

Date:

Name y badge number:

If the answer is negative, do you intend to file the complaint in some other entity?
Yes No

Entity (office):

Address:

City & State:

May 2016

Pag. | 2



6. Action taken:

Pag. | 3

Signature of complainant Date

Accredited by Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE)

Renovation License from the Puerto Rico Council of Education (CEPR)

May 2016
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E D P EDP UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, INC.
Institutional Coordinator for Compliance

U N I VVER S 1TY Associate Vice-president for Accreditations,

Licensing, Institutional Assessment and External Funding

COMPLAINT FORM FOR DISCRIMINATION ISSUES Complaint Number:

1. Name:

(last names) (first name)
Student Number:

Address:
City & State:
Telephone numbers  Cellular:
(areq) (number)
Work:
(areaq) (number)

2. The act of discriminatfion which | want to make a complaint was caused
by the following reason.

[] race or color [1 national origin
O sex or gender [ disability
O sexual or gender O age

identity

3. What office, program or Institutional dependency discriminates against you?2
Name:

4. Approximate date of the alleged act of discrimination:
Date:

5. Please describe, in your own words, the act of alleged discrimination. Relate
what happened and who was the person responsible for the act.

May 2016



6. Have you filed this complaint to any other federal, state or local entity of civil
rights, orin a federal or state court entity?
No

If answered in the affirmative, please provide the name of the entity or court,
and the date the complaint made.

Yes

Pag. | 2

If answer in the negative, do you intend to file the complaint in some other
enftitye

Yes No

Entity (office):
Address:
City & State:

7. Have you tried to resolve your complaint through the internal grievance
process in your own institution?

Yes No

8. Attach any materials, data and documents you consider relevant to your
complaint.

Signature Date

Accredited by Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE)

Renovation License from the Puerto Rico Council of Education (CEPR)



Consent Form - For Revealing Name and Personal Information to Others for
Investigation Purpose

Sign and date Section A or Section B:
Name (in print letter):

Institution mentioned in the complaint:

A. | have read the Notice of use for investigation purposes of personal
information. As a complainant, | understand that in the course of its investigation
the Office for Civil Rights (OCR) of the US Department of Education, the Puerto
Rico Police or any other government or federal investigative body may consider
necessary reveal my identity to some people of the Institution which is being
investigated. | give my consent. | also understand that, in accordance with the
Law on Freedom of Information, the OCR you may be required to disclose the
information collected about me according to this investigation, except in certain
cases, such as when disclosure would constitute an invasion unsubstantiated of
my privacy.

(firmai) (fecha)

O

B. | wish to submit this complaint, but did not give my consent to use my personal
information. | have read the Notice of use for research purposes of personal
information and understand that the OCR, the Puerto Rico Police or any other
government or federal investigative body may have to terminate this complaint
if these investigative bodies can not continue an investigation without disclosing
my identity.

(firma) (fecha)

Pag. | 3



Office of Civil Rights

Investigatory Use of Personal Information

In order to investigate a complaint, OCR may need to collect and analyze personal information
such as student records or employment records. No law requires anyone to give personal
information to OCR and no formal sanctions will be imposed on complainants or other persons
who do not cooperate in providing information during the complaint investigation and resolution
process. However, if OCR is unable to obtain the information necessary to investigate a
complaint, we may have to close the complaint.

The Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a, and the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C.
8552, govern the use of personal information that is submitted to all Federal agencies and their
individual components, including OCR.

The Privacy Act of 1974 protects individuals from the misuse of personal information held by the
Federal government. It applies to records that are maintained by the government that are
retrieved by the individual's name, social security number, or other personal identifier. It
regulates the collection, maintenance, use and dissemination of certain personal information in
the files of Federal agencies.

The information that OCR collects is analyzed by authorized personnel within the agency and
will be used by the government only for authorized civil rights compliance and enforcement
activities. However, in order to investigate or resolve a complaint, OCR may need to reveal
certain information to persons outside the agency to verify facts or gather additional information.
Such details could include the name, age, or physical condition of the person who is the alleged
subject of discrimination. Also, OCR may be required to reveal information requested under
FOIA, which gives the public the right of access to records of Federal agencies. OCR will not
release any information about a complainant to any other agency or individual except in the one
of the 11 instances defined in the Department's regulation at 34 C.F.R. § 5b.9(b).

OCR does not reveal the name or other identifying information about an individual (including
individuals who file complaints or speak to OCR) unless (1) such information would assist in the
completion of an investigation or for in enforcement activities against an institution that violates
the laws, or; (2) unless such information is required to be disclosed under the FOIA or the
Privacy Act. OCR will keep the identity of complainants confidential except to the extent
necessary to carry out the purposes of the civil rights laws, or unless disclosure is required
under the FOIA, the Privacy Act or otherwise by law; or (3) such information is permitted to be
disclosed under both FOIA and the Privacy Act and OCR determines disclosure would further
an interest of the Department and the United States.

However, OCR can release certain information about your complaint to the press or general
public, including the name of the school or institution; the date your complaint was filed; the type
of discrimination included in your complaint; the date your complaint was resolved, dismissed or
closed; the basic reasons for OCR’s decision; or other related information. Any information OCR
releases to the press or general public will not include your name or the name of the person on
whose behalf you filed the complaint except as noted in the paragraph above.

FOIA gives the public the right of access to records and files of Federal agencies. Individuals
may obtain items from many categories of records of the Federal government, not just materials
that apply to them personally. OCR must honor requests for records under FOIA, with some
exceptions. Generally, OCR is not required to release documents during the case evaluation
and investigation process or enforcement proceedings, if the release could reasonably be
expected to interfere with the affect the ability of OCR to do its job. 5 U.S.C. 8§ 552(b)(7)(A).
Also, a Federal agency may refuse a request for records if their release would or could
reasonably be expected to result in an unwarranted invasion of privacy of an individual. 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(6) and (7)(C). Also, a request for other records, such as medical records, may be
denied where disclosure would be a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy.

Pag. | 4
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EDP University of P.R., Inc.

Non-Discrimination Clause

It is the policy of EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. to support laws prohibiting illegal
harassment and other forms of discrimination based upon: (a) race , color, national
origin, sex, political and religious affiliation as defined in the Civil Rights Act of 1964
(Civil Rights Act); (b) disabilities, as such protected class is defined in the Americans
with Disabilities Act, Amendments Act of 2008 (ADAAAA); (c) age, as such protected class
is defined in the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (ADEA); (d) status as a
veteran of the Vietnam Era, as such protected class is defined in the Vietham Era Veteran’s
Readjustment Act of 1974 (VEVRAA); and any other legally protected class(es) as
defined by applicable state and federal law when receiving services or using the facilities.
Questions, concerns, complaints, and requests regarding this nondiscrimination policy
should be directed to the Director of Human Resources at EDP University.
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Message from the President

We, at EDP University of Puerto Rico, have been
committed for over forty years to the integral development
of our students, providing them a technological education
strongly supported by social and humanistic competencies.
This combination enables them to appropriately manage
the challenges that modern society presents.

More recently, we have developed a model based on a
student centered philosophy titled “Think in Student’s
Terms” in which he/she is considered both our client and our
product. Therefore, the Institution measures its
effectiveness through the eyes of the student, not only in the
educational process, but in each and every aspect of our
services to them.

In this model, we have identified four (4) major stages that summarize our responsibility towards
our students: Recruitment, Retention, Academic Quality, and Alumni Excellence. Our efforts are
focused on facilitating a process where each student successfully goes through these four (4)
stages, completing a true cycle. We take very seriously our responsibility to establish and
implement proper assessment instruments to continually improve our Institutional effectiveness
and our student’s learning outcomes.

We are very proud of the academic excellence of our graduates. They are in demand from private
and public sectors. Our students recommend us, and their employers recommend us. That is the
true cycle.

Come and be part of our Institution. You have to make the first move. Remember, your success
is our success and your goals are our goals. We are here to help you reach them in every way
we can.

Gladys Nieves Vazquez, P.E.
President
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Institutional Profile

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is a private non-profit Institution of higher education,
incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The Institution’s main
campus is located in Hato Rey, a district of the Municipality of San Juan. A second campus is
found at the Municipality of San Sebastian, situated in the western side of the island. The Institution
offers a variety of academic programs within the fields of Technology, Administration, Arts,
Science, and Health.

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is accredited by the Middle States Commission on Higher
Education, to award Associate, Bachelor’s, and Master's Degrees. Furthermore, the Institution
is licensed by The Puerto Rico Council of Education. Likewise, it is approved by The American
Association of Colleges.

The Hato Rey Campus offers Associate Degrees in Computer Programming, Business
Administration, Office Administration, Medical Emergencies Technology, Nursing, Physical
Therapy Technology, Digital Fashion Design, Interior Design — Decoration, and Biotechnology;
Bachelor's Degrees in Information Systems with majors in Computer Programming, Networks, and
Digital Imaging, Business Administration, Business Administration with majors in Accounting and
Management, Technological Office Administration, and Interior Design — Decoration; Master’s
Degrees in Information Systems, Information Technology for Education, Information Systems with
major in Information Security and Fraud Investigation, and Business Administration with major in
Strategic Management; Graduate Professional Certificates in Information Security and Fraud
Investigation, Information Technology for Education, Project Management, Information Systems
Auditing, Relational Database Administration, and Electronic Commerce.

The San Sebastian Campus offers Associate Degrees in Computer Programming, Business
Administration, Office Administration, Medical Emergencies Technology, Nursing, Pharmacy
Technician, Physical Therapy Technology, and Digital Fashion Design, Interior Design -
Decoration; Bachelor's Degrees in Information Systems with major in Computer Programming,
Business Administration, Business Administration with majors in Accounting and Management,
Technological Office Administration, and Science majoring in Nursing.

The Humacao additional location offers 50% of the programs towards the Associate Degrees in
Computer Programming, Nursing, Physical Therapy Technology, and Digital Fashion Design.
Students are required to finish the program requirements at the Hato Rey Campus.

The Manati additional locations offers 50% of the programs towards the Associate Degrees in
Computer Programming, Nursing, Physical Therapy Technology, and Digital Fashion Design.
Students are required to finish the program requirements at the San Sebastian Campus.

()]
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The Institution provides student funding through the following agencies:

Puerto Rico Department of Education

“Asociacion de Empleados del Gobierno de Puerto Rico”
“Banco Gubernamental de Fomento”

Fondo del Seguro del Estado

Puerto Rico State Department

Office of the Comptroller of Puerto Rico

Puerto Rico General Court of Justice

Puerto Rico National Guard Institutional Trust

State Vocational Rehabilitation Agency

WIA (Workforce Investment Act) San Juan Office
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WIA (Workforce Investment Act) Carolina Office
Department of Veterans Affairs Vocational Rehabilitation
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC)

Military Spouse Career Advancement Accounts (MYCAA)
Health Professionals Scholarship Program (HPSP)
Government Employees Training Act (GETA)

Puerto Rico Public Law 7 of 2009

The Institution maintains active memberships with the following entities:

Certified Public Accountants Association of Puerto Rico

National Resource Center For The First-Year Experience

Association for Computing Machinery (ACM)

Certifying Officers Association of Student Veterans of Postsecondary Institutions of
Puerto Rico and the Virgin Islands

Puerto Rico Association for Commercial Education

Association of Registrars and Admissions Officers of Puerto Rico

National Business Education Association (NBEA)

Puerto Rico Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (PR —-ASCD)
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD)

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE)

Consortia of Puerto Rico University Resources Developing Alliance Against Alcohol
Abuse, other Drugs and Violence

Professional Counseling Association

ASCD

ACUP

Association of Governing Boards for Universities and Colleges (AGB)

Hispanic Educational Technology Services (HETS)

Puerto Rico Association of Student Financial Aid Administrator (PRASFAA)
National Association of Student Financial Aid Administrator (NASFAA)

CUPA-HR

American Counseling Association

Puerto Rico Private Education Association

Information Systems Security Association (ISSA)
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Brief History of the Institution

EDP University of Puerto Rico was established in 1969 in Hato Rey, P.R. The main campus is
located within the San Juan metropolitan area, in the city’s financial and banking district of Hato
Rey. The Institution was established in response to Puerto Rico’s and the Caribbean’s vast
demand for specialized technicians within the fields of electronics, computers, and data
processing. The rapid economic development and growth of technology on the Island generated
a need for an Institution such as ours. In 1978, a second campus was established in the
Municipality of San Sebastian, located to the western side of Puerto Rico.

Our Institution was created by Dr. Anibal Nieves, an Industrial Engineer, who also held a Doctoral
Degree in Business Administration with a concentration in Information Systems. His aim of
providing his country with highly trained personnel in specialized fields became a reality with the
founding of this Institution.

EDP University, which originally offered one year programs, has continuously developed and
expanded its curriculum in response to the needs of the students and the community. The
Bachelor's Degree level was offered for the first time in 1980 and in 1990, we initiated a
Master’s Degree level program. Over time, academic offerings have been expanded to include the
fields of Technology, Administration, Arts, Science, and Health.

As of the year 2009, the Institution stands as a non-profit institution of higher education,
incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.
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Educational Philosophy and Institutional
Mission and Vision

Philosophy

We are an Institution that reaffirms a commitment to technology and socio-humanistic values
with excellence and integrity. We are grounded in values such as tolerance, respect for
diversity, and social and ethical responsibilities in all dimensions.

We reaffirm our commitment with Puerto Rican and worldwide cultures. We believe in the
capacity of the human being to be self-directed, in the integration and collaboration of our
Institution with the community, and in the contributions of our alumni to the social and economic
development, environmental protection, healthy lifestyles, and cultural enrichment of our
surrounding community.

This philosophy is represented in the Institution’s revised Mission, which in essence is an updated
rewriting of the Mission that has guided the Institution for the past 43 years.

Mission
EDP University is a technological and socio- humanistic higher education Institution, leader in
the education of professionals in the Arts, Sciences and Technology. We constitute a learning
community that offers graduate and undergraduate academic programs that promote active
learning and the integral development of students, as they are the center of the educational
process.

Vision
EDP University aspires to be an Institution that achieves recognition in and outside of Puerto Rico,
due to its innovate nature and flexible, non-traditional design, in which optimal use is made of

information technology at the academic and administrative levels, integrating the Institution in
the information society and adding value for its constituents.
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Institutional Goals

The goals, which are aligned with the Mission, fall into four (4) categories. These categories
include the Academic, Student, Administrative, and Community areas.

Academic Affairs

The goals in this area are to:

1. Offer and develop excellent, pertinent, and relevant graduate and undergraduate
academic programs in the Technology, Administration, Arts, Science, and Health
related areas.

2. Integrate information technology into the academic offerings and the Institution’s
administration.

3. Offer a General Education Program that promotes the development of competencies
in the following areas: oral and written communication skills in Spanish and English,
computer literacy, information literacy, critical thinking, scientific, math, culture, and
the acquisition of social, humanistic, tolerance, and diversity values.

4. Systematically assess Institutional effectiveness and student learning outcomes as a
basis for decision-making and Institutional renewal.

Student Affairs

The goals in this area are to:

1. Offer student support services to assist students in achieving their educational objectives
in the profession aspired to and their development as integral human beings.

Administrative Affairs

The goals in this area are to:

1. Provide a physical, human, and technological infrastructure that guarantees optimal
conditions for the development of academic programs.

2. Establish strategic planning processes for the strengthening of the institutional resources
and the achievement of academic excellence.

10
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Community Affairs

The goals in this area are to:

1. Promote and sustain social and ethical responsibilities among the members of the

community.
2. Encourage a relationship of mutual development between the Institution and the

community.
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Institutional Information

Certificate of Incorporation:

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico on March 4, 1969, file number 20818.

Board of Directors

Founder President:
Gladys Vazquez Diaz, B.B.A., M.H.S.A.

President
Guillermo Cruz Gonzalez, B.S.I.E.

Vice President
Rafael Del Valle Vega, C.P.A.

Secretary:
Marc Zubrzycki Rodoyski

Sub Secretary:
Saribel Estrada Figueroa, ENG.

Treasurer Interin:
Rafael Del Valle Vega, C.P.A.

Sub Treasurer:

Members:
Maximo Ruiz Jiménez, B.A., L.L.B.

Manuel Vazquez Diaz, M.H.S.A.
Alvin Cardona Rivera, D.M.D.
Ivette Castro Vazquez, M.Ed.
Dora M. Hernandez Mayoral.
Benito Masso, Jr.

Gladys B. Nieves Vazquez, M.A.

José Alvarado Vazquez, Lic.
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Administration

Central Administration

President:
Gladys T. Nieves Vazquez, P.E., M.B.A.

Vice President of Institutional and International Affairs:
Marilyn Pastrana Muriel, Ed.D.

Vice President of Finance:
Luis Rivera Colén, CPA, CIA

AVP Institutional Accreditation, Licensing, Assessment and External Funds:
Alberto Lépez Mercado, Ed.D

AVP Research Academic Assessment and Institutional Development:
Nydia Rivera Vera, M.A.

AVP of Administration and Technology:
Luis Fuster, M.S.

AVP for International Affairs and Distance Education:
Sandra Arroyo, M.A..

AVP of Financial Affairs:
Marie Luz Pastrana Muriel, B.B.A.

Associate Institutional Director
Glenda Rodriguez Campuzano, B.A.E.

Institutional Human Resources Director:
Héctor Vazquez Diaz, M.B.A.

Institutional Marketing & Communications Director
Nerma Albertorio, B.S.B.A., M.B.A., M.A.

Institutional Financial Aid Director:
Yaitzaenid Gonzalez Meléndez, M.A.

Accounting Director:
Maria Santiago Marquez, B.A.

Technology Affairs Dean:
Ramoén Mallol Martinez, Ph.D.

Institutional Accreditation, Licensing and Assessment Coordinator:
Marjorie M. Maisonet Rivera, B.A.

Institutional Director for External Funds:
Carmen |. Negron Castro M.A.

Inc.
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Hato Rey Campus Administration

Hato Rey Campus Chancellor:
Marilyn Pastrana Muriel, Ed.D.
Interim

Academic Affairs Dean:
Enid Cartagena, M.A.

Student Affairs Dean:
Oscar Morales, J.D.

School of Arts and General Education Director:
Maria T. Arias, B.A., M.A.

School of Administration Director:
Glorimar Santini, M.B.A.

School of Health Director:
Lourdes Fuentes Rivera, M.A., P.T., M.C. — Major Educational Counseling

Physical Therapy Clinical Practice Coordinator:
Ada Guzman Vera, P.T.,M.D.1.V.

School of Nursing Director:
Johana Jaime, B.S.N., M.S.N.

Institutional Clinical Practice Coordinator:
Alfredo del Valle, B.B.A.

School of Science and Technology Director:
Frank Maldonado, M.1.S.

EDP/San Juan School of Design Director:

Graduate School Director:
Miguel Drouyn Marrero, Ed.D.

Continued Education Director:
Doris Mazza, ARQ. (LIC. 10474) , PPL (LIC. 082), MCH

Enrollment Manager:
Sonia Bronstaff Bagu, M.A.
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Admission Support & Services Director:
Dendy Vila, B.B.A.

Registrar’s Office Director:
Marien De Jesus, B.A., M.S.M.

Bursar’s Office Director:
Marisol Rodriguez Reyes, B.A.E., B.P.C.

Financial Aid Director:
Maria Coldén Torres, M.B.A.

Career Services Office Director:
Ana de los Angeles, B.A.

Information Resources Center Director:

Igri Enriquez Rodriguez, M.L.S.

Systems Information Director:
Frank Maldonado Font, M.I.S.

Computer Center Director:
Héctor Alejandro Pastrana, B.1.S.D.I.

Data Base Administrator:
Giovanni Martinez Lozada

Academic Support Center:
Carmen Negron, B.A.,, MALE.

Associate Director for External Funds and Community Support:

Zaida Roque, M.B.A.

Counselors:
Marta Carballo Betancourt, CPL

Kids @ EDP Director:
Maria Rivera Meléndez, CDA Certification
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San Sebastian Campus Administration

San Sebastian Campus Chancellor:
Melba Rivera Delgado, Ed.D.

Vice Chancellor:
Juan Avilés Font, Ed.D.

Academic Affairs Dean:
Wanda Perez, B.S., M.A., Ed.D.

Student Affairs Dean:
Damaris Varela, Ed.D.

Distance Education Academic Dean:
Doris V. Rodriguez, Ed.D.

School of Arts and General Education Director:
Aracelis Soto Méndez, M.A.

School of Health Director:
Lillian Alers Soto, M.A.

School of Nursing Director:
Carmen Rosa Arce, M.S.N.

Nursing Clinical Practice Coordinator:
Aidaliz Gonzalez Ramos, B.S.N., M.S.N.
Karen Borges Pérez, B.S.N.

School of Nursing Graduate Director:
Jorge Corchado, B.S.N., M.S., D.N.S.

Distance Education Academic and Student Associate Director:
Carmen Quintana Hernandez, B.B.A.

Continued Education Director:
Luis R. Rivera Morales, M.S.N.

Registrar’s Office Director:
Nydia Méndez Vargas, B.B.A.

Bursar’s Office Director:
Julio Méndez Ferreira, M.I.S.
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Admission’s Director:
Xiomara Rivera, BA Ed.

Financial Aid Director:
Luz Rivera Crespo, B.B.A.

Promotions Director:
Rosa Gonzalez Nieves, M.B.A.

Physical Therapy Practice Coordinator:
Ruth Rodriguez Ruiz, B.S.

Pharmacy Practice Coordinator:
Edith Ramirez, M.A.E.

Systems Information Director:
Angel Rivera Baez, B.D.C.P.

Computer Center Director:
José Arce Colon, M.A.

Information Resources Center Director:
Marisol Giraud Mejias, M.L.S.

Technology Development Associate Director:
lleana Ortiz Flores, M.A.Ed.

Data Base Administrator:
Verodnica Rivera Molina, M.I.S.

English Lab / Tutorial Technician:
Steven Cortés Gonzalez, B.A.

Counselor:
Maria E. Delgado Altierri, M.A.Ed.
Delsy Hernandez Méndez, M.Ed.

Associate Director for External Funds and Community Support:
Pilar Cordero, M.A.
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Humacao Additional Location Administration

Humacao Additional location Director:

Silma Garcia Algarin, M.A.ed.

Manati Additional Location Administration

Manati Additional location Director:
Lizzette Mestey Velez, B.S.N., R.N., M.B.A
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Hato Rey Campus
School Directors and Faculty

¢ Denotes Full Time

School of Administration Director

- Associate Degree in Office Administration

- Associate Degree in Business Administration

- Bachelor’s Degree in Technological Office Administration

- Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration

- Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration Major in Accounting

- Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration Major in Management

#Cruz Vélez, Noemi, Assistant Professor

M.B.A., Major in Management, Metropolitan University
B.B.A., Major in Management, E.D.P. College of P.R., Inc.

School of Arts and General Education Director

+Negroni, Juan

School of Health Director

- Associate Degree in Medical Emergencies Technology
- Associate Degree in Physical Therapy Technology
- Associate Degree in Pharmacy Technician

+Fuentes Rivera, Lourdes, Instructor

M.A. Major in Counseling in Education, University of Phoenix
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Clinical Area Coordinator:

Guzman Llera, Ada, Instructor
M.D.I.V., Major in Theology, PR Evangelic Seminary
B.S.P.T., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico
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School of Nursing Director

- Associate Degree in Nursing

Jaime, Joanna
M.S.N., Major in Administration in Nursing and a specialty in Adult and
Elderly, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Clinical Area Coordinator:
Batista, Agness
B.S., Major in Psychology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

School of Science and Technology Director

- Associate Degree in Computer Programming

- Bachelor’s Degree in Information Systems — Digital Imaging

- Bachelor’s Degree in Information Systems - Computer Programming
- Bachelor’s Degree in Information Systems - Networks

Maldonado Font, Frank

M.L.S., Major in Information Systems, E.D.P. University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Mathematics, University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras

EDP/San Juan School of Design Director

- Associate Degree in Digital Design
- Bachelor’s Degree in Digital Design
- Bachelor’s Degree in Digital Fashion Design
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Faculty

¢ Denotes Full Time
Alicea Rivera, Ramoén, Instructor
Arts and General Education

M.A., Major in English Curriculum, University of Phoenix, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Teaching English as a Second Language, University of Puerto Rico

Amadeo, Hilda, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Pontifical Catholic University, Puerto Rico

Arias Briseno, Maria, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Special Education, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in English, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in International Affairs, Central University of Venezuela

Arroyo Ramirez, Sandra, Instructor
Business Administration
M.A., Major in Management of Higher Education, Interamerican University
of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Psychology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Bronstaff Bagu, Sonia, Instructor
Arts and General Education;
Information Systems
M.A., Major in Counseling and Guidance, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A. Major in Sociology, Pontifical Catholic University, Puerto Rico

Caballero, Irma, Instructor
Business Administration
M.A., Major in Business Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Secretarial Sciences, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Carballo, Marta, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.Ed., Major in Counseling & Guidance, University of Puerto Rico
B.A. Major in Hispanic Studies, University of Puerto Rico

Cartagena, Enid, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Family Counseling, University of Phoenix
B.A., Major in Psychology, University of Puerto Rico
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Castro Mu#iz, Judith, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ed.D, Major in English Education, University of Puerto Rico
M.Ed., Major in English Education, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in English Education, University of Puerto Rico

Castro Rosa, Lillian, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Humanities, University of Puerto Rico

Castro Monge, Evelyn, Instructor
Physical Therapy Technology
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico.

Cedeno Espaillat, Jorge, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.D., Iberoamerican University
B.S., Major in General Sciences, University of Puerto Rico

+Centeno Diaz, Wilfredo, Instructor
Information Systems
M.I.S., Major in Information Systems, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

B.C.P., Major in Computer Programming, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Colén, Carmen, Instructor
Physical Therapy Technology
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Coldén, Jessica, Instructor
Design
M.B.A., Major in Accounting, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Accounting, University of Puerto Rico

Colén, Nelson, Instructor
Physical Therapy Technology
M.B.A., Major in Marketing, University of Phoenix
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Colén Santiago, Jessical l., Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Accounting, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Accounting, University of Puerto Rico

Inc.
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Correa, Carlos, Instructor
Information Systems
M.S., Major in E-Commerce, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Electronics, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Cotto Vargas, José, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Business Administration, University of Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Business Administration, University of Puerto Rico

Cruz, Elizabeth, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Clinical Specialist, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico

Cruz, Evelyn, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico

+Cubano Garcia, Linnette, Instructor and Digital Design Specialist
Design
M.S., Major in Graphic Arts, Atlantic College, Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Graphic Arts, University of Puerto Rico

+De Ledn Quifiones, Luis, Assistant Professor
Arts and General Education
M.B.A., Major in Management with Minor in Mathematics, Turabo University,
Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Biology, University of Sacred Heart, Puerto Rico

Diaz, Ingrid, Instructor
Design
Certificate in Interior Design, San Juan School Interior Design, Puerto Rico
B.S.Arch., Major in Architecture, Washington University

Estrella Santana, Barbara, Instructor
Arts and General Education;
Bussiness Administration
M.S., Major in Biology,University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Accounting, University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in General Sciences, University of Puerto Rico

Feliz Pichardo, Josant, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.D., Major in Medicine, Universidad Central del Este, Dominican Republic
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Fernandez, Carmen, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Mental Health and Psychiatry, University of Puerto Rico
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Registered Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Fernandez, Gloria, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Fernandez, lleana, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Sciences in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Sciences in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.A.S., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Figueroa Davila, Mildred, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Counseling , University of Phoenix
B.S., Major in Biology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Franceschi Rodriguez, Jorge, Instructor
Design
B.A., Major in Communications, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico

+Gonzalez Martinez, Migdalia, Instructor
Business Administration
M.A., Major in Businness Administration, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Secretarial Sciences, Turabo University, Puerto Rico

Gracia, Joselind, Instructor
Design
M.A, Major in Fashion , Savannah College of Art & Design, Georgia
B.A., Major in Visual Arts, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico

Jiménez Reyes, Rogelio, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ph. D, Clinical Psychologist, Pontificia Universidad Catolica de Puerto Rico
M.A, Major in Counseling Psychologist, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Clinical Psychologist, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico

#Machuca Torres, Edgardo, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.B.A., Major in Literature of PR and the Caribbean, Center for Advanced
Studies of
Puerto Rico and the Caribbean, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Communications, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico

27



Undergraduate Catalog 2014 - 2016

+Maldonado Font, Frank, Instructor
Information Systems
M.I.S., Major in Information Systems, EDP University of Puerto Rico,
Inc. B.A., Major in Mathematics, University of Puerto Rico

Mallol Martinez, Ramén R., Assistant Professor
Information Systems
Ph.D., Major in Electrical Engineering, Atlantic International University, Hawaii
M.S.E.E., Major in Electrical Engineering, Atlantic International University, Hawaii
B.S. E.E., Major in Electronic Engineering, Cooks Institute of Electronic Engineering,
Mississippi
B.S., Major in Mathematics, World University, Puerto Rico

Martinez Rios , Frank, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Communications, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico

Mattos Rivera, Claribel, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in English Curriculum, Caribbean University, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in English, University of Puerto Rico

Medina Loperena, Sergio, Instructor and Interior Design Specialist
Design
Certificate in Interior Design, San Juan School Interior Design, Puerto Rico
M.S., Major in Organizational Industrial Psychology, Center for Advanced Studies of
Puerto Rico and the Caribbean, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Psychology, Manhattanville College, New York

Mendoza, Eduardo, Instructor
Information Systems
M.E.M., Major in Engineering Management, Politechnic University,
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Mechanical Engineering, Politechnic University, Puerto Rico

+Mercado Ocasio, José, Assistant Professor
Arts and General Education
M.Ed., Major in Education Adiministration and Supervision, University of Phoenix
B.C.P, Major in Computer Programming, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Merced, Carmen, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Science in Nursing, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Science in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
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+Morales Arzuaga, Carmen Luz, Assistant Professor
Arts and General Education;
Business Administration
M. Ed., Major in Education Administration and Supervision, Metropolitan University,
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Bussiness Education, University of Puerto Rico

+Montanez Garcia, Alicia, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ed.D, Major in Educational Administration and Supervision, University of Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in Adm. and Supervision, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Hispanic Studies, University of Puerto Rico

Morales, Ramonita, Instructor
Design
B.A., Major in Art and Humanities, Catholic University, Puerto Rico

+Morales Rodriguez, Hilda, Instructor
Medical Emergencies Technician
M.A., Major in Education Administration and Supervision, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major Secondary Educaion and Biology, University of Puerto Rico
E.M.T.P., University of Puerto Rico

Muriel Roldan, Inés, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Mathematics, Turabo University, Puerto Rico

Nazario, Karian, Instructor
Design
M.B.A., Business Administration Major Marketing, University of Puerto Rico

Nieves, Mariel, Instructor
Business Administration
Ed.D.,Major in Curriculum Design and Instruction, Interamerican University
of Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in Business Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Secretarial Sciences, University of Puerto Rico

Negron Castro, Carmen, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.E., Major in Administration and Supervision Elementary Education,
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Elementary Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
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Ocasio Rodriguez, Nancy, Instructor
Medical Emergencies Technician
M.S., Major in Nursing Health Related Professions, University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Ortega Carrasquillo, Gerardo, Instructor
Information Systems
M.S., Major in Systems Information Auditing, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Install and Repair of System, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Ortiz Davila, Carmen, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Administration and Supervision, Turabo University, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in General Education, Turabo University, Puerto Rico

+Ortiz Davila, Keni, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Accounting, Turabo University, Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Accounting, University of Puerto Rico

Ortiz Figueroa, Erick, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.S., Major in Environmental Management, Turabo University, Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Microbiology, University of Puerto Rico

Ortiz Rodriguez, Migdalia, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Human Resources, University of Puerto Rico

Pastrana Muriel, Marilyn, Full Professor
Arts and General Education; Business Administration
Ed.D., Major in Administration. Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
M.Ed., Major in Administration and Supervision, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Elementary Education in Science, University of Puerto Rico

Pastrana Muriel, Maritza, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Secondary Education and Major in Mathematics, Turabo University,
Puerto Rico

Pérez Figueroa, Lissette, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ph.D., Major in Psychology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in Psychology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Clinical Psychology, Bayamon Central University, Puerto Rico
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Principe Ramirez, Karen, Instructor
Design
M.A., Major in Graphic Arts, Atlantic College, Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Art, North Eastern University, Massachusetts

Ramos, Luz, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major Critical Care, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico

Ramos Cruz, Carlos, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ed.D., Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
Juris Doctor, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
M. of Planning, University of Puerto Rico
B.S., University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Rivera de la Cruz, Mayra, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Marketing and Human Resources, Interamerican University of Puerto
Rico
B.A., Major in Business Administration, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Rivera Juan, Edwin E., Instructor
Information Systems
B.A.Ed., Major in Mathematics, University of Puerto Rico

Rivera Serrano, Angel, Instructor
Information Systems
M.I.S., Major in Information Systems , E.D.P. University of P.R.Inc.
M.P.A., Major in Public Administration, University of Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Management, Caribbean University

+Robles, Rosita, Assistant Professor
Arts and General Education
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources, Minor Mathematics, World
University, Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Human Resources, University of Puerto Rico

Roca, Sonia, Instructor
Design
Certificate in Interior Design, San Juan School Interior Design, Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in Education in Spanish, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Spanish, University of Puerto Rico
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Rodriguez, Celinette, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Rodriguez, Raul, Instructor
Physical Therapy Technology
M.A., Major in Public Health Education, University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Rodriguez Rodriguez, Edward, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Accounting, University of Puerto Rico

Rodriguez Caminero, Zulma, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ph.D., Major in Psychology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in Psychology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Psychology, University of Puerto Rico

Rolén, Elba, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.S.C., Major in Secretarial Sciences & Management, University of Puerto Rico

Romero Torres Marta, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Technology and Design, Sacred Heart University, Puerto Rico
B.A., Visual Arts, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., University of Puerto Rico

Rosa Roldan, Lorena, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.F.A., Major in Fine Arts and Painting, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in General Plastic Arts, U Puerto Rico

Rosado Rivera, Nélida, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.Ed., Major in Curriculum, Bayamon Central University, Puerto Rico
B.A.E.d., Major in Social Studies, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Rosario, Marilyn, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Mental Health Specialist, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
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Salinas, Gloria, Instructor
Physical Therapy Technology
M.P.T., Physical Therapy, Loma Linda University, California
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Sanchez Perez, Pedro, Instructor
Information Systems
M.S.E., Major in E-Commerce, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Information Systems, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Santiago Serrano, Raquel, Instructor
Physical Therapy Technology
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Sosa Pastrana, Carmen, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in English as a Second Language, Cambridge College
B.A., Major in English as a Second Language, University of Puerto Rico

Soto, Gloria, Instructor
Business Administration
M.A., Major in Business Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major Secondary Commercial Education, University of Puerto Rico

Thon Pineiro, Lisa, Instructor
Digital Fashion Design Specialist
B.F.A., Major in Fashion Design, Parsons School of Design, New York

Torres, Diana, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Education, University of Puerto Rico
M.S.N., Major in Administration, University of Puerto
Rico M.B.A., Major in Management, University of
Phoenix
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Torres Hernandez, Yosanalis, Instructor
Design
B.A., Major in Public Communications — Audiovisual, University of Puerto Rico

Torres Nazario, Edwin, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Juris Doctor, Interamerican University
M.A., Major in Rehabilitation Counseling, University of Puerto Rico
B.A.Ed., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico
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Torres Santiago, Angel, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Teaching of Mathematics, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in General Elementary Education, Turabo University, Puerto Rico

Trinidad, Enid, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources, University of Phoenix
B.A., Major in Office Administration, Turabo University, Puerto Rico

Vazquez, Edna, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Gerontology, Caribbean University, Puerto Rico
M.B.A., Major in Management, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Vega Gonzalez, Melvin, Instructor
Medical Emergencies
M.D., Universidad del Este, Dominican Republic
B.A., Major in Biology, Antilles University, Puerto Rico

+VVega, Milagros, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Science in Nursing-Adult and Elder-Role Education,
University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
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San Sebastian Campus
School Directors and Faculty

School of Arts and General Education Director

+Soto Méndez, Aracelia, Instructor
M.A., Major in English as a Second Language, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in English as a Second Language, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico

School of Health Director

- Associate Degree in Medical Emergencies Technology
- Associate Degree in Physical Therapy Technology
- Associate Degree in Pharmacy Technician

¢ Alers Soto, Lillian, Instructor
M.A., Major in Teaching Science, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Microbiology, University of Puerto Rico

School of Nursing Director

- Associate Degree in Nursing
- Science Bachelor Degree Major in Nursing

¢ Rosa Arce, Carmen, Instructor
M.S.N., Major in Science in Family and Community Health Nursing Role Educator,
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
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Faculty

+Arce Colon, José A. , Instructor
Information Systems
M.A., Major in Educational Computing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

B.C.P., Major in Computer Programing, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Arce Rodriguez, Estervina, Instructor

Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Patient Care and Older Adults, University of Puerto Rico

B.S.N., Major in Nursing University of Puerto Rico

Avilés Font, Juan, Professor
Arts and General Education
Ph.D., Doctor in Arts (Honoris Causa), EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
M.A.E., Major in Guidance and Counseling/ Rehabilitation Counseling, University of
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Sociology, University of Puerto Rico

Ayala Torres, Marel, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources
Administration, Metropolitan University,
Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Industrial Organizational Psychology, University of Puerto Rico

Bravo Otero, Glenda, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.S.W., Major in ocial Work Clinical Area, Pontificial Catholic University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Psychosocial Human Services, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Cabrera Montero, Isaida, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing Administration and Education,
University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Camacho Rodriguez, Linette, Instructor

Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

+Carrillo Caban, Carmen, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Critical Care, Medical Sciences Campus, Rio Piedras, P.R.
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico, Arecibo, Puerto Rico

Corchado Cruz, Jorge, Instructor
Nursing
Ph.D., Major in Nursing, Widener University, Pennsylvania

M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
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B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Cordero de Vidal, Pilar
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Child Welfare, Saint Joseph College, Hartford Conn.

Cortés Gonzalez, Steven, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Foreign Languages, University of Puerto Rico

Cruz Rosa, Wanda, Instructor
Physical Therapy
M.S.P.T., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Hispanic Studies, University of Puerto Rico

Delgado Altierri, Maria, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.E., Major in Guidance and Counseling,
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major Elementary Education, University of Puerto Rico

+Diaz de Jesus, Rubens, Instructor
Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources and
Finances, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Management / Minor Accounting, University of Puerto Rico

Escobar Méndez, Nill, Instructor
Technology
M.S., Major Computing in Open Information, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Computer Science, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Feliciano Avilés, Gladys, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

+Gaud Tiles, Angela, Instructor
Arts and General Education
J.D., Catholic University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major Political Sciences / Minor Humanities, University of Puerto Rico

Giraud Mejias, Marisol, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.L.S., Major in Library & Information Sciences, Interamerican University
of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Political Sciences, University of Puerto Rico
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Gonzalez Nieves, Rosa, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.B.A., Major in Marketing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

B.A., Major in Marketing and Business Administration, Interamerican University

of Puerto Rico

+Gonzalez Ortiz, Marcelino, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Theology, Pontificia Universita Della Santa Croce
B.A., Major in Philosophy, Pontifical Catholic University of Puerto Rico

Gonzalez Quiles, Crescenciano, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.E., Major in Administration and Supervision,
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in English as a Second Language, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico

Gonzalez Quiles, Wanda, Instructor
Health
B.S., Major in Pharmacy, University of Puerto Rico

Gonzalez Ramos, Aidaliz, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Grafals Font, Awilda, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.E., Major in Teaching English as a Second
Language, Antillean Adventist University
B.A., Major in Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Guzman Santiago, Pascual, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in English as a Second Language,
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in English as a Second Language,
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
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Hernandez Lopez, Yaritza

Physical Therapy
B.S., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico

M.S.P.T., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Jiménez Carrion, Raul, Instructor

Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Mental Health & Psychiatry,

Pontifical Catholic University of
Puerto Rico
B.S.N., University of Puerto Rico

¢ Jiménez Cruz, Noelia, Instructor

Administration
M.A., Major in Business Education in Higher Education, New York University

B.A., Major in Business Education, University of Puerto Rico

Lopez Avilés, Ana, Instructor

Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, Pontifical Catholic

University, Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Lopez Feliciano, Carmen, Instructor

Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Lopez Lebron, Ramon, Instructor

Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Marrero Perez, Nicolas

Arts and General Education
M.E. Major in Administration and Supervision, Metropolitan University,

Aguadilla, P.R.
B.A., Major in Spanish Secondary Education, University of Puerto Rico,
Rio Piedras, PR

Martir Torres, Saul, Instructor

Arts and General Education
M.E., Major in Curriculum &Teaching, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico

University of Puerto Rico

Medina Cortés, Martina, Instructor

Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Administration and Supervision, Interamerican

University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
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Medina Soto, Nayrin
Physical Therapy
B.S., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico
M.S.P.T., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

+Méndez Ferreira, Julio, Instructor
Information Systems
M.I.S., Major in Information Systems, EDP University of Puerto Rico,
Inc. B.C.P., Major in Computer Programming, EDP University of
Puerto Rico, Inc.

Méndez Pena, Carmen, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.S., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico

Mercado Montalvo, Omayra, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, Catholic University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Morales Morales, Minerva, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in English as Second Language, Interamerican University of Puerto
Rico

Negroén Carrero, Erika, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Family Nurse Practitioner, Turabo University, Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Antillean Adventist University

Nieves Beniquez, Joyce, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Nieves Soto, Maria E.
Arts and General Education
M.S. Major in Social Work, University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras, P.R.
B.S. Major in Social Welfare, University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras

#Ortiz Flores, Carmen, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in Science Education, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Microbiology, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
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Ortiz Flores, lleana, Instructor
Technology
M.E., Major in Curriculum & Teaching, Metropolitan University, Puerto Rico
B.C.P., Major in Computer Programming, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.,

Padua Torres, Blanca, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Spanish, University of Puerto Rico

Pellot Ramos, Pedro
Health
T.E.M., Intituto de Banca, Manati, Puerto Rico

Peria Caban, Lizbeth
Arts and General Education
M.B. Major in Biotechnology, Pontificial Catholic University, Ponce, P.R.
B.S. Major in Biotechnology, University of Puerto Rico, Aguadilla, P.R.

+Pérez Montalvo, Sergio, Assistant Professor
Arts and General Education
M.S., Major in Chemical Engineering, University of Puerto Rico
M.B.A., Major in Business Administration, University of Phoenix, Puerto Rico
B.S., Major in Chemical Engineering, University of Puerto Rico

Quiles Soto, Carmen, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, EDP University of Puerto Rico

Ramirez Hernandez, Edith, Instructor
Pharmacist Clinical Practice Coordinator
M.A.E., Major in Administration and Supervision, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Education, University of Puerto Rico

Ramos Jiménez, Yomara, Instructor
M.A. Major in Bussiness Education, Interamerican Univerity of Puerto Rico
B.S. Major in

Reyes Pérez, Marta, Instructor
M.A., Bussiness Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Arts and Office Administration, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Rios Morales, Migdalia, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Critical Care, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
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Rivera Baez, Angel, Instructor
Technology
Certification in Auditing, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc
B.D.C.P., Major in Computer Programming, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc
A.D.C.P., EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc
A.D.B.A., EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc

Rivera Delgado, Melba, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ed.D., Major in Administration and Supervision, University of Puerto Rico
M.A., Major in Administration and Supervision; Orientation and Counseling,
University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Secondary and Elementary Education, University of Puerto Rico

Rivera Morales, Luis, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

Rivera Quiles, Idalia
Physical Therapy
B.A., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico
M.A.E., Major in Guidance and Counseling, University of Puerto Rico

Rivera Valentin, Yaritza, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc

Rivera Vera, Héctor, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.E., Major in Guidance and Counseling, Interamerican University of Puerto
Rico
B.A., Major in Public Administration, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Rivera Vera, Nydia, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.Ed., Major in Administration and Supervision, University of Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Secondary Education in Chemistry, University of Puerto Rico

Rodriguez Acevedo, Sol, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc

+Rodriguez Roman, Yolanda, Instructor
Administration - Business Administration
M.B.A., Major in Human Resources, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Administration, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.
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Rodriguez Ruiz, Ruth, Instructor
Physical Therapy Clinical Practice Coordinator
B.S., Major in Physical Therapy, University of Puerto Rico

Rojas Jiménez, Ada, Instructor
Arts and General Education Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

+Roman Gonzalez, Miguel, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A.E., Major in Curriculum and Mathematics, University of Phoenix
B.S., Major in Mathematics, University of Puerto Rico

Roman Nieves, Irmaris, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Industrial Chemical Procedures Technology, University of Puerto
Rico

Ronddn Quintana, Johanna
Arts and General Education
B.A. Major in English as a Second Language, Interamerican University,
Arecibo, P.R.

Rosa Pérez, Andreita, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Rosario Cortés, Rocio, Instructor
Administration
M.A., Major in Business Education, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Office Systems, University of Puerto Rico

Rosario Vélez, Migdalia, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Mental Health and Psychiatry, University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico

#Ruiz Cruz, Nancy, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Secondary Education in Spanish, Interamerican
University of Puerto Rico

Ruiz Matos, Aida, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
MS.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, Interamerican University of
PuertoRico
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Ruiz Pérez, Aida, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.A., Major in Hispanic Studies, University of Puerto Rico

Ruiz Vazquez, Cesar, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
M.S.N., Major in Critical Care Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

+Salas Pérez, Roberto, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, Catholic University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Sanchez Roman, Anadeliz, Instructor
Arts and General Education

M.S., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico

B.S., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico

Santiago Bayon, Yadira, Instructor
Nursing
Psy.D., Major in Psychology, Pontificial Catholic University of Puerto
Rico M.S.N., Major in Mental Health and Psychiatry, University of
Puerto Rico B.S., Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Santiago Rosa, Ivette, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, EDP University of Puerto Rico

Santiago Sepulveda, Marisol, Instructor
Nursing
Ph.D., Major in Philosophy and Clinical Psychology, Pontifical Catholic
University, Puerto Rico
M.S.N., Major in Mental Health, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N, Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Serrano Cruz, Angel C.
Arts and General Education
B.S.1.C., Major in Civil Engineering, University of Puerto Rico, Mayaguez, P.R.

Serrano Morales, Mineira, Instructor
Arts and General Education
Ph.D., Major in Psychological Counseling, Interamerican University of Puerto
Rico
M.A., Major in Psychology Counseling, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

Sisamone Rodriguez, Gilda, Instructor

Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
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+Soto Méndez, Aracelia, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.A., Major in English as Second Language, Interamerican University of
Puerto Rico
B.A., Major in Secondary Education in English, Interamerican University

Soto Pérez, Daisy, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Antillian College, Puerto Rico

Torres Adames, Javier, Instructor
Arts and General Education
B.S., Major in History, University of Puerto Rico

+Toro Arocho, Luisa, Instructor
Pharmacy Technician
B.S., Major in Pharmacy, University of Puerto Rico

Vazquez Méndez, Shay Ann Marie
Art and General Education

Velazquez Zayas, Israel, Instructor
Arts and General Education
M.D., Iberoamerican University, Dominican Republic
B.S., Major in Biology, University of Puerto Rico

Vera Gonzalez, Elizabeth, Instructor
Nursing
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, University of Puerto Rico.
M.S.N., Major in Adult and Elderly Care, Columbia University, Caguas, P.R.

Villanueva Acevedo, Migdalia, Instructor
Administration
M.B.A., Major in Accounting and Human Resources, Finance, Interamerican
University of Puerto Rico
B.B.A., Major in Accounting, University of Puerto Rico

Villanueva Rivera, Maria, Instructor
Nursing
M.S.N., Major in Medical Surgical Nursing, Catholic University of Puerto Rico
B.S.N., Major in Nursing, Interamerican University of Puerto Rico
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Admissions Policy

It is the policy of the EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc., to provide access, admit and offer
services to students without regard of: race, color, gender, age, religious or political affiliation,
nationality, ethnic origin, or handicap condition. Prospective students may apply for admission at
any time during the academic year. Regular academic terms start in September and January;
summer sessions are also offered. The Institution’s policy of non-discrimination on the basis of
any handicap condition is in agreement with the requirements and provisions of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and its implementing regulations.

EDP University of P.R., Inc., fully complies with the provisions of the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act of 1973, known as the Buckley Amendment, which protects the rights and privacy of
parents and students.

Our admissions policy has two (2) aims: to admit to the Institution all qualified applicants, as the
physical facilities will allow, and provide them with the educational opportunities that will contribute
to their success in their chosen field of study.

Application for Admission

New Admissions Requirements

Official application forms may be obtained upon request from the Admissions Office. Eligibility
for admission is based on the fulfillment of the following requirements:

1. Evidence of graduation from an accredited secondary school or its equivalent with
a minimum grade average of C, except for the School of Health programs which
have a 2.5 minimum grade point average requirement.

2. Candidates for admission must take either the College Entrance Examination
Board tests or the placement tests offered by the Institution. Although these scores
will not be considered as a criterion for admission, they will be used for placing
students by achievement levels. (Applies for students under 21 years of age).

3. An admission fee of $15 must accompany the application form. This fee is

nonrefundable.

Copy of the applicant’s Social Security Card.

If the student is under 21 years of age, a Vaccination Certificate is required.

7. Candidates for admission into the Adult Modality must provide evidence of age: the
student must be 21 years or older.

8. Candidates for admission into the Nursing Sciences, Physical Therapy Technology,
Pharmacist Technician and Medical Emergency Technology programs are required
to go through an interview.

9. The admissions committee may, however, grant provisional admission to some
students who may lack one or more of the above mentioned requirements.
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10. Students admitted to the Adults Modality must comply with the following

requirements:
¢ Own an electronic address
e Have access to a personal computer
e Have access to the Internet
o Possess Internet navigation basic skills

If required to travel to Puerto Rico:
e Admission to the program of study
e Assume travel, and cost of living expenses.

If within a clinical educational component, documents required for admission:

Background Check

Hepatitis B Vaccines

Citizenship documents in the case of non-American citizens
CPR

Varicella Vaccine

Antibodies

“Ley 300"

Other credentials

Transfer Student Admission Requirements

EDP University will only consider transfer students from accredited Institutions of
higher education. These students must comply with the following requirements:

50
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Submit an official application for admission along with a nonrefundable $15
admissions fee.

Forward to the Registrar an official transcript from previously attended institutions.

If the student is less than 21 years of age a Vaccination Certificate is required.

Our Institution reserves the right to determine the number of transfer credits to be
granted to students. Only those courses completed with “C” grade or better will be
considered for transfer credit. Students will receive an official evaluation of transfer
credits when they have completed a term of residence in our Institution.

All transfer students must complete a minimum of 30 credits in residence in order
to receive an Associate Degree from our Institution or 45 credits for a Bachelor’s
Degree.

Evidence of graduation is required if the student has not completed a post-
secondary degree.

Copy of the applicant’s Social Security Card.

Candidates for admission into the Nursing Sciences, Physical Therapy Technology,
Pharmacist Technician and Medical Emergency Technology programs are required
to go through an interview process.

. Students admitted to the Adults Modality must comply with the following requirements:
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Own an electronic address

Have access to a personal computer
Have access to the Internet

Possess Internet navigation basic skills

If required to travel to Puerto Rico:

Admission to the program of study
Assume travel and cost of living expenses.

If within a clinical educational component, documents required for admission:

Good Conduct Certificate

Hepatitis B Vaccines

Citizenship documents in the case of non-American citizens
CPR

Varicella Vaccine

Antibodies

Tytter

“Ley 300”

Health Certificate

NUR 1304, 2310, 2320, 4410, 4420 y 3230
Sealing Mask

51



Undergraduate Catalog 2014 - 2016

52



EDP University of P.R., Inc.

Student Financial Aid




Undergraduate Catalog 2014 - 2016

54



EDP University of P.R., Inc.

Student Financial Aid Program

The goal of the Student Financial Aid Program is to provide low income students with equal
educational opportunities through financial support.

Our Student Financial Aid Program operates under the basic principle that the primary
responsibility of financing higher education comes from the parents. Therefore, the majority of the
funds are offered under the economic criteria of need. Providing a fair distribution of the
financial resources is in agreement with state, federal, and Institutional dispositions.

The Program is made up of various components, such as: scholarships; student money loans
made available at a low interest rate with reasonable conditions of repayment; and Federal
Work Study Program which allows students to acquire work experience related to his/her program
of study while receiving compensation for the work, thus helping with the costs of education.
Students are eligible to receive financial aid from all three (3) components, pending on the
availability of funds.

How to Apply for Financial Aid

Financial Aid is awarded annually, thus eligible students must apply each year.

Students must submit the Free Application for Federal Student Financial Aid (FAFSA) or FAFSA
renewal documents to the U.S. Department of Education. The application can be directly
accessed through FAFSA’s website: www.fafsa.ed.gov.

The amount of financial aid awarded to individual students may vary each year according to
their need, type of aid, academic performance, and available funds.

In order to meet eligibility requirements the student must:

¢ Demonstrate financial need

¢ Evidence of graduation from an accredited secondary school or a General
Education Development (GED) certificate

e Be working toward a degree

e Be a U.S. citizen or eligible non-citizen

e Have a valid social security number

¢ Not owe a refund on a Federal Grant or be in default on a Federal Educational
Loan

e Show satisfactory academic progress

¢ Be registered with Selective Service (if required)

¢ Be enrolled as half-time or above except for the Federal Pell Grant, which allows
less than half-time enroliment

¢ Provide any required documentation, as requested by the Financial Aid Office
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Types of Financial Aid

Federal Pell Grant

This grant helps undergraduate students pay for their postsecondary education.
Students must be enrolled on at least three (3) credits and meet all the requirements ofthe
program to be considered eligible. For the academic year 2010-2011 the maximum annual
award is $5,550.

Campus-Based Programs

Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG)
This grant helps eligible undergraduate students who fall under exceptional

financial need. The amount of the award is contingent to availability of funds.

Federal Work-Study Program

The Federal Work-Study Program provides job opportunities to eligible
undergraduate and graduate students with financial need, allowing them to earn
a supplemental income to help pay for their education expenses. The program
encourages work related to each student’s course of study, including community
service work.

Loan Programs - Federal Direct Loan

The William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Program

The Direct Loan Program is a low-interest loan to help cover the cost of higher
education in college.

With Direct Loans, eligible students may borrow directly from the government
and have a single contact for everything related to payment, even if Direct Loans
is received at different Institutions; have online access to the Direct Loans
account information via your servicer’'s website; choose from several repayment
plans that are designed to meet the needs of almost any borrower; and can
switch repayment plans if your needs change.

State Aid Programs (PAE)
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qualifying students. The grants are awarded on a financial need basis. Scholarships are
awarded on the academic basis.
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Vocational Rehabilitation Program
Our Institution strives to offer equal opportunities for all students. Prospective students
from the Vocational Rehabilitation Program are encouraged to apply for admission at the
Institution. The Institution’s physical facilities as well as its faculty and administration are
in tune with the needs of physically handicapped students, providing an atmosphere
conducive to the enhancement of the student’s achievement level.

Veteran's Affairs
Military service personnel, their dependents and other qualified individuals may use their
Veterans benefits under the G.I. Bill, Veterans Vocational Rehabilitation program or V.A.
Contributory benefits. Each of these services has program tuition assistance for eligible
students to support their studies at the Institution. Information about these programs may
be obtained from the Veterans Administration.

Additional information regarding the Student Financial Aid Programs is available at
www.federalstudentaid.ed.gov  for federal programs and at www.ces.gobierno.pr for state
programs.

1
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Bursars Office

Tuition Refund Policy

e Students who withdraw from all courses on or before the first 60% of the
enrollment period may be entitled to reimbursement or be held accountable for
any unpaid balance, as applicable and determined by the formula described
below. After the first 60% of the enroliment period, the students will be
responsible for 100% of tuition costs.

e Financial aid from federal, state or institutional programs accredited to a
student’s account will be reimbursed to the corresponding program or to the
student, as applicable. The amount reimbursed will depend on the date of
withdrawal.

e The reimbursement to students who withdraw from all courses within the
established period will be calculated based on:

- The number of days elapsed up to the date of the withdrawal from all
courses, divided by the number of days that comprise the academic
period in which the student attended class, multiplied by the total tuition

costs.

Formula:

NUMBER OF DAYS ELAPSED = [%] x TOTAL TUITION COST = OWED
TOTAL DAYS OF ACADEMIC TERM BALANCE

¢ Any Institutional recess comprising five (5) or more working days will not count
towards the total days of class computation.

e This reimbursement policy is established in agreement with the regulations
Title IV Financial aid programs, as prescribed in Higher Education
Reauthorization Act of 1998.

Note:
1. EDP University has established the last day of class as the final course withdrawal
date.

2. Students who request partial withdrawal during the first two (2) weeks of class of
a regular semester and during the first two (2) days of summer sessions, will be
reimbursed the 90% of the course(s) cost.
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3. Professors will identify as “NS” those students who do not show to class. These
students will be administratively withdrawn from the course(s) and will be entitled
to 100% reimbursement.

Tuition and Fees

HR SS
Admission $15 $15
Readmissions $15 $15

Registration [General Courses]
Registration [Health Courses Only]

$156 per credit
$160 per credit

$156 per credit
$160 per credit

Registration Certificate Degree $186 per credit $186 per credit
Late Enroliment $10 $10
Equipment Use Or Laboratory - per course
Computer Programming $60 $60
Medical Emergencies $65 $65
Graduation Fee $75 $75
Grade Removal $10 $10
Institutional Fees
Cultural and Social Activities $20 $20
Technological Development $260 $260
Construction Fee $80 $80
Out of State Fee $648 $648
Equivalency Exam Application $20 $20
Equivalency Exam Cost 50% course cost 50%course cost
Copy of Class Schedule $2 $2
Identification Card $3 $3
Academic Transcripts $4 $4
Program Changes $10 $10
Adult Guide $10 $10
Internship & Clinical Practices $100 $100
Parking - per semester $40 $40
Course Change $2 $2
Class Cancelation $50 $50
Enrolliment Cancellation $100 $100
Additional 15 hours/course $78 $78
Additional 15 hours/course - Health $80 $80

The tuition fees may be subject to periodic revision by the Board of Directors.

(o)
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\Written Notification of Withdrawal

In compliance with the requirement for institutions to adopt fair and equitable refund policies that
must apply to applicant terminations or student withdrawals, EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc.,
does not require written notification of withdrawal as a condition for making refunds.
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Academic Year

The Institution operates on semester and summer sessions. The regular semester start dates
are programmed for the beginning of September and January.

Adults’ Modality has five (5) different starting dates. These are programmed for the beginning
of August, October, January, March, and May.

Students are admitted at the beginning of any session but course offerings within academic
programs are coordinated to start the fall semester.

Credit Hours

The basic academic unit is the semester credit hour. One (1) semester credit hour equals, at a
minimum, 15 classroom hours of lecture, 30 hours of laboratory, and 45 hours of practicum or
internship. A lecture hour consists of 50 minutes.

Course Load

A normal semester course load of a regular (full time) student is 12-18 credits per term. Under
special circumstances, the Academic Dean may authorize students to enroll in additional
credits. The summer course load for a regular student is 6 to 15 credits.

Grading System
The grading system is as follows:
Quality
Grade Points | Comments
A 4 Excellent
B 3 Good
C 2 Average
D 1 Deficient
F 0 Failed
NP 0 Not Approved
NS - No Show
P - Approved
I 0 Incomplete
NR Grade Not Reported
w - Official Withdraw
WA - Administrative Withdraw
R - Repeat Course
T - Transfer Work
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The cumulative grade point average (GPA) is determined by multiplying the number of credit
hours for each course by the number of points identified for each grade as outlined above, and
dividing by the total number of credits.

Approved

The grade “P” means an approved course. This grade is not included in the calculation of the
GPA, but will count as credit hour attempted for the purposes of calculating the percentage of
course completion and the academic progress policy.

Attendance

Regular attendance is essential and expected of all students. Students are expected to make
up all missed work. Students absent from class for a period in excess of twice the number
of credit hours, may be administratively withdrawn (WA) from the course. The following
tables indicate the expected attendance:

Regular Students

Three (3) credit hour courses No more than six (6)
absences

Four (4) credit hour courses No more than eight (8)
absences

Adults Modality Students

Three (3) credit hour courses No more than two (2)
absences

Four (4) credit hour courses No more than three (3)
absences

Electives

In all academic programs, a professional course offered by our Institution is considered an
elective if it is not listed as a requisite for the program in which the student is enrolled. A
minimum of 15 students are required in order to offer a course except when authorized by the
Academic Dean.

Notification of Grades

At the end of each term, the student must access the student portal to see the grades. These
grades become part of the official record of the student and are not subject to change, except
upon authorization of the instructor. For Incomplete work, the student must make the necessary
arrangements with the professor and in the event of professor absentee, with the School
Director.
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Transcripts

Only the student is authorized to request a copy of his/her personal academic record
(transcript). Transcripts are valid only with the official seal of the Institution and the signature of
the Registrar, although students may obtain copies of their transcripts which have no official value.
All official copies are sent directly to the interested party. All applications for transcripts must be
submitted to the Registrar’s office a week in advance and must be submitted along with a transcript
request, receipt for payment, of the corresponding fee from the Bursar’s Office. No transcript copy
will be issued to students who are not up to date in their financial obligations with the Institution.

Incomplete Work

Any student may receive an incomplete and a provisional grade in a class, when the course
evaluation requirements have not been completed due to iliness or for some other valid reason,
upon approval by the professor. The student must make the necessary arrangements with the
professor or, in the absence of the professor, with the School Director to remove the incomplete.
The provisional grade will become permanent if the student fails to remove the incomplete during
the following academic period.

Academic Probation and Suspension

In accordance with the established criteria for satisfactory academic progress students that do not
meet the minimum number of credits and/or the established academic index (GPA), will be placed
on probation for a maximum of two terms. At the end of each period the Institution will evaluate
these students. The students that do not meet with the norms for their probation period will be
suspended for one term.

Academic Student Re-installment

Students who discontinue their studies and then seek readmission to the Institution will be subject
to the current Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy (NPAS). They will be re-admitted under the
same academic progress status in which he/she was classified at the time of discontinuing their
studies.

Credits by Examination

Students enrolled at our Institution may obtain credit for specific courses through equivalency
examinations administered by the appropriate department.

Those students who feel they have acquired the knowledge equivalent to the course contents
should contact the appropriate department director to request an equivalency examination for
those courses where credit by examination is available. A non-refundable fee must be paid.
Upon approval, the student will receive degree credit and will pay 50% of the course’s total cost.
An equivalency examination will not be offered for a course previously taken at our Institution.
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No Show

Students who do not attend during the first two (2) weeks of class of the semester will receive a
No Show classification in their academic records. The same No Show classification applies for
Adults Modality students should they not attend to the first two (2) classes of a course. This
classification will not affect the GPA or the percentage of course completion. The student will
pay $50.00 for every No Show.

Grade Not Reported

This grade is not included in the calculation of the GPA and will not count as credit hours
attempted until the professor reports the grade of the course.

Transfer Students

The Institution reserves the right to determine the number of transfer credits granted to
students. Only courses completed with a grade of "C" or higher will be validated. Students will
receive an official evaluation of transfer credits after they have completed a residency period in
our Institution. Transfer students must complete a minimum of 30 credits of residence to receive
an Associate Degree from our Institution and 45 credits for a Bachelor’s Degree.

Validated courses will count as attempted and/or approved credits but not for the calculation of
the student’'s GPA.

Withdrawals

Students wanting to withdraw from the Institution must report to School Director to fill out the
appropriate forms. Failure to attend classes or verbal notification to professors does not
constitute withdrawal. Students who withdraw without filling the proper withdrawal form will be
automatically credited with a “WF” grade in all courses. This grade is considered as “F” for GPA
Calculation.

Effects of Withdrawals (\¥/), Administrative Withdrawals (\WA), and Incompletes (I)
Satisfactory academic progress is affected by other academic standards,
such as:
o Withdrawal (W): will count for credits attempted but not for GPA.
e Administrative Withdrawal (WA): will count toward attempted credits.
e Incomplete (I): after removing the incomplete, the student must apply to be re-evaluated
in order to determine its effect on his/her academic progress status.
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Repeated Courses

The student who fails a course can repeat the same course only once while receiving financial
aid. The new course grade will be registered, replacing the original grade. However, every attempt
is considered as part of the evaluation for the NPAS.

Students may repeat a course previously approved for the purpose of improving their grade
point average, however, it can be repeated a maximum of three times when receiving financial
aid. Every attempt is considered as part of the evaluation for the NPAS.

Preparatory Courses

Remedial courses are eligible under Title IV, only when the student admitted to an eligible program
of study takes remedial courses as part of the curriculum. Remedial courses eligible under Title
IV will be considered as part of the qualitative components (grades), but not in the quantitative
component (credits attempted) for the NPAS. All remedial courses receive a grade.

Changing the Program of Study

A student may request reclassification of their program of study, in which case an Institutional
official will determine which of the previous courses will be validated. All validated courses will
be considered under both of the components of the Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy.

Satisfactory Academic Progress

The Federal Education Department requires higher education institutions to establish, publish, and
implement reasonable standards to measure the academic progress of students receiving financial
aid. The Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy is the regulation that EDP University of Puerto
Rico employs to determine the academic progress of students obtaining a degree.

Satisfactory academic progress is measured using the student’s curriculum, total attempted
credits, percentage of required credits, and required grade point average (GPA). Refer to
Tables A thru D for the requirements. The student must have taken up to 150% of the credits,
out of the total curriculum credits required for the degree in which he/she is registered.

Evaluation Process
Students that do not meet with the required Satisfactory Academic Progress Evaluation

are ineligible for Title IV funds. Students’ academic progress for the Associate,
Bachelor's and Master's Degree Programs are evaluated at the end of the academic
year (May/December), after the completion of two semesters. Professional Graduate
Certificate is evaluated at the end of each semester. Eligibility for the available financial
aid funds is based on the following qualitative and quantitative measurements.
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a. Qualitative Component
The quality of approved credits and GPA earned are reviewed.
To be eligible from the qualitative point of view, the student must attain the minimum
overall retention grade point average of their curriculum, as described in Tables
A thru D. Students who do not attain the required academic index, as established,
will be classified as “Non Satisfactory Academic Progress " Under this
classification, all financial aid will be suspended.

b. Quantitative Component
The length of study, in relation to the number of credits required to complete the
academic program are reviewed.
To be eligible from the quantitative point of view, the student must attain the
established percentage of all attempted credits. Attempted credits are those
which the student enrolls in a regular program. Approved credits are all
attempted credits in which they get the grades of A, B, C and D. Courses with a
grade of F, I, WA, WP and NP are considered attempted but not approved. The
quantitative analysis considers all validated courses from other institutions.
Students, who do not attain the required academic index, as established, will be
classified as "Non Satisfactory Academic Progress." Under this classification, all
financial aid will be suspended.
Any student classified as Non Satisfactory Academic Progress may submit an
appeal to the Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee. If the students’ appeal
is favorably considered he/she will be placed on Financial Aid Probation (FAP)
for the next academic term and financial aid will be immediately reinstated. In
addition, the student will agree to follow a Financial Aid Probation Academic Plan
(AP) outlined by the Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee. If at any time
the student fails to fulfill the academic curriculum established by the plan, all
financial aid will be suspended, and the student will be responsible for the debt
incurred by the Institution during the corresponding term.

If upon completion of the Financial Aid Probation (FAP) period the student has
demonstrated an academic improvement, as established by AP, the probation
status will be lifted and their eligibility for financial aid under Title IV will be
maintained until the next evaluation of academic progress. However, if upon
completion of the Financial Aid Probation period the student has NOT
demonstrated an academic improvement, as established by AP, all financial aid will
be suspended without the right to appeal until the student achieves the minimum
overall retention grade point average required by their curriculum, as described
in Tables A and B.
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Table A: Associate Degrees

68 CREDITS

Attempted Credits % Credits Required Grade I?gigk?verage
15-26 50% 1.25
36-50 55% 1,50
60-67 60% 1.75
68-84 67% 2.00
95-102 67% 2.00
76-78 CREDITS

Attempted Credits % Credits Required Grade F(’gig'to\?verage
18-26 50% 1.25
36-50 55% 1.50
65-74 60% 1.75
75-98 67% 2.00
105-129 67% 2.00
71-74 CREDITS
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Grade Point Average

Attempted Credits % Credits Required (GPA)
18-26 50% 1.25
36-50 55% 1.50
62-70 60% 1.75
71-89 67% 2.00
100-111 67% 2.00
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Table B: Bachelor’'s Degrees

121-124 CREDITS

Attempted Credits % Credits Required Grade I?gigx\verage
18-26 50% 1.25
36-53 55% 1.50
66-80 60% 1.70
95-107 65% 1.90
121-136 67% 2.00
148-163 67% 2.00
179-185 67% 2.00
127-135 CREDITS

Attempted Credits % Credits Required Grade I?gigxxverage
18-28 50% 1.25
36-57 55% 1.50
69-87 60% 1.70
99-118 65% 1.90
130-140 67% 2.00
160-179 67% 2.00
191-203 67% 2.00
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Appeal Process

Students that do not fulfill all of the PAS requirements are ineligible for Title IV funds and
will have the right to appeal. Appeal forms must be solicited and filed, including all
supporting documents, through the Counselors Office. All appeals must be submitted prior
to or during the semester for which the student is seeking financial aid.

After an appeal has been filed, the Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee will review
the documents submitted by the student. Based on the submitted documentation and the
merits of each individual case, the Committee will reach a decision. Students will be
notified by mail of the Committee’s decision as promptly as possible. All appeal decisions
are final.

Students whose initial appeal is denied cannot submit a subsequent appeal until a
successful completion of at least one (1) additional term, in which a minimum of six (6)
credit hours have been attempted.

The Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee is composed of a Specialist, Student
Counselor, Academic Dean, Admission’s Office Director, Registration’s Office Director,
Adult’'s Modality Director, and Financial Aid Office Director.

Extenuating Circumstance

There are various extenuating circumstances that may prevent a student from
satisfactorily progressing towards reaching their academic goals. The Satisfactory
Academic Progress Committee gives special consideration to students who file for an
appeal and fall under these special conditions. Extenuating circumstances include:

o Personal iliness/ accident

e Serious illness or death within the immediate family
Other exigent circumstances: a change in their educational objectives, changes
in the household, changes and / or loss of employment, among other situations
beyond the reasonable control of the student.

Documents, to substantiate the extenuating circumstance, such as medical
record/certificate, notice of layoffs, accident report, among other, must accompany the
submitted appeal forms.

Financial Aid Warning (FAW)

Status assigned to a student who does not meet the Satisfactory Academic Progress
Standard and is evaluated at the end of each term (semester). This status can be
applied without the student having to go through an appeals process. Students classified
as FW are eligible to receive financial assistance under Title IV funds for an additional
academic period. At the end of this academic period, the student will be re-evaluated to
determine their eligibility. Failure to comply with the NPAS will automatically render the
student as ineligible for Title IV aid.
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Financial Aid Probation (FAP)

The Financial Aid Probation category is assigned to a student who has not obtained a
satisfactory academic progress, but his/her appeal has been approved by the
Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee. Students under this category are eligible
for Title IV funds and their financial aid may be reinstated. Nevertheless, FAP students
who do not request an appeal cannot receive Title IV aid.

Not Eligible (NE)

The student who does not meet the Satisfactory Academic Progress Standard and has
not appealed or not approved the appeal request will not be eligible for Title IV Financial
Aid Programs.

Academic Plan (AP)

Students under Financial Aid Probation are required to follow an Academic Plan
established between the student and the Satisfactory Academic Progress
Committee. Enrolled students under Financial Aid Probation must meet with a
designated contact person; refer to the table below, in order to coordinate their AP.

PROGRAM CONTACT PERSON

Undergraduate - Regular Modality Student Counselor

MAGAE Modality Academic and Student Affairs
Dean of Distance Education

Adult Modality Program Director

Students who satisfactorily continue to progress through their established AP and
therefore show academic progress will be eligible for financial aid for up to the next three
(3) academic semesters. If on the other hand a student fails to conform to their AP,
he/she will automatically fall under an NPAS non-compliance status. These students will
be classified under the "Suspension" category. The Suspension will apply for the
duration of two (2) academic semesters, at the end of which, the student may request a
re-installment. In this case, the Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee will evaluate
the request and if determined to be favorable, the student will be allowed to continue
his/her studies. The reinstated student will be eligible for financial aid if he/she meets the
established NPAS standards.

Eligibility Re-installment

A student who does not meet the NPAS standards loses his/hers financial aid for the
next academic semester. However, if an appeal is requested and it is considered
favorably, the student will be classified as FAP and becomes eligible for financial aid for
the next semester. If it has expired FAP, obtained satisfactory academic progress,
eligibility will be reinstalled.

Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy for VA Benefit Recipients

The Veterans Administration under Federal Code,Title 38, requires recipients to
complete their programs of study in the allotted time. This requirement applies only for
eligible students who wish to continue to receive veteran's benefits, not to continue with
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the Institution. If a student needs to extend the program’s allotted time he/she should
seek advice about other available financial aid.

Associate Degree Programs

Approved Credits G.P.A.
1-24 1.50
25-48 1.70
49-86 2.00
Bachelor’s Degree Programs
Approved

Credits G.P.A.
1-24 1.50
25.48 1.70
49-72 1.80
73-97 1.90
98-135 2.00

Mitigating Circumstances

The Student Services Dean may waive the standards of academic progress for
circumstances of poor health, family crisis, or other significant occurrence beyond the
control of the student. These circumstances must be documented by the student to
demonstrate that they had an adverse impact on the student’s performance. No waivers
will be provided for graduation requirements.

Appeals

The student classified under unsatisfactory academic progress has the right to appeal if
he/she understands that it is due to an administrative error or has valid reasons for not
attaining satisfactory academic progress.

Requirements for Maximum Program Length

The maximum program length is a measure used to evaluate the student’s eligibility to
receive Title IV Funds. It determines the total of credits required for his or her program
of study. The maximum number of credits attempted is limited to 1.5 times the number
of credit hours required in order to complete the program.

73



Undergraduate Catalog 2014 - 2016

A student who completes the 150% maximum time length of his or her program will ask
the Satisfactory Academic Progress Committee for an extension. If the Committee
approves the extension, the student will not be allowed to use Title IV Funds.

Graduation Requirements
Students may graduate from a program appearing in the Catalog following the

requirements of the program at the time of admission. In the event that a required course
of the selected program is no longer offered by the Institution, substitutions may be
made with the approval of the Academic Dean.

In order to fulfill the basic requirements for graduation in our Institution, a student must
complete all the requirements for the degree chosen within the credits allowed for the
program. The requirements and regulations in effect at the time of admission shall apply
to the student. The student must obtain a minimum of 2.00 in both of their major and
overall cumulative GPA, except for all health related programs which require a 2.50 GPA
minimum on both general and specialization courses.

A student who completes all of the program requirements but does not file an application
or does not pay the graduation fee to become a graduate is, for all pertinent purposes, a
“‘completer”.

Application for Graduation

After completing 115 credits for a Bachelor’'s Degree or 60 credits for an Associate Degree,
or 85% of the Certificate Program credits, students may apply for graduation. This
application should be completed, including the graduation fee, no later than the date
specified in the Academic Calendar. Applications can be obtained at the Registrar’s Office
and should be returned to that office after they have been filled out and stamped by the
Finance Office (showing that the appropriate nonrefundable fee has been paid. This
procedure applies for all degrees and certificates).

The payment of graduation fees of any kind, the listing of the student as a candidate for
graduation in any document and/or to the commencement exercises shall not be
interpreted as an offer to graduate nor a covenant to that effect. Only the completion of
all requirements listed in this catalog, or in any other official college directives entitles a
student to graduation, irrespective of any representations of any kind made by an official
of this Institution.

Candidacy for graduation will be attained by the student after the Registrar’s Office has
determined that all the requirements for graduation have been fulfilled. Subsequently,
the Registrar will present the degree candidates to the Academic Dean who will submit it
to the President.
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Commencement exercises will be held once during the first period of the academic year.
Students who comply with the graduation requirements in other periods may request a
certification from the Registrar’s Office.

Graduation with Honors
Degree with honors is awarded to students who have achieved academic excellence. To be

eligible for this honor, the student must have earned an overall average of:

Graduation With Honors

3.25-3.49 Cum Laude
3.50 - 3.84 Magna Cum Laude
3.85-4.00 Summa Cum Laude
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Student Services

The Student Services division of our Institution is responsible for coordinating and directing all
student life, providing services and activities supplemental to the students’ academic program.
This division provides the following services: Admissions, Counseling and Guidance, Placement
Services, Recreation and Sports, Cultural and Social Activities, and Student Organizations,
among others.

Counseling and Guidance

The Institution’s Counseling and Guidance program is based on the philosophy of developing
the student as an integral human being, capable of functioning in society. Services are designed
to assist the student with educational, vocational, social, and personal problems as they arise.

The program offers the following services:
e Individual and group counseling
e Individual and group guidance
e Academic guidance
¢ Vocational guidance
e Counseling to students on probation
o Workshops and/or seminars for personal, vocational, and academic development

Placement Services

The Career Services Office's main objective is to establish a liaison between the private and
public sector businesses in order to provide and manage job postings, as students are
encouraged to attend job interviews within their field of study. Different types of professional
workshops are coordinated as to provide students with the necessary tools for an assertive job
interview.

Other services include:
e Referrals to Job Interviews
e Simulated Job Interviews
e Job Fairs
e Resume Writing Tools
¢ Resume Review
o Workshops Related to Job Search.
e Communication Via Internet on Job Vacancies and Job Fairs Outside the Institution
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Cultural and Social Activities

The Student Affairs Office provides activities which expose the students to enriching
experiences outside of the classroom to stimulate their development as a whole person.
Coordination of the different activities is the result of administrative, faculty and student committee
efforts.

The program’s main objectives are to:
1. Promote more effective communication channels between students, faculty,
administration and the general community.
2. Stimulate students to generate activities which respond to the interest of the
student body.
3. Promote good relationships and a sound image of the Institution in the
community.

Student Organizations

Our Institution recognizes organizations that assist students to achieve cultural, educational,
social, and recreational goals. The main student organization is the Student Council.

The Student Council makes up the representative body of the students whose purpose is to
voice student opinion; advance student causes; promote communication, cooperation and
understanding among student, faculty and administration; and suggest the necessary
improvements for the welfare of the student body. Representatives are elected in assemblies
where candidates are nominated and elected via a democratic process.

Alternative Modes of Delivery

In order to provide educational opportunities to traditional and nontraditional students, including
working adults, various forms of delivery are in place.

Adults “Adultos” Modality

This modality was designed to serve the adult learners by giving them more flexibility by
customizing their class schedules. It provides a learning environment where all students are at
least 21 years old and possess some work experience. Several programs of study are available
through this mode, but it is not a program of study by itself. It combines an entirely face to face
mode of delivery with a special schedule organized in two (2) periods per regular semester. Every
three (3) credit course (theory) is scheduled to meet for three (3) hours and a half each night by
week. When the course requires a lab, it meets during the night once a week for five (5) hour, for
nine (9) weeks. Every four (4) credit course (theory) is scheduled to meet two hours and a half
each night, twice a week, for nine weeks to complete the appropriate number of contact hours
under direct faculty supervision to support awarded.
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MAGAE Online Course

According to its Institutional Philosophy and Mission, EDP University has developed a
distance education offering using a virtual campus that can be accessed through the World Wide
Web (WWW) at www.edpenlinea.com. EDP University defines distance education as a formal
educational process in which a great part of the instructional activities occur when both
instructors and students are not in the same place physically, and can either occur
synchronously or asynchronously. Technologically mediated distance education courses
through the Internet are known as online courses. The courses achieve student learning through
their interaction with the subject content, the instructor, and other students.

These online courses are accessed through a personal computer with access to the WWW.
Through the Internet, students can access the EDP Virtual Campus Portal, where they have the
opportunity to enter the online offerings administration platform (currently Moodle) using the
credentials (username and password) given to them during the enrollment for this mode of
course delivery. Students can access the page www.edpenlinea.com and their courses from the
Institution’s computer laboratories, their homes or workplaces. The student-instructor-content
interaction is done by using the following information tools provided by the technological
platform: email, discussion boards, chat rooms, forums, and content modules. Also, faculty and
students employ traditional methods of communication like phones and face to face meetings to
complement interaction if necessary. In order to enroll in online courses, students are required
to have the following minimum necessary resources and equipment.

Equipment

e Personal Computer

e MODEM (Minimum 56K recommended)

e Connection to the WWW

o Browser programs such as Mozilla Firefox, Internet Explorer or Netscape Navigator with
JavaScript's Support

e CD ROM and Sound card

e Email account

Programs Required to be Installed in Student’s Computer

¢ Internet Explorer (6.x Mozilla Firefox or Netscape Navigator)
o Microsoft Office or any similar package software (Lotus, Word Perfect).
Students without Microsoft Office in their computers have to download the following viewers
in order to see documents created with such Microsoft programs:
- Word Viewer
- Excel Viewer
- Power Point
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e Other programs that have to be installed in the student’s computer are:
- Adobe Acrobat Reader
- Media Player
- QuickTime
- Flash Player

== All the courses being offered through the online modality are identified with a
computer icon at the beginning of the course description in this Catalog.

Enroliment

For enrolling in online courses, students need to comply with the same admission requirements
as the on-site programs. Also, they will fulfill the requirements established in a compulsory
counseling process for online students. Through this counseling process the students are
informed about the characteristics of online education and a test is administered to
evaluate that the student possesses the necessary attitudes, the technological skills, and the
technological infrastructure required to complete the academic tasks successfully. These tests
are administered by one member of the Distance Education Committee and the process is
completed with a compulsory attendance to a seminar for Moodle readiness training, where
students are guided on the use of the platform, and standard policies and practices necessary
to successfully complete the academic requirements for on-line courses. Currently, there are
no additional fees regarding online instruction.
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Institutional Policies

Institutional Policy on Discrimination

No student organization may discriminate for reasons of sex, race, age, national origin, political
beliefs, religious affiliation, social or economic position, or handicap condition.

Institutional Policy on Sexual Harassment

Our Institution is clearly against any form of sexual harassment within the academic community.
This policy covers the administration, faculty, and student body. We have enacted a policy on
sexual harassment that defines the resources and procedure that individuals have available in
cases where he/she considers sexual harassment has occurred. Copies of the policy may be
obtained at the Student Affairs Office or Information Resources Center.

Institutional Policy on Abuse of Controlled Substances

Our Institution complies with the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988. The “drug free workplace”
environment is needed for the academic community to effectively perform their respective tasks.
We have enacted a policy that defines the resources and procedures available for individuals
whenever controlled substances abuse is encountered within the academic community. Copies
of the policy may be obtained through the Student Affairs Office or Information Resources
Center.

EDP University of Puerto Rico, Inc. in its Security and Crime Prevention on Campus regulation
prohibits the use, possession, and/or distribution of drugs and alcohol by students and
employees.

Alcohol

Possession, distribution and alcohol use inside our Institution is prohibited. Those areas
in which the use, possession, and/or distribution of alcohol is prohibited are, but not limited
to: parking, classrooms, laboratories, conference and multiuse rooms, student service
offices, administrative and faculty offices, activities center, and hallways. Students, faculty,
or personnel in violation of this regulation will be subject to those disciplinary actions
established by our Institution’s regulations.

Drugs

Manufacture, distribution, sale, and/or possession of drugs are strictly prohibited and will
not be tolerated. Students, faculty, and personnel in violation of this regulation will be
subject to those disciplinary actions established by our Institution’s regulations.
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Policy on Service to Students with Physical Impairment

The policy and procedure on services for students with physical impairment’s main purpose is
assuring that the programs offered, including extracurricular activities, are accessible to
students who are physically impaired.

If you are a physically impaired student and need reasonable accommodations (any
modification or adjustment to the educational or work environment) that will enable you to enjoy
equality, visit the Guidance and Counseling Office for further information on the application
process. Copy of this policy may be obtained at the Guidance and Counseling Office.

Student Right to Know / Campus Security Act

The “Student Right to Know Act” was completed on November 1999. The current law requires
that all those institutions that receive federal funding must let students and employees know
certain information, including retention and graduation rates, and criminal campus statistics.
Copy of these reports may be obtained at the Support and Financial Aid Center (CaSa) or at the
Student Affairs Office. This information is also available through our web page
www.edpuniversity.edu.

Policy on the Student’s Completion of their Degrees,

in the Case of the Elimination of their Program of Studies or the Cessation of
Institutional Operations

It is our policy that registered students seeking a degree in our Institution fulfill their goals, upon
the occurrence of such unwilled events as the elimination of their program of studies or the
cessation of Institutional operations. To this end, the Institution will strive to help students that
are close to graduation by providing alternate means for them to comply with the requirements
of their remaining academic programs, such as: independent work, special projects, course
equivalencies, and authorizations to take courses at other institutions. The Institution is also willing
to aid students in easing the transition towards admission into another institution, where they could
continue their studies towards their eventual completion, in the case of the cessation of Institutional
operations.
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Policy on the Maintenance of the Institutional
Academic Offerings,
Towards the Completion of the Degrees Offered by the Institution

It is our policy to maintain the level of Institutional academic offerings required for students to
complete their degrees, in accordance with the curricular sequence of their programs of studies,
and provided that students maintain their required level of satisfactory academic progress. In
special circumstances, where the level of course registration is low, and graduating students
need specific courses to complete their degrees, the Institution is willing to provide alternate
means for students to comply with the requirements of their academic programs, such as
independent work, special projects, course equivalencies, and authorizations to take courses at
other institutions.

Salomon Pombo Act

EDP University has established an Institutional Policy regarding the Student Directory. This
policy will include new changes in the Federal law known as the Salomon Pombo Act. This act
allows third parties to request the personal information the university has gathered and include
in the Directory.

EDP University has defined personal information for the Directory as
follows:

Name

Major

Address

Years of Study

Students who would prefer this personal information NOT be included in the Directory should
file a written notification of objection with the Registrar’s Office.
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Hato Rey Campus
Educational and Learning Resources

Physical Facilities

The Hato Rey Campus is located in the heart of the San Juan metropolitan area. It is found
within walking distance of Puerto Rico’s financial and business district.

Information Systems Resource Center

r . | The Information Systems Resource Center
comprises a modern balance between
hardware/software facilities. These resources
and facilities are fully available for hands on
experience to all our active students. This
environment exposes them to a unique area
that fosters their learning and enhances their
formative professional development.

The hardware facilities include high quality
servers, personal computers, and modern IBM
laser printers. The software resources include, Windows Professional, Office 2007, AS 400
tools, tutoring, CAl (Computer Aide Instruction), accounting, diagnostics, utilities, desktop,
publishing, communications, and more.

The hardware resources are blended with traditional procedural and nonprocedural languages
such as RPG, COBOL, C/C++, Access, and Visual Basic.

With the use of these facilities, students learn how computers perform in the modern business
environment, receiving a comprehensive view of the specific capabilities and limitations of
computers. This allows our students to get a deeper understanding of computers and their full
potential in the complex business world of today. In summary, these learning resources allow
for the hands-on experiences that enable our students to enter the job market with a modern,
up to date training in the most rapidly developing technology of today’s world computers.

On the Hato Rey campus, the information systems facility includes a computer center and PC
labs, with personal computers in a network system. Each of these labs is equipped with their
own printers and a workstation environment. A Computer Communications and Networks
laboratory is available to provide training to the students in LAN/WAN technologies.

EDP University has a Campus Agreement with Microsoft for the use of applications in our
academic courses by faculty and all of our students.
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Laboratories

The facilities for laboratories are divided into the areas of Office Administration, English
language, Physical therapy technology, and Nursing.

The Office Administration Laboratory gives students the opportunity to practice in such areas
as speedwriting, typewriting, word processing, and software applications. Personal computers
are available to give students a hands-on experience. The laboratory’s main objective
is to maximize and reinforce through drills and exercises learning opportunities and
experiences for the students.

The English Language Laboratory is available for the development of English skills through
use of computers.

The Physical Therapy Technology laboratory provides students with a hands-on experience
on the use of specialized equipment for treatments like electrotherapy, thermotherapy,
physical therapy and massage therapy. Also available are exercise and gait training devices.

The laboratory for the Nursing Program includes equipment and material for simulation skills,
mannequins, beds, and other hospital equipment. It provides students with the opportunity to
practice the various skills related to the profession, such as adult and pediatric patient care,
and pregnant women and birth process.

Information Resources Center

The library’s primary aim is to support and strengthen the academic programs by ensuring
access to relevant and updated information that contributes to the academic, social, cultural,
and individual development of our students. To fulfill this purpose, the library is equipped with
a collection of printed and unprinted resources.

The audiovisual resources include overhead projectors, video data projectors, videocassette
player, DVD player, laptops, and television, among others. A bibliographical research facility
composed of computers with hard disk drive, printer and communications modem is available
to undergraduate and graduate students for their research, providing access to several
databases, the library catalog, inter-library loans, and Internet.

EDP University and the Information Resources Center support the Copyright Law and do not
promote the use and abuse of photocopied material in quantities not allowed.
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San Sebastian Campus
Educational and Learning Resources

Physical Facilities

The San Sebastian Campus is located on the western side of the island of Puerto Rico.

Information Systems Resources Center

The Information Systems Resource Center comprises a balance between hardware and
software facilities. These resources and facilities are fully available for hands on experience to
all our students, exposing them to a unique environment that fosters their learning and
enhances their formative professional development.

The facilities comprise seven (7) modern computer laboratories with approximately 20
computers each. All of the laboratories are equipped with Microsoft Office 2007 software and
Visual Basic, Peach Tree Accounting, and Financial Accounting. Some laboratories have a 27"
television set connected to the professor's computer or a projector in order to facilitate the
teaching-learning process. Five (5) of these laboratories have access to Internet, and are
connected through a local network. The laboratory assigned to the Office Administration
Department includes multimedia resources.

Laboratories

The laboratories are divided in the following areas: Computer Programming, Office Administration,
Network and Repairs, Health Programs, Natural Sciences and English Laboratory.

The Office Administration Laboratory gives students the opportunity to practice in areas such
as: word processing and office and computer skills. Computers are available to give students
hands-on experience. The laboratory’s main objective is to maximize and reinforce learning
opportunities and experiences for the students through drills and exercises.

The Health Programs Laboratories enable students to practice in an environment similar to
actual work areas. Audiovisual materials are used in the classroom. These labs include the
Pharmacy Technician Program, the Nursing Program, Physical Therapy and the Medical
Emergencies Technology Program.

The Natural Sciences Classroom/Laboratory provides students with the opportunity to acquire
and develop the skills and basic techniques in the use of scientific laboratory equipment.
The English language laboratory is available for the development of English skills through use of
computers.
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Information Resources Center -Juan S. Robles Library

The library’s primary aim is to support and strengthen the academic programs by ensuring
access to relevant and updated information that contributes to the academic, social, cultural,
and individual development of our students. To fulfill this purpose, the library is equipped with a
collection of printed and unprinted resources.

The audiovisual resources include overhead projectors, video data projectors, videocassette
player, DVD player, laptops, television, etc. A bibliographical research facility composed of
computers with hard disk drive, printer, and communications modem is available to
undergraduate and graduate students for their research, providing access to several databases,
the library catalog, inter-library loans, and Internet.

The library is housed on a three (3) story building. It is divided in the following areas: reference,
reserve, circulation, journals and periodicals area, audiovisual room, and computer area.

EDP University and the Information Resources Center support the Copyright Law and do not
promote the use and abuse of photocopied material in quantities not allowed.
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Humacao Additional Location
Educational and Learning Resources

Physical Facilities

The Humacao additional location is located on the eastern side of the island of Puerto Rico.

Information Systems Resources Center

The Humacao additional location is equipped with a complete and up to date CRI, where
students are able to locate the necessary references and resources for the development and
strengthening of their academic development. Additionally, the CRI is complemented by
electronic access to updated information, available through the CRI’s of the main campuses

EDP University and its Information Resources Centers support the Copyright Law and do not
promote the use and abuse of photocopied material in quantities not allowed.

Laboratories

The additional location laboratories are complemented by the laboratories located at the Hato
Rey Campus to which this center is attached.

The laboratory facilities include one (1) laboratory for nursing, one (1) classrooms for theory and
practice for the School of Physical Therapy, one (1) classroom for theory and practice for the
School of Fashion Design Digital, one (1) laboratory for courses related to the School of
Technology, and one (1) specialized room for the development of distance learning
(videoconferencing) programs offered by the faculty members from the main campuses.

The Nursing Laboratory follows the organizational structure of a “real” operational laboratory in
order to provide a working scenario with the characteristics of a hospital ward. All of the laboratory
materials, equipment and models meet the requirements of the nursing program courses being
offered.

The Physical Therapy Laboratory provides for the option of using theoretical methodologies
(conferences, discussion forums, oral presentations, etc.) and the integration of such as therapy
tables and other therapeutic practice tools

The Computer Laboratory is equipped with 20 computers setup with up to date software, as
required by the Information Systems program. This laboratory is available to the general student
community as a tool to strengthen their academic development, as well as provide access to
communication networks.

The Digital Fashion Design Laboratory provides for the option of using theoretical methodologies

(conferences, discussion forums, oral presentations, etc.) and the integration of practice tools
such as computers, work tables, sewing machines and mannequins.
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Manati Additional Location
Educational and Learning Resources

Physical Facilities

The Manati additional location is located on the northern side of the island of Puerto Rico.

Information Systems Resources Center

The Manati additional location is equipped with a complete and up to date CRI, where students
are able to locate the necessary references and resources for the development and
strengthening of their academic development.

Additionally, the CRI is complemented by electronic access to updated information, available
through the CRI’s of the main campuses

EDP University and its Information Resources Centers support the Copyright Law and do not
promote the use and abuse of photocopied material in quantities not allowed.

Laboratories

The additional location laboratories are complemented by the laboratories located at the San
Sebastian Campus to which this center is attached.

The Manati additional location laboratory facilities include one (1) laboratory for the School of
Nursing, two (2) classrooms for theory and practice for Physical Therapy and Pharmacy
Technician, one (1) classroom for theory and practice for the School of Fashion Design Digital,
one (1) laboratory for courses related to the School of Technology, and one (1) specialized
room for the development of distance learning (videoconferencing) programs offered by the
faculty members from the main campuses.

The nursing laboratory follows the organizational structure of a “real” operational laboratory in
order to provide a working scenario with the characteristics of a hospital ward. All of the laboratory
materials, equipment and models meet the requirements of the nursing program courses being
offered.

The Physical Therapy Laboratory provides for the option of using theoretical methodologies
(conferences, discussion forums, oral presentations, etc.) and the integration of such as therapy
tables and other therapeutic practice tools

The Laboratory of Pharmacology for the Pharmacy Aide program provides the option of using
theoretical methodologies (conferences, discussion forums, oral presentations, etc.) and the
integration of practice tools such as a prescription counter equipped with shelves that emulate
the traditional setting used in pharmacies in Puerto Rico.
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The Computer Laboratory is equipped with 20 compuiers setup with up o daie software, as
required by the Information Systems program. This laboratory is available to the general student

community as a tool to strengthen their academic development, as well as provide access to
communication networks.

The laboratory for the Digital Fashion Design program provides for the option of using theoretical
methodologies (conferences, discussion forums, oral presentations, etc.) and the integration of
practice tools such as computers, work tables, sewing machines and mannequins.
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Programs of Study
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School of Arts and General Education

Aligned with the Institution’s Mission, the School of Arts and General Education provides support
to all of the Institution’s Academic Offerings. Its goal is to offer the students with educational
experiences that will promote their integral development as human beings. With the support of a
sound social-humanistic component, this gives emphasis to the overall improvement of the
students’ general academic achievement. The following objectives comprise the basis for the
School of Arts and General Education.

Program Objectives

o Demonstrate ability to communicate effectively in verbal, non-verbal and written forms
both in Spanish and English. Special emphasis is given to oral communication in English.

o Demonstrate ability to collect, organize, compute, and interpret quantitative and
qualitative information.

o Demonstrate the ability to use and apply technology to make decisions.

o Demonstrate ability to identify, locate, and use information tools for research purposes.

¢ Demonstrate ability in mathematical reasoning and respect for the environment.

o Demonstrate knowledge of the relationship between social sciences and humanities,
and understanding of the value of a global perspective on society with respect to past,
present, and future events.

o Demonstrate ethical and cultural awareness, and understanding of cultural diversity, as
well as effective and appropriate modes of social interaction.

The general education component is included in all of the Institution’s Academic Programs
through the following courses:

Course Course Name Credits
ART 1101 | Art Appreciation 3
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
BIO 1102 Introduction to Biology Il 3
BIO 1201 Human Anatomy and Physiology | 4
BIO 1202 | Human Anatomy and Physiology |l 4
BIO 2203 | Fundamentals of Microbiology 4
CHE 1163 | General Chemistry 4
ENG 0100 | English Fundamentals 3
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
ENG 2203 | Conversational English 3
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Course Course Name Credits
ENG 3201 | Business English | 3
ENG 3202 | Business English Il 3
HUM 1101 | Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1102 | Western Civilization Il 3
HUM 1105 | Historical Development of the Puerto Rican

Cultural Identity 3
HUM 1110 | History of Society and Culture 3
LSPR 1101 | Sign Language 3
MAT 0100 | Fundamentals of Mathematics 3
MAT 1101 Basic Mathematics 3
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics 3
MAT 1113 | Mathematics for the Health Professional 3
MAT 2301 | Algebra 3
MAT 3302 | Pre-calculus 3
MAT 4303 | Applied Calculus 3

PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior | 3
PSY 1102 | Introduction to Human Behavior Il 3
SASE 1101 | Introduction to Sexual Health 3
SOC 1101 | Social Sciences | 3
SOC 1102 | Social Sciences |l 3
SPA 0100 | Fundamentals of Spanish 3
SPA 1101 | Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
SPA 3201 | Business Spanish | 3
SPA 3202 | Business Spanish I 3
STA 3207 | Statistics | 3
STA 4208 | Statistics Il 3
VUE 1101 | Successful University Life 3
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Bachelor’'s Degrees
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Bachelor’'s Degree in Information Systems
Major in Computer Programming

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses

Discipline: Information Systems

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 122

Program Description

The information systems Bachelor's Degree in information System, Major in Computer
Programming, curriculum is intended for students wishing to acquire the ability to develop
computer systems software as well as analyze, design, and implement computer based
information systems. The curriculum gives a thorough grounding in information systems
together with their applications within industry, business, and accounting.

Program Objectives

1.

w

Develop abilities and attitude essential for the analysis, interpretation and
communication of ideas and concepts.

Develop the concepts of administration and functions of organizational systems as well
as to develop the abilities to utilize the computer as an administrative tool.

. Strengthen the use of Spanish as the primary language and English as a second language.

In addition develop the knowledge in the areas of business administration and
mathematics to form the basis for the improvement of the student’s skills for adequate
communication which will provide them with confidence in their working environment.
Prepare programs that fulfill private industry and government demands for these skills.
Develop elective courses that will enhance student’s opportunities for broadening their
knowledge in their area of specialization.

Teach the latest organization and configuration of different computer systems.

Develop the required techniques for using high level languages and their applications to
information systems.

Promote the capacity for analysis and understanding of individual and professional
needs and ways to solve related problems.

Develop competence in the areas of analysis, design, implementation and
documentation of systems.

10. Guide the students in the development of their own employment goals.
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11. Make the students conscious of their professional responsibilities to them and to society
in whatever field they may pursue.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor's Degree in information System, Major in
Computer Programming, the alumni is prepared to:

1. Handle computerized data processing systems. These include command-based and

graphical operating systems.

2. Know the history and evolution of the technology handle, and the applications required
to transfer and communicate ideas clearly and precisely, by using the terminology and
concepts learned through classroom experiences.

. Analyze, design and create computerized solutions by using diverse high level programming
languages like those of fifth generation and like those for the generation and handling those
for the creation and management of relational data bases.

4. Evaluate and diagnose failures in information system as well as telecommunications

equipment and, in most of the cases, propose alternatives or solutions effectively.

5. Hold management positions that allow them to contribute to the development of more

effective solutions for the organization they work for.

6. Apply traditional and non-traditional management styles (e-commerce).

7. Exhibit an integral development over a social-humanistic base with emphasis on the

ethical aspects related to the profession that demands our society.

8. Apply mathematical reasoning skills and express their points of view to peers as well as

clients in a framework of tolerance and respect, both in Spanish as well as in English.

9. Enhance their knowledge through professional certifications, continuing education,

and/or formal postgraduate academic degrees.

w

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in information System, Major in
Computer Programming, must complete the minimum course requirements of 122 credits as
outlined in the following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both
the general and specializations courses.
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Computer Programming

Code Course Name Credit Hours
PRO 4385 | Object Oriented Programming using C++ 3
PRO 3410 | Advanced Databases 3
PRO 3320 | Information Services Management 3
SIC 3102 | Object Programming with JAVA 3
SIC 3120 | E-Commerce 3
SIC 4101 Seminar 3
SIC 4390 | Advance Networking Systems 3
SIC 4440 | Advance System Analysis and Design 3
SIC 4460 | System Development Project 4

Total 28
Information Systems

Code Course Name Credit Hours
ACC 2113 | Introduction to Accounting | 4
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 3335 Marketing 3
MAT 1111 | Business Mathematics 3
PRO 1101 | Computer Operations 3
PRO 1110 | Computers and Information Systems 3
PRO 2212 | System Analysis and Design 3
SIC 2400 | Databases 3
SIC 1101 | Web Page Development 3
SIC 1103 | Programming Logic 3
SIC 2280 | Computer Hardware and Troubleshooting 3
SIC 3375 | Computer Communications and Networks 3
SIC 3395 | Visual Programming with BASIC 3

Total 40

General Education

Course Course Name Credit Hours
ART 1101 | Art Appreciation 3
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
BIO 1102 | Introduction to Biology Il 3
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
ENG 2203 | Conversational English 3

*HUM 1101 | Western Civilization | 3
*HUM 1102 | Western Civilization Il 3
HUM 1105 | Historical Development of Puerto Rican Cultural Identity 3
MAT 2301 | Algebra 3
MAT 3302 | Precalculus 3
MAT 4303 | Applied Calculus 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior 3
*SOC 1101 | Social Sciences | 3
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Course Course Name Credit Hours
*SOC 1102 | Social Sciences Il 3
SPA 1101 | Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
STA 3207 | Statistics | 3
VUE 1101 | Successful University Life 3
Electives Electives 3
Totals 54

*The student selects six (6) credit hours from this list.
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Bachelor’'s Degree in Information Systems
Major in Networks

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus

Discipline: Information Systems

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’s Degree

Program Length in credit hours: 121

Program Description

The Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems, Major in Networks, is intended for students
wishing to acquire skills, knowledge, and experience in the field of telecommunications. The
curriculum offers a general knowledge of Information Systems, while providing for the study of
actual and emerging technologies in the fields of Networks and Telecommunications, without
losing from perspective the social-humanistic component.

Program Objectives

1.

Prepare competent professionals with the knowledge and experience needed to
effectively contribute to the fields of Networks and Telecommunications.

Satisfy the need for professionals that make the right decisions in the
telecommunications industry.

Prepare professionals capable of analyze, design, develop and administer Network
systems, by utilizing telecommunications technologies.

Offer a technological formation to the student in order to be able to solve problems
encountered in the fields of data communications and telecommunications.

Capacitate the student to evaluate and diagnose failures in the communications
equipment within a computerized network system.

Capacitate the student to develop and implement solutions to failures observed in a
network system.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems, Major in
Networks, the alumni is prepared to:

1.

Manage systems that allows communication of data cable, wireless and optical
transmission.
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2. Knows the history and evolution of the technology they manage, as well as the

equipment, tools and application software that allows for the design, construction,
evaluation, testing and the performing of diagnostics to data communication networks.

3. Make clear and precise use of the terminology and concepts learned through classroom
experience.

4. Produce or collaborate in solutions in aspects like systems analysis and design of data
communications, network segmentation, communication and routing protocols, as well as
the establishment of network security systems.

5. Hold management positions that allow them to contribute to the development of more
effective solutions for the organization they work for.

6. Have an integral development over a social-humanistic base with an emphasis on the
ethical aspects expected by society.

7. Express their points of view to peers and clients in a framework of tolerance.

8. Seek new knowledge through of continuing education and / or format academic post-
graduate degrees.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems, Major in
Networks, must complete the minimum course requirements of 121 credits as outlined in the
following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and
specializations courses.

Networks

Code Course Name Credit Hours
SIC 4390 Advanced Networks
SIR 2240 Networks Operating Systems
SIR 3290 Network Monitoring Software Tools
SIR 3500 Security |
SIR 4760 IP Routing
SIR 4770 Security Il
SIR 4780 Practicum or Project

Niw|w|w|w|w|w|w

Total

Information Systems

Code Course Name Credit Hours
ACC 2113 Introduction to Accounting |
BA 1313 Administrative Theory
BA 3335 Marketing
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics
PRO 1101 Computer Operations

WWW(Ww|H~
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PRO 1110 Computers and Information Systems 3
PRO 2212 Systems Analysis and Design 3
SIC 2400 Data Bases 3
SIC 1101 Web Page Development 3
SIC 1103 Programming Logic 3
SIC 3102 JAVA Language 3
SIC 2280 Computer Hardware and troubleshooting 3
SIC 3375 Computer Communications and Networks 3
SIC 3395 Visual Programming with BASIC 3

43

Total

General Education

Total

Course Course Name Credit Hours
ART 1101 Art Appreciation 3
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
BIO 1102 Introduction to Biology Il 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
ENG 2203 Conversational English 3
*HUM 1101 Western Civilization | 3
*HUM 1102 Western Civilization Il 3
HUM 1105 Historical Development of Puerto Rican Cultural Identity 3
MAT 2301 Algebra 3
MAT 3302 Pre-Calculus 3
MAT 4303 Applied Calculus 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior 3
*SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
*SOC 1102 Social Sciences |l 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish |l 3
STA 3207 Statistics | 3

48

*The student selects six (6) credit hours from this list.
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Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 | Successful University Life 3
Elective Elective 3
Elective Elective 3
Total 9
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Bachelor’'s Degree in Information Systems
Major in Digital Imaging

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus
Discipline: Information Systems
Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 127

Program Description

This program prepares professionals for the communications industry via image creation and
development with the use of MAC and Windows platforms and their digital imaging software
programs, which are the necessary tools for the job. The Digital Imaging Major includes skills in
image design, average form, portfolio design, multimedia and web.

Program Objectives

1. To develop professionals in Information Systems with a Major in Digital
Imaging capable of applying their professional skills.

2. To develop professionals in Information Systems with a Major in Digital Imaging
capable of making contributions to their area of specialization from a social and humanistic
perspective for the betterment of our society.

3. To develop professionals specialized in the creation and handling of digital imaging for
printed media, multimedia and the Internet, by their integral development in the following
stages:

a. Acquisition of new and advanced skills.

Improvements in the creative areas.

Planning of image design concepts.

Application and evaluation of principals of good design.

Knowledge and correct use of computerized equipment platforms.

Knowledge and use of digital input, storage and digital output components.

Knowledge and use of digital programming tools for image creation.

Image creation and editing using digital tools and equipment.

Application of skills to analog and digital graphics reproduction in mass

communication media: the press, television, movie film format, videos and the

Internet.

T @™o 0T
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Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems, Major in
Digital Imaging, the alumni is prepared to:

1. Handle on information systems, including graphical and command mode operating systems,

to builds and manages typographical and graphical messages.

2. Know the history and evolution of the technology they manage and the applications required

w

to transfer and communicate ideas in a clear and precise manner, by means of technology
and concepts learned through classroom experiences.

. Analyze, design and create typographical and graphical messages using the latest software

tools in printed media environments, and design and construct Web pages and their
components.

Have the knowledge required to produce or collaborate in solutions that include aspects
like animation, multimedia and other required for the design and construction of Web
pages.

Hold management positions that allow them to contribute to the development of more
effective solutions for the organization they work for.

. Exhibit an integral development over a social-humanistic basis with emphasis on the ethical

aspects related to the profession as expected by our society.

7. Express their points of view to peers and clients with respect and tolerance, both in
Spanish and English.
8. Expand their knowledge by professional certifications, continuing education and/or
formal post graduate academic degrees.
Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems with a
major in Digital Imaging must complete the minimum course requirements of 127 credits as
outlined in the following program of study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both
the general and specialization courses.
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Digital Imaging

Code Course Name Credit Hours
SIID 1101 Creative Image Concepts 3
SIID 2102 | Image Design Vectors 3
SIID 3103 | Image Design Bitmaps 3
SIID 3104 | Typographic Composition 3
SIID 3201 Basic Digital Diagramming 3
SIID 3301 Design for Multimedia 3
SIID 3302 | Design for Web | 3
SIID 4201 Advanced Digital Diagramming 3
SIID 4303 | Design for Web Il 3
SIID 4304 | Design for Web Il 3
SIID 4401 Digital Image Portfolio 3

Total 33

Information Systems
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ACC 2113 | Introduction to Accounting | 4
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 3335 Marketing 3
MAT 1111 | Business Mathematics 3
PRO 1101 | Computer Operations 3
PRO 1110 | Computer and Information Systems 3
PRO 2212 | Systems Analysis and Design 3
PRO 2400 | Databases 3
SIC 1101 Web Page Development 3
SIC 1103 | Programming Logic 3
SIC 3375 | Computer Communications and Networks 3
SIC 2280 | Computer Hardware and Troubleshooting 3
SIC 3395 | Visual Programming with BASIC 3
Total 40

General Education

Course Course Name Credit Hours
ART 1101 | Art Appreciation 3
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
BIO 1102 | Introduction to Biology || 3
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
ENG 2203 | Conversational English 3
HUM 1101 | Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1102 | Western Civilization Il 3
HUM 1105 | Historical Development of Puerto Rican Cultural Identity 3
MAT 2301 | Algebra 3
PSY 1101 | Introduction to Human Behavior | 3
SOC 1101 | Social Science | 3
SOC 1102 | Social Science |l 3
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SPA 1101 | Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
Total 45

Other Requirements
VUE 1101 | Successful University Life 3
Electives | Electives 6
Total 9
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Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses

Discipline: Business Administration

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 135

Program Description

The dramatic growth in the business world and high technology, demands highly qualified
personnel in all areas related to business administration. In order to address the requirements of
the modern world and to properly prepare students, including the use of computerized systems as
a complementary tool, the following objectives have been developed.

Program Objectives

1.

Develop a clear overview of the historical and humanistic evolution in order to facilitate
its understanding and encourage vision for the future with an effective articulation with a
modern viewpoint.

Encourage modern development of applied logic to the principles of analysis, reflection,
interpretation, conceptualization and synthesis, with emphasis on clear communications
skills.

Encourage and develop respect and appreciation for the language and its valuable
expression, for creativity and for the capacity to express the human potential.

Develop a professional who is fully prepared for analysis of complex situations for
productive and accurate decision making in the different areas of business
administration.

Develop the basic knowledge and skills in accounting as an aid in understanding and
managing modern accounting systems; integrate this knowledge in other different areas of
business administration.

Develop the necessary skills needed to understand and conceptualize effectively the
production systems of goods and services and the functions of their basic structures.
Stimulate the interest and curiosity to broaden knowledge in the different areas of
business administration.

Develop skills in the use of computers as a valuable tool in the decision making process
in the fields related to business administration.

Encourage both intellectual growth and continuing professional improvement.
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10. Establish channels of communication so that our graduate’s achievements contribute to

a continuous curricular revision towards the enrichment of this degree.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor’'s Degree in Business Administration the alumni
is prepared to:

1.

9.

Integrate the knowledge acquired in order to propitiate and execute managerial and
strategic handling in private and public businesses.

Apply effectively the oral and written communication skill to communicate in Spanish and
English.

Demonstrate capacity for the solution of social and economic problems in the labor field.
Apply the managerial, accounting, financial and mathematical concepts to make efficient
managerial decisions.

Understand that, as a social entity, they must respond responsibly to their roles and
other roles such as political, social, civic, and cultural, among others.

Demonstrate skills of leadership, strategist and creator in an uncertain environment with
accelerated changes.

Identify correctly the diverse forms of businesses and organizations to be able to take
competitive advantages in relation with the market.

Develop those abilities and skills that enable them to pursue advanced studies in the
field of Business Administration.

Master technological skills and apply them to the administration field.

10. Provoke academic idiosyncrasy to develop effective communication channels.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration must
complete the minimum course requirements of 135 credits as outlined in the following program
of study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and specializations
courses.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ACC 2113 | Introduction to Accounting | 4
ACC 2114 | Introduction to Accounting Il 4
ACC 3213 | Intermediate Accounting 4
ACC 3215 | Cost Accounting 3
BA 1110 Organizational Behavior 3
BA 1313 | Administrative Theory 3
BA 2301 Business Law 3
BA 2321 Human Resources Administration 3
BA 3332 Business Ethics 3
BA 3335 Marketing 3
BA 4350 Operations and Production Management 3
ECO 2101 | Economics | 3
ECO 2102 | Economics I 3
ECO 3353 | Economy of Puerto Rico 3
ENG 3201 | Business English | 3
ENG 3202 | Business English Il 3
FIN 2105 | Business Finance 3
FIN 4310 | Money and Banking 3
MAT 1111 | Business Mathematics 3
SPA 3201 | Business Spanish | 3
SPA 3202 | Business Spanish |l 3
STA 3207 | Statistics | 3
STA 4208 | Statistics |l 3
Total 72
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
HUM 1101 | Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1102 | Western Civilization Il 3
MAT 2301 | Algebra 3
MAT 3302 | Pre-calculus 3
MAT 4303 | Applied Calculus 3
PRO 1101 | Computer Operations 3
PRO 1110 | Computer and Information Systems 3
SOC 1101 | Social Sciences | 3
SOC 1102 | Social Sciences I 3
SPA 1101 | Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
Total 39
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Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 | Successful University Life 3
NAT SC Elective (Natural Science 3
NAT SC 2 | Elective (Natural Science) 3
Elective Elective 15
24

Total
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Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration
Major in Accounting

Program offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses

Discipline: Business Administration

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program Length in Credit Hours: 121

Program Description

The major in accounting capacitates the student from business administration to register,
classify and resume operations of a business to interpret its results. The graduate from this
program will contribute ethically to the development of the labor field.

Program Objectives

The major in accounting is organized within the framework of the requirements of
specialized jobs like auditing, financial analysis, taxes, and contributions, among others.

1.

o 0b
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To demonstrate an understanding of accounting principles, practices and activities

To use current IT systems and applications to resolve accounting needs.

To analyze basic accounting transactions.

To perform quantitative business calculations.

To apply business communication principles to communication situations in business
practice.

To classify basic principles of management theory.

To apply marketing concepts to basic business scenarios.

To determine job order costs and manufacturing costs.

To analyze corporate financial statements.

0 To apply auditing principles to business procedures and reports.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in Bachelor’'s in Business Administration, major in
Accounting, the alumni is prepared to:

1.

Demonstrate dominion of the fundamental principles and concepts in the areas of
business administration.

Acquire the professional competencies to develop efficiently in their field be it the
mercantile industry, manufacturing, finance and private or public service enterprises.
Master the techniques of information system of accounting data.
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4. Know, interpret and apply the accounting principles generally accepted that will help
them in the preparation and analysis of financial reports to make effective decisions in
the labor field, taking into consideration the ethical aspects.

5. Apply the theory in terms of situations and problems related to the diverse areas of
specialization in the field of accounting like: costs, taxes and financial analysis, among
others.

6. Know the diverse technology application programs related to the processing of financial
data.

7. Acquire the professional competencies to perform well in the area of auditing.

8. Exercise an appropriate behavior in the light of the professional ethics precepts.

9. Keep professionally updated on the new tendencies of globalization and international
markets.

10. Analyze the implications of the global market to support management for administrative,
economic and financial decision making.

11. Analyze how an industry and a business operates, mastering their structures and
operating mechanisms.

12. Those that opt for the completion of the additional courses offered by the Institution will
be prepared and qualified to take the Certified Public Accountant tests.

Program of Study

Degree requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration, major
in Accounting, must complete the minimum course requirements of 121 credits as outlined in
the following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general
and specializations courses.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hour
ACC 2113 Introduction to Accounting | 4
ACC 2114 Introduction to Accounting |l 4
ACC 3200 Computerized Accounting 3
ACC 3213 Intermediate Accounting | 4
ACC 3214 Intermediate Accounting |l 4
ACC 3215 Cost Accounting | 3
ACC 3217 Taxes of Puerto Rico 3
ACC 3310 Federal Tax Accounting 3
ACC 4218 Auditing 3
ACC 4330 Advanced Accounting 3
Total 34
Business Administration
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 2301 Business Law 3
BA 3332 Business Ethics 3
BA 3335 Marketing 3
BA 3351 Managerial Economics 3
ECO 2101 | Economics | 3
ECO 2102 | Economics Il 3
ENG 3203 | Business Writing English 3
FIN 2105 | Business Finance 3
FIN 4310 | Money and Banking 3
MAT 1111 | Business Mathematics 3
SPA 3203 | Business Writing Spanish 3
STA 3207 | Statistics | 3
STA 4208 | Statistics |l 3
Total 42

General Education

Code Name Credit Hours
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
BIO 1102 | Introduction to Biology |l 3
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
HUM 1101* | Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1102* | Western Civilization Il 3
MAT 2301 | Algebra 3
MAT 3302 | Pre-Calculus 3
MAT 4303 | Applied Calculus 3
PRO 1101 | Computer Operations 3
SOC 1101* | Social Science | 3
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Code Name Credit Hours
SOC 1102* | Social Science |l 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
Total 36

*The student selects six (6) credit hours from this list.

Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Electives Electives Courses 6

9

Total
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Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration
Major in Management

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses

Discipline: Business Administration

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 116

Program Description

This program prepares students to run their own businesses and/or of others. The students are
provided with basic and advanced theories, principles and procedures in planning, organizing,
directing and controlling all aspects of business operation. Also, the management major
includes innovations relating to leadership in organization. This will allow for a contribution to
the labor world with graduates that garner the proactive components for the management
innovations needed in a global world.

Program Objectives

1.

2.

To develop a dictated and specific reference of the historic evolution of administration, in
order to facilitate its understanding and to stimulate an effective vision of its future.

To stimulate the development and the competencies related to the use of applied logic to
the principles of reflection, interpretation, conceptualization and synthesis, with
emphasis on effective communication skills.

To stimulate and develop respectfulness and appreciation for the language and its
valuable creative expression, and for its capability to express the human potential.

To develop a worthy professional, capable of analyzing complex situations for the
precise and productive decision-making process in the diverse areas of business
administration.

5. To develop basic knowledge in accounting sKkills, so as to make possible the comprehension

and the management of modern accounting systems and the integration of this knowledge
to the diverse areas of business administration.

To develop the skills necessary to understand and conceptualize production systems for
goods and services, and the functions of their basic structures.

To stimulate interest and curiosity to extend knowledge of the diverse areas of business
administration.
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8.

9.

To develop skills in the use of the computer as a valuable tool in the decision-making
process in fields related to business administration.
Apply mathematical reasoning skills.

10. To stimulate intellectual growth and professional advancement.

11.

To establish communication channels, so that the achievements of our graduates
contribute to a continuous curricular revision, towards the enrichment of the degree in
business administration.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration, major in
Management, the alumni is prepared to:

1.

Integrate the acquired knowledge to compete favorably in areas related to business
management.

2. Demonstrate knowledge of the principles that govern the commercial activities of a
business, both public and private.

3. Apply the concepts, models, theories and diverse points of view related to human
behavior to create better and more just organizations.

4. Apply the functions of the management process such as: planning, organizing,
supervising and controlling.

5. Successfully direct work groups to achieve business goals.

6. Integrate and apply the behavioral sciences to work situations for the solution of
problems.

7. Contribute to the solution of social and economic problems through the development of
a critical attitude.

8. Demonstrate a high degree of ethical professionalism and social responsibility.

9. Design strategic planning processes to achieve management effectiveness and
efficiency.

10. Manage software related to the budgeting area to measure the achievement of
organizational goals.

Program of Study

Degree requirements: Candidates for Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration, major in
Management, must complete the minimum course requirements of 116 credits as outlined in the
following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and
specializations courses.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ACC 3315 | Managerial Accounting 3
BA 1110 Organizational Behavior 3
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 2210 Leadership 3
BA 2301 Business Law 3
BA 2321 Human Resources Administration 3
BA 3332 Business Ethics 3
BA 3335 Marketing 3
BA 4330 Strategic Planning 3
BA 4350 Operation and Production Management 3
BA 4400 Business Development 3
Total 33
Business Administration
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ACC 2113 | Introduction to Accounting | 4
ACC 2114 | Introduction to Accounting Il 4
BA 3351 Managerial Economics 3
ECO 2101 | Economics | 3
ECO 2102 | Economics |l 3
ENG 3203 |Commercial Writing in English 3
SPA 3203 | Commercial Writing in Spanish 3
FIN 2105 | Business Finance 3
FIN 4310 | Money and Banking 3
MAT 1111 | Business Mathematics 3
STA 3207 | Statistics | 3
STA 4208 | Statistics |l 3
Total 38

General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
HUM 1101* | Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1102* | Western Civilization Il 3
MAT 2301 | Algebra 3
MAT 3302 | Pre-Calculus 3
MAT 4303 | Applied Calculus 3
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
BIO 1102 | Introduction to Biology |l 3
PRO 1101 | Computer Operations 3
SOC 1101* | Social Science | 3
SOC 1102* | Social Science Il 3
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
SPA 1101 | Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
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Total 36
*The student selects six (6) credit hours from this list.
Other Requirements
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Electives Electives 6
Total 9
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Bachelor’s Degree in Technological Office Administration

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses

Discipline: Office Administration

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 120

Program Description

The advanced growth of the business and the technology demands personnel qualified in all the
areas related to the office administration. The curriculum of administration of the technological
office provides the student the experience necessary to be a productive citizen, prepared to face
the challenges of the modern office and the diverse areas of the business administration. Also,
reinforce those skills in the technological area and of processing of information, and develops in
the students administrative skills, such as: management, supervision, decision making,
problems solving and finance.

Program Objectives

1.

2.

Develop a specific and detailed frame of the evolution of the administration to facilitate
its understanding and encourage vision for the future.

Develop knowledge, skills and basic techniques that will enable students to fulfill
effectively the duties of an administrative assistant, both in the private and in the
government.

Develop in the student desirable work habits and attitudes which will enable them to
adjust effectively to the working environment of an office.

Enhance participation in socio cultural activities that will encourage personal and
professional growth.

Provide intensive practice in the operation of office machines and equipment such as
computers with different applications, and technological equipment used in the modern
office.

Develop the correct use of language: punctuation and orthography in transcription in the
business documents production.

Enhance the importance in the organization of the document administration.

Orientate the student about the benefits, services, and the responsibilities of the
business world through an internship that facilitate the transition to it.

Develop those basic skills and abilities that will enable them to continue advanced
studies in the field of administrative assistant.
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Alumni Profile

The graduated student of the program of Bachelor's Degree in Technological Office
Administration when culminating his academic preparation will be capable to:

1. Develop knowledge, skills and basic techniques that will enable students to fulfill
effectively the duties of an administrative assistant, both in the private and in the
government sector.

a. Operate office equipment efficiently, such as: computers, copiers, faxes,
switchboard, dictaphone machines, calculators, and others.

b. Efficiently create different documents that are generated in the office using the
computer.

c. Demonstrate ability in the use of different application programs, such as: word
processing, spreadsheet, electronic presentations, data base, electronic agenda,
graphic designs, among others.

d. Use both languages, English and Spanish, written and oral.

e. Administrate the office documents with accuracy.

f. Demonstrate knowledge of handling the information through electronic media,
such as Internet.

2. Know their duties and responsibilities as administrative assistant.

a. Operate the office equipment with responsibility.

b. Use reference manuals correctly in the redaction of different commercial documents.

c. Demonstrate ability of the correct use of the language: punctuation, accentuation,
orthographic and word division.

d. Demonstrate good work habits to obtain best efficiency and productivity in the
office, among others.

e. Subscribe to professional magazines that allow acquiring knowledge according
the technological changes.

f. Attend seminaries, workshops and conferences that promote their professional
growth.

3. Exhibit desirable personal attitudes and characteristics that permit them to effectively
cope in commercial, social and educative environments.

4. Apply the management techniques such as: planning, organization, control, supervision
and direction.

5. Use the ethic, the solution of problems method, independence of criteria, the critical
think and the leadership.

6. Offers cultural background and the fundamental knowledge of the office administration
that allow the professional administrative assistant participate in the analysis, decision
making, handling and information processing, verbal and written communication and the
establishment of effective interpersonal relations.

7. Train the student with the necessary skills and knowledge to explore the self-
employment as viable alternative in its professional career.
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8. Contribute in the solution of social and economic problems through development of a

critical attitude.

9. Develop abilities and skills that enable it to continue educational studies in the Office and

Business Administration fields.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree

in Technological

Office

Administration must complete the minimum course requirements of 120 credits as outlined in
the following program of study and reach at completion a 2.00 G.P.A. minimum on both the general

and specialization courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ADO 1101 Keyboarding and its Applications 3
ADO 1114 Document Production 3
ADO 1130 Spanish speed writing 3
ADO 1141 Records Management 3
ADO 2132 Spanish Speed Writing Transcription 3
ADO 2250 Office Equipment Management 3
ADO 2261 Office Administration and Human Relations 3
ADO 2271 Accounting Procedures 3
ADO 3134 English Speed Writing 3
ADO 3140 Electronic Information Management 3
ADO 3213 Business Document Procedures 3
ADO 3230 Office Art Design 3
ADO 3233 English Speed Writing Transcription 3
ADO 4215 Medical Office Information Processing 3
ADO 4216 Legal Office Information Processing 3
ADO 4281 Internship 3

Total 48

General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1101 Biology | 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
ENG 2203 Conversation English 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior 3
HUM 1101 Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1105 Historical Development of the Puerto Rican 3
Cultural Identity

SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish Il 3
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Code Course Name Credit Hours
HUM 1102* Western Civilization |l 3
SOC 1101~ Social Sciences | 3
SOC 1102* Social Sciences Il 3
Total 33

*The student selects six (6) credit hours from this list.
Core

Code Course Name Credit Hours
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 2301 Business Law 3
BA 2321 Human Resources Administration 3
BA 3335 Marketing 3
ECO 2101 Economics | 3
ENG 3201 Business English | 3
ENG 3202 Business English Il 3
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics 3
SPA 3201 Business Spanish | 3
SPA 3202 Business Spanish |l 3
Totals 30

Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Electives Electives Courses 6
Total 9
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Bachelor’s Degree in Science
Major in Nursing

Program Offered in San Sebastian Campus
Discipline: Nursing
Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 124

Program Description

The Bachelor’s Degree of Science in Nursing develops a professional generalist nurse equipped
with all the tools necessary to provide direct care to individuals, families and communities. The
goal of nursing is to promote a unique integral service that contributes to prevent diseases,
promote health, and/or restore health. All nursing actions are based on scientific principles and
nursing conceptual frameworks.

Program Objectives

1. Know and use existing human resources and materials in the work scenario in an
efficient and effective way.

2. Demonstrate the use of good inter-personal relationships that will allow an effective
interaction with clients, colleagues, and other health group members.

3. Possess strong reading, writing, mathematical, and verbal and non-verbal
communication skills.

4. Perform the role of a professional generalist nurse in various health care scenarios
within the health system of Puerto Rico, United States, and Transculturally.

5. Use and manage computer and high technology as an instrument in offering an optimal
professional nursing care.

6. Exhibit personal values that show the capacity of making ethical, human, and legal
decisions.

7. Pursue continuous learning and truth in the personal and professional aspects.
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Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor's Degree in Sciences, major in Nursing, the
alumni is prepared to:

1. Apply the nursing process methodology, theories of discipline, and evidence-based
practice to provide general nursing care.

2. Apply the nursing process methodology, theories of discipline, and evidence-based
practice to provide general nursing care.

3. Maintain communication with the interdisciplinary health team to manage a safe and
continuous care of the client, family and community.

4. Design, implement and evaluate strategies to defend and protect the life and dignity of
the individual.

5. Assume leadership role in implementing the standards of the profession of nursing
practice.

6. Develop and manage strategies oriented to nursing administration at different levels of
the organization.

7. Using interdisciplinary resources to design, implement and evaluate comprehensive
education plans to meet the learning needs of individuals, groups or communities.

8. Analyze the impact of evidence-based practice and apply the findings in customer care,
family and community.

Participate actively in local, regional, national and international organizations, to promote
the development of the nursing profession.

Program of Study

Degree requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree of Science in Nursing must
complete the minimum course requirement of 124 credits as outlined in the following curriculum
and reach at completion a 2.50 GPA minimum.

License requirements: According to Law number 9 established in 1987, all students graduated
from a nursing program must approve the Examination Board Test offered by the Junta
Examinadora de Enfermeros de Puerto Rico in order to legally practice nursing in Puerto Rico.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours

NUR 1001 Fundamentals of Nursing 3
NUR 1104 Mother and Infant Care 3
NUR 1115 Posology for Nursing 2
NUR 1140 Pharmacology for Nursing 3
NUR 1301 Practice of Fundamentals of Nursing 2
NUR 1304 Clinical Practice-Mother and Infant Care 2
NUR 3102 Individual, Family and Community Nursing Care 3
NUR 3225 Health Assessment 3
NUR 3230 Complex Skills in Nursing 3
NUR 3250 Nutrition Fundamentals 2
NUR 3320 Child and Adolescent Care 6
NUR 3340 Integral Focus in Mental Health 5
NUR 3375 Management in Nursing 3
NUR 4395 Research in Nursing 2
NUR 4410 Integral Care in Health Distress Situations | 6
NUR 4420 Integral Care in Health Distress Situations Il 6

Total 54

General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
CHE 1163 General Chemistry 4
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
ENG 2203 Conversational English 3
HUM 1101 Western Civilization | 3
HUM 1102 Western Civilization Il 3
HUM 1105 Historical Development of the Puerto Rican Cultural 3
Identity

MAT 2301 Algebra 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior | 3
PSY 1102 Introduction to Human Behavior Il 3
SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
SOC 1102 Social Sciences |l 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish Il 3
STA 3207 Statistics | 3

Total 46
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Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1201 Human Anatomy and Physiology | 4
BIO 1202 Human Anatomy and Physiology |l 4
BIO 2203 Fundamentals of Microbiology 4
Total 12
Other Requirements
Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
Elective Courses 6
Total 12
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Bachelor’s Degree in Arts
Major in Interior Design and Decoration

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus

Discipline: Design

Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 126

Program Description

A program in the applied visual arts that prepares individuals to apply artistic principles and
techniques to the professional planning, designing, equipping, and furnishing of residential and
commercial interior spaces. Includes instruction in computer applications, drafting, and graphic
techniques; principles of interior lighting, acoustics, systems integration, and color coordination;
furniture and furnishings; textiles and their finishing; the history of interior design and period styles;
basic structural design; building codes and inspection regulations; and applications to office, hotel,
factory, restaurant and housing design.

Program Objectives

1.

Encourage the development of values, communication and leadership skills that enable
students to design and decorate a variety of environments.

Develop technology skills that enable the development of two and three dimensional
drawings of interior spaces.

Apply the elements and principles governing the interior design and decoration, and
articulate the functionality and harmony within a successful design or decorative
composition, both residential and commercial.

Develop, design and implement effective programming of design and decoration, to
create functional and aesthetic spaces, in order to increase productivity, protection, health,
safety and welfare of users.

Maximum use of the intellectual and socio-cultural human being to promote the design
and decoration successfully.

Demonstrate the skills and meet the qualifications required by law to validate and
exercise the profession of Interior Design - Decoration.

Promote their own business management in line with codes of ethics and integrity.
Develop their skills to serve as interiors project manager, materials and products
specialist, and furniture and display designer.
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Alumni Profile

Graduates of the Bachelor's Degree in Interior Design - Decoration consider themselves
professionals with skills, attitudes and general knowledge of interior design and decoration.
After completing his studies, the graduate will be able to:
1. Meet the requirements established by law and apply the ethical and legal principles that
govern the practice and profession of the interior designer-decorator.
2. Select and create the design and decor suitable for the needs of customers.
3. Administration and practice of their profession, from preparation of proposals for
services, cost estimates and contracts.
4. Master the skills required for project supervision.
5. Work in a variety of industries such as:
* Residential Interior Designer - Decorator
» Commercial Interior Designer - Decorator
* Institutional Interior Designer - Decorator
* Project Manager
* Display Designer
» Space Planner
* Interior Design Trends
» Material and Product Specialist
* Product Specifier and Buyer
* Furniture Designer
» Set Designer
« Editor and Ciritic of Interior Design
6. Develop his/her own industry or business.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in Arts, Major in Interior Design
and Decoration must complete the minimum course requirements of 132 credits as outlined in
the following program of study and reach at completion a 2.00 G.P.A. minimum on both the
general and major courses.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ART 2221 Art in Puerto Rico 3
DEC 1102 Fundamentals of Design and Decoration 4
DEC 2105 Interior Design Materials 4
DEC 2113 Lighting Systems and Techniques 2
DEC 2205 Historical Styles | 3
DEC 2209 Historical Styles |l 3
DEC 2225 Decorative Arts 2
DEC 3117 Classic Furniture in Contemporary Environments 3
DEC 4120 LEED for Interiors 3
DIS 1305 Presentation and Technical Concept of Design 3
DIS 2306 Perspective and Rendering 4
DIS 2309 Residential Design | 4
DIS 2313 Residential Design Il 4
DIS 2318 Introduction to Computer Aid Drawing 3
DIS 2321 Commercial Design | 4
DIS 2329 Introduction to Landscape Design 2
DIS 2501 Administration and Practice of the Profession 2
DIS 3317 Residential Design 4
DIS 3331 Furniture Design 3
DIS 4325 Commercial Design Il 4
DIS 4330 Lighting Design |l 2
DIS 4505 Portfolio 3
Total 69
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish I 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
ENG 2203 Conversational English 3
HUM 1101* Western Civilizations | 3
HUM 1102* Western Civilizations |l 3
SOC 1101~ Social Sciences | 3
SOC 1102* Social Sciences |l 3
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics 3
MAT 1101 Basic Mathematics 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
PSY 2401 Space — Materials - Sensations 2
NAT Science Electives 3
Total 38
* Students select nine (9) credits in this list.
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Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ART 1101 Art Appreciation 3
ART 2213 Art History | 3
ART 2217 Art History Il 3
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
DIS 1301 Introduction to Drawing 4
Total 16
Other Requirements
Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 3
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Bachelor’s Degree in Arts
Major in Digital Fashion Design

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus
Discipline: Design
Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’'s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 129

Program Description

Education, fashion and technology are in an accelerated and continuous growth, thus providing
for an opportunity to develop an educational program integrating technology with fashion design.
Using the computer as a primary medium, the program prepares students to work in the greatly
creative and intensely competitive field of fashion design. Graduates of the program are able to
apply contemporary artistic principles and techniques into the design of commercial fashions,
clothing and accessories, as well as, management of fashion collections through the use of digital
technologies.

Program Objectives

1. Prepare competent professionals in the field of Digital Fashion Design.

2. Meet development needs within the fashion industry in Puerto Rico.

3. Evaluate and apply the principles of fashion design to develop individual pieces
and collections.

4. Plan different fashion concepts since their conception to the production of the final
product.

5. Apply effective problem solving, technological skills, communication, and
leadership within the fashion industry.

6. Acquire proficiency in digital technologies programs to create and edit designs
original.

7. Design your own textile designs using digital programs.

8. Draw up original parts for exclusive clientele and fashion collections.

9. Develop basic skills of self-employment.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor's Degree in Arts, Major Digital Fashion
Design, the alumni is prepared to:
1. Express artistic inspiration when designing individual pieces and fashion collections.

2. Apply their knowledge in digital design art illustrations and models.

3. Assist in the promotion and sales within the field of fashion design.
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4. Create fashion collections.

5. Develop exclusive designs for special occasions, including wedding and evening
dresses.

Designing and fabricate women’s and men’s clothing.

Design computer aided textile designs.

Understand and develop perception skills for drawing live models.

© © N o

Develop an effective business plan in order to start their own business within the

fashion industry.

10. Demonstrate proper use of basic skills such as communication, planning, time
organization, and identify, formulate and solve problems.

11. Demonstrate basic skills such as, the ability to apply knowledge in the day to day

practice, investigative capabilities, leadership, decision making, and formulation and

management of projects.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in Arts, Major in Digital Fashion
Design, must complete the minimum course requirements of 115 credits as outlined in the
following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and
specializations courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
DMD 1001 Sewing | 3
DMD 1202 Fashion lllustration 4
DMD 1203 Fashion Design | 3
DMD 2001 Patterns | 3
DMD 2002 Patterns Il 3
DMD 2003 Draping | 3
DMD 2004 Draping |l 3
DMD 2006 Elective - Textiles 3
DMD 2007 Elective - Fashion Show Production
DMD 2203 Fashion Design I 3
DMD 2301 Spec and Technical Flats 3
DMD 2302 Fashion Digital Image Design 3
DMD 3001 Sewing Il 3
DMD 3003 Textile Digital Design 3
DMD 3201 Collection Development and Construction 4
DMD 3204 Life Model Drawing 3
DMD4002 Patterns Ill (Special Occasion ) 3
DMD4003 Stretch Fabrics (Bathing Suits) 3
DMD4005 Internship (135hrs) 4

Tota 59
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Information Systems

Code Course Name Credit Hours
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
BADD 1101 Introduction to Digital Design | 3
BADD 1102 Digital lllustration 3
BADD 2102 Digital Design Il 3
Total 12
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA1102 Spanish |l 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English I 3
*HUM 1101 Western Civilizations | 3
HUM 1110 History of Society and its Culture 3
*SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
ART 1101 Art Appreciation 3
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics 3
MAT 1101 Basic Mathematics 3
ART 1101 Art Appreciation 3
ART 2213 Art History | 3
ART 3217 Art History Il 3
ART 3221 Art in Puerto Rico 3
NAT Science Electives 6
Total 45
* Students select three (3) credits in this list.

Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 3101 Fashion Marketing 3
PSY 1101 Psychology 3
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 12
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Bachelor’s Degree in Arts in Digital Design
Major in Multimedia

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus
Discipline: Design
Credential Level: Academic Bachelor’s Degree

Program length in credit hours: 127

Program Description
The Bachelor's Degree in Arts in Digital Design with a concentration in Multimedia develops

professionals within the field of visual communication and digital design. It prepares the student in
the areas of print design, web design and multimedia design by using design programs, which are
the main tools for this type of work.

Program Objectives
1. Identify potential communication problems and develop visual responses to it.

2. Analyze, investigate, and generate creative solutions, as required by the customer.
3. Identify social and cultural contexts.
4. Apply various tools, software, and technologies for the conception and development of design

projects.

Alumni Profile
Upon completion of their studies in the Bachelor's Degree in Arts in Digital Design with Major in

Multimedia, the alumni are prepared to:

1. Develop sketches, designs, and publications for print and digital media through the use of
computer software.

2. Make appropriate use of visual elements such as color, shape, images, illustrations, and
typography, as part of a design.

3. Develop, program, and design a web page.
4. Develop audiovisual projects using 2D and 3D animations.
5. Develop, design and apply marketing strategies within social networks.

6. Show extensive knowledge in the use of tools and technologies within the scope of multimedia,
applicable in design and visual communication.

7. Identify communication problems and offer appropriate solutions through design, multimedia,
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animation, Web and/ or social networks.

8. Demonstrate basic skills such as proper use of communication, planning, organization of time,
problem identification, and solution.

9. Demonstrate basic skills, such as: reflective and critical thinking, information and computer
technology, commitment to the socio-cultural setting, value and respect for diversity and
multiculturalism, commitment to the preservation of the environment, ability to work
autonomously, empathy, self-confidence, ability to encourage the development of others,
initiative, drive towards achievement, adaptability, capacity for teamwork, commitment, ethics,
and social responsibility.

10. Demonstrate basic systemic skills such as the ability to apply knowledge of the study area
within the practice of their profession, research capacity, work towards common goals in order
to make decisions (leadership), and formulate and manage projects

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Bachelor's Degree in Arts in Digital Design, Major in
Multimedia, must complete the minimum course requirements of 127 credits as outlined in the
following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and
specializations courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BADD1101 | Introduction to Digital Design | 3
BADD1102 | Digital lllustration 3
BADD1103 | Social Media and Web Technologies 3
BADD2101 | Typographic Design 3
BADD2102 | Digital Design Il 3
BADD2103 | 2D Animation 3
BADD2201 | Editorial Design 3
BADD2205 | Web Advertising and Marketing 3
BADD3301 | Introduction to 3D Design 3
BADD3302 | Web Design | 3
BADD4301 | Introduction to 3D Animation 3
BADD4302 | Web Design II 3
BADD4304 | Digital Video Editing 3
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Code Course Name Credit Hours
BADD4401 | Portfolio 3
SIC1101 Web Page Development 3

Total 45
Core

Code Course Name Credit Hours
BA1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA3335 Marketing 3
DEC1102 Fundamentals of Design 4
DIS 1301 Basics Drawing 4
PRO1101 Computer Operations 3
PRO1110 Computers and Information Systems 3
PSY2401 Space — Materials - Sensations 2
SIC 2010 Networking Concepts and Diagnosis of Computerized 3

Systems
Total 25
General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
ART1101 Art Appreciation 3
ART 2213 Art History | 3
ENG1101 English | 3
ENG1102 English 1l 3
ENG2203 Conversational English 3
HUM1101 Western Civilization | 3
HUM1102 Western Civilization I 3
HUM1105 Historical Development of Puerto Rican Cultural Identity 3
MAT1101 Basic Mathematics 3
MAT1111 Business Mathematics 3
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Code Course Name Credit Hours
PSY1101 Introduction to Human Behavior | 3
SOC1101 Social Sciences | 3
SOC1102 Social Sciences Il 3
SPA1101 Spanish | 3
SPA1102 Spanish I 3
VUE1101 Successful University Life 3

Total 48
Electives
Code Course Name Credit Hours
Elective in Arts 3
Elective in Science 3
Other Electives 3
Total 9
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Associate Degrees
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Associate Degree in Computer Programming

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses;
Humacao and Manati Additional Locations (50%)

Discipline: Computer Programming
Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 7 1

Program Description

Computer programming is one of the leading professions in our modern world. The curriculum
offers the basic skills and knowledge of computer based information systems, with special
emphasis on business applications, maintaining a proper balance between general and
professional education. This short term career enables the student to make a prompt incorporation
to the labor force. The following objectives underline the conceptual basis of this program.

Program Objectives

1. Provide the students with the knowledge necessary to obtain employment at a
professional level in the area of Computer Programming that will allow him to collaborate
effectively with professionals in areas such as computer programming, data
communications, analysis and system design, quality control, computer sales,
managerial and others.

2. Develop skills in areas related to computer programming such as analysis, testing,
system documentation and other areas.

3. Strengthen the student’s abilities in the use of Spanish as their native language, English
as a second language, business administration and mathematics, setting the general
educational basis for easy communication and to act with confidence in the professional
environment.

4. Develop in the student a conscientious attitude towards professional responsibility in
whatever field he is performing, and to society in general.

Alumni Profile

The program transforms a student to a capable professional with the ability to contribute to the
solution of common business situations. The graduate will be able to work in different scenarios
and have the knowledge necessary to handle it.

This professional can recommend highly technical solutions without loose the perspective of the
impact of this to the society and culture. He/She will apply the respect to social environment as
part of the social-humanistic formation received.
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The professional in the information system area can handle the following activities:

1. Analyze, design, develop, implement, evaluate and modify solutions in the information

system area.

2. Update the solutions according to the internal and external organizational changes and
to the new technology.
Develop and manage information system projects.
4. Consider the human, social and organizational aspects, related with implementation of
information system projects, related with implementation of information system projects for
effective and efficient solutions.
Effective performance in team work.
6. Effective oral and written communication in English and Spanish.

w
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Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Computer Programming must
complete the minimum course requirements of 71 credits as outlined in the following program of
study and reach at completion a 2.00 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization
courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ACC 2113 Introduction to Accounting | 4
ACC 2114 Introduction to Accounting Il 4
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
PRO 1110 Computer and Information Systems 3
PRO 2212 Systems Analysis and Design 3
SIC 1103 Programming Logic 3
SIC 2400 Databases 3
SIC 2280 Computer Hardware & Troubleshooting 3
SIC 3375 Computer Communications and Networks 3
SIC 3395 Visual Programming with Basic 3
STA 3207 Statistics | 3
SIC 2235 Phython Programming 3

Total 41

General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
HUM 1101 Western Civilization | 3
MAT 2301 Algebra 3
SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish I 3

Total 21
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Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Electives Electives 6

9

Total
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Associate Degree in Business Administration
Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses
Discipline: Business Administration
Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree
Program length in credit hours: 68

Program Description

The program meets the interests of students that prefer short term professional studies. They
can obtain the basic skills and knowledge in the Business Administration field that enhances a
prompt incorporation to the labor force. Its curriculum strives to maintain a proper balance between
general and professional education.

Program Objectives

1. Develop in the student the ability and basic knowledge needed to obtain employment at
the professional level in the area of business administration. This type of preparation will
allow the student to collaborate effectively with professionals such as administrators,
accountants, economists and financiers.

2. Strengthen the student’s abilities in the use of Spanish as the native language and
English as the second language in addition to a well-rounded knowledge of
mathematics.

3. Develop the student’s awareness of his or her responsibilities toward the profession and
the society in the field selected.

4. Develop the student’'s awareness of the need for professional improvement and self-
development through education.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Associate Degree in Business Administration the alumni
is prepared to:

1. Collaborate efficiently with professionals like managers, accountants and economists,
among others, in the development of more effective solutions for the organization for which
they work.

2. Apply mathematical reasoning skills.
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3. Express their points of view to peers and clients in a framework of respect and tolerance
in Spanish and English.
4. Apply ethical and humanistic values related to the administration of businesses.

5. Apply the human behavioral sciences and of work in groups to labor and conflict
situations.

. Know the history and evolution of the technology they manage and the applications required
to transfer and communicate ideas clearly and precisely, by using the technology
and the concepts learned through their classroom experience.

»

7. Show working knowledge of the management tasks.
8. Continue higher studies in areas related to business administration.
Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Business Administration must
complete the minimum course requirements of 68 credits as outlined in the following program of
study and reach at completion a 2.00 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization
courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ACC 2113 Introduction to Accounting | 4
ACC 2114 Introduction to Accounting |l 4
BA 1110 Organizational Behavior 3
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
BA 2301 Business Law 3
BA 2321 Human Resources Administration 3
ECO 2101 Economics | 3
FIN 2105 Business Finance 3
MAT 1111 Business Mathematics 3
STA 3207 Statistics | 3
Total 32
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General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
HUM 1101 Western Civilization | 3
MAT 2301 Algebra 3
MAT 3302 Pre-Calculus 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish 1| 3
Total 27

Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
NAT SC 1 Elective (Natural Science ) 3
Electives Electives 3
Total 9
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Associate Degree in Office Administration

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses

Discipline: Office Administration

Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 68

Program Description

The principal purpose of the education requirements for the Office Administration Program is to
provide the experiences necessary for effective citizenship, a satisfactory personal life, and a
general background in the field of business and office administration. The student is carefully
trained to possess the knowledge and skills necessary to compete in a global economy. Emphasis
is given to office automation technologies and word/information processing to insure that students
acquire a productive employment in our challenging economy. Human relations are stressed as
a means to insure the students’ professional performance. The following objectives underline the
conceptual development of the subject matter:

Program Objectives

1.

154

Develop knowledge, skills and basic techniques that will enable students to fulffill
effectively the duties of an administrative assistant, both in the private sector and in
government.

Develop in the student desirable work habits and attitudes which will enable them to
adjust effectively to the working environment of an office.

Enhance participation in socio-cultural activities that will encourage growth as individuals
that will develop desirable habits for proper use of leisure time.

Provide intensive practice in the operation of office machines and equipment such as
computers with word processing software, and equipment that will assist the students in
carrying out their administrative secretarial duties successfully.

Develop the correct use of language: punctuation and orthography in transcription.
Encourage the use of the dictionary.

Develop knowledge in different filing systems and underline the importance of good
organization for easy access to needed information.

Familiarize the student with the services, benefits and responsibilities that will affect
them in the business world through an internship that will properly provide for their
transition to the professional world. Also, train the student for a broader cluster of
occupations.
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8. Develop those basic skills and abilities that will enable them to continue advanced
studies in the field of administrative secretarial sciences.

Alumni Profile

The graduated student of the Associate Degree in Office Administration when completed his

academic preparation will be capable to:

1. Apply the skills and basic techniques to produce an effective and professional
performance as administrative assistant, both in the private and government sector.

2. Operate office equipment efficiently, such as: computers, photocopies, fax machine,
switchboard, dictaphone machine, calculators, and others.

a. Type texts in computer with accuracy and precision.

b. Demonstrate ability in the use of different application programs, such as: word
processing, spreadsheet, electronic presentations, data base, electronic agenda,
and graphic designs, among others.

Utilize both languages, English and Spanish, written and oral.

Demonstrate knowledge of handling the information through electronic media.

Apply fundamental practices and principles of accounting.

f.  Administrate office documents with accuracy and correctly.

3. Knowledge of their duties and responsibilities as administrative assistant.

a. Operate with responsibility the office equipment.

b. Use appropriate reference manuals in the redaction of different commercial
documents.

c. Demonstrate ability to use rules of the language correctly: punctuation, accentuation,
orthographic and word division.

d. Demonstrate good work habits to obtain greater efficiency and productivity in the
office, among others.

4. Exhibit desirable personal attitudes and characteristics that will permit them to effectively
cope in commercial, social and educative environments.

5. Demonstrate indispensable habits of work such as: initiative, responsibility,
confidentiality, promptness and neatness that allow the student development with
effectiveness and security in the work atmosphere.

6. Understand that, as social entities, they must responsibly assume its rolls in other
scopes such as: politicians, social, civic, cultural, among others.

7. Develop those abilities and skills that enable it to continue advanced studies of the
Office Administration and Business Administration fields.

® Qo0

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Office Administration must
complete the minimum course requirements of 68 credits as outlined in the following program of
study and reach at completion a 2.00 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization
courses.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ADO 1101 | Keyboarding and its Applications 3
ADO 1114 | Document Production 3
ADO 1130 | Spanish Speed Writing 3
ADO 1141 | Records Management 3
ADO 2216 | Processing and Digitalization of Legal Documents 3
ADO 2220 | Billing and Document Management in the Medical Office 3
ADO 2222 | Creation and Management of Electronic 3
ADO 2250 | Office Equipment Management 3
ADO 2261 | Office Administration and Human Relations 3
ADO 2271 | Accounting Procedures 3
ADO 3213 | Business Document Procedures 3
ADO 3282 | Practicum 2
BA 1313 | Administrative Theory 3
ENG 3201 | Business English | 3
MAT 1111 | Business Mathematics 3
SPA 3201 | Business Spanish | 3
Total 47
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
ENG 2203 | Conversational English 3
HUM 1101 | Western Civilization | 3
SPA 1101 | Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
Total 18
Other Requirements
Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 3
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Associate Degree in Medical Emergencies Technology
Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses
Discipline: Medical Emergencies Technology
Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 74

Program Description

The Associate Degree in Medical Emergencies Technology prepares the student in advanced
pre-hospital care. It is based on the recommendation of the United States Department of
Transportation National Paramedic Training Curriculum. The student acquires the skills and
knowledge in this areas of Pre-hospital Environment and the basics of advance pre-hospital
care, Preparatory Information on emergency medical care, Advance Cardiovascular
Emergencies, Respiratory Emergencies, Pharmacology, Obstetrical and Gynecological
Emergencies, Prenatal and Pediatric Emergencies, Internal Medical Emergencies, Trauma
Emergencies and Communication. After the student has fulfilled the required courses he/she
attends the Medical Emergencies Practicum.

Program Goal

This program is structured to prepare the students with the knowledge and skills to assume
the responsibilities in those cases where human beings are in medical emergencies situations.

Program Objectives

1. Develop in the students the knowledge, skills, and attitudes that will qualify them to
offer immediate help during an emergency.

2. Provide workshops that will qualify the student to professionally carry out the
following tasks:

Evaluate, diagnose, and manage a medical emergency.

Work under the direct supervision of a doctor.

Work with other health professionals.

Assist the patient immediately and efficiently.

Control the scene of an accident.

Rescue and prepare the patient for transportation.

Demonstrate clinical competencies in an emergency by using critical thought.

S @™ oo0oTo

Demonstrate the possession of moral-ethical values and knowledge of the
Iegal aspects of the profession.
i. Participate as an active member of the health team in the care of a patient.
j- Assume responsibility for their professional development.
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Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in Associate Degree in Medical Emergencies Technology

the alumni is prepared to:

1. Exhibit positive attitudes towards the profession of Medical Emergencies applying
humanistic knowledge in the maintenance and preservation of the social welfare, human
health and dignity.

2. Apply ethical and legal knowledge and of cultural diversity in the exercise of his

profession.

Evaluate, diagnose and manage a medical emergency quickly and efficiently.

4. Collaborate and show skills to interact and communicate appropriately with patients,
parents, members of the health team and public security.

5. Utilize and apply the basic and advance protocols in the support and maintenance of the
life of trauma and internal medicine patients, as a tool for making decisions and solving
problems to offer a quality and secure care in the scenario of an emergency.

6. Evaluate, identify, interpret, transmit evaluations and set priorities for the treatment and
transportation of the patient rapidly, safe and efficiently, taking into consideration the
diverse transportation means.

7. Show skills for written, verbal, nonverbal and technological communication to gather,
interpret and organize data using medical terminology quantitatively and qualitatively.

8. Show a positive attitude towards the research and actualization for information related to
his professional growth so as to keep himself on the vanguard side of the new advances
of his profession.

w

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Medical Emergencies
Technology must complete the minimum course requirements of 74 credits as outlined below,
and reach at completion a 2.50 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization courses;
and pass all major courses with a minimum grade of C including all core courses.

License Requirements: According to the Law 310 of December 2002, the Puerto Rico Health
Department requires that, after fulfilling the degree requirements, the Medical Emergencies
Technology student applies and approves the board exam in order to enter the work field.
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Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
MET 1101 | Fundamentals of Medical Emergencies 3
MET 2110 | Communication, Extrication and Rescue 3
MET 2130 | Pathophysiology of shock, fluids and Pharmacology 3
MET 2201 | Respiratory System Emergencies 3
MET 2230 | Traumatic Emergencies 3
MET 3102 | Internal Medical Emergencies 3
MET 3202 | Pediatric Patient Emergencies 3
MET 3207 | Cardiovascular Emergencies 3
MET 3210 | Gynecological and Prenatal Emergencies 3
MET 3213 | Medical Emergencies Practice 6
Total 33
* These courses should be approved at least with “C”.
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
*HUM 1101 Western Civilization | 3
*HUM 1102 Western Civilization I 3
LSPR 1101 Sign Language 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1012 Spanish |l 3
*SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
*SOC 1102 Social Sciences |l 3
Total 33
*The student will select six (6) credits from this list of courses.
Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1201 Human Anatomy and Physiology | 4
BIO 1202 Human Anatomy and Physiology Il 4
MAT 1113 Mathematics for the Health Professional | 3
Total 11
Other Requirements
Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 3
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Associate Degree in Nursing

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses;
Humacao and Manati Additional Locations (50%])

Discipline: Nursing
Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program Length in credit hours: 72

Program Description

The Nursing Program prepares the student to play the role of the nursing professional who
partakes and collaborates of the services provided to the patient, their family, and the
community. The program includes courses in health sciences, which provide for the acquisition
of knowledge and skills to assist patients during their illness and/or rehabilitation processes, in
order to promote and maintain the human health.

Program Objectives

1. Develop the fundamental skills and knowledge of the graduate so he will apply them

to the caring of their patient, family, and the community.

Develop in the graduates positive attitudes and values towards the nursing profession.

3. Develop in the graduate the skills and knowledge necessary to help preserve or
maintain the physical and mental health of his or her patient by applying a holistic
approach.

4. Develop in the graduate the essential skills and knowledge to develop the continuous
desire to search the truth and to keep ahead in all new knowledge related to nursing.

5. Develop a professional who advances in a multicultural environment by exercising
their professional role.

N

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Associate Degree in Nursing, the alumni is prepared to:
1. Apply the nursing process methodology and theories of the discipline, to develop and

implement nursing care plans and assess the client's goals.

2. Apply knowledge in holistic care of individual, family, and community considering several
of life cycle processes stages in the continuum health-disease process.

3. Report and communicate client, family and community information to provide continuity
and safety care.

4. Intercede to defend and protect the lives and dignity of the individual.

5. Take decisions that are consistent with professional standards of practice, policy,
procedures and current laws.

6. Develop, implements, and evaluates nursing teachings plans based on client’s needs1.61
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7. Apply knowledge and skills to assist in the modification of the nursing care provided to
the client, family or community.

8. Actively participate in local, regional, national and international organizations that
promote the development of the profession.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Nursing must complete the
minimum course requirements of 72 credits as outlined in the following curriculum and reach at
completion a 2.50 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization courses; and pass all
major courses with a minimum grade of C, including all core courses.

License Requirements: According to Puerto Rico’s Law 9 established in 1987, all graduate
students from a Nursing Program must pass the Examination Board Test offered by the “Junta
Examinadora de Enfermeros de Puerto Rico” in order to legally practice nursing in Puerto Rico.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
NUR 1001 Fundamentals of Nursing 3
NUR 1104 Mother and Infant Care 3
NUR 1115 Posology for Nursing 2
NUR 1140 Pharmacology in Nursing 3
NUR 1301 Practice of Fundamentals of Nursing 2
NUR 1304 Clinical Practice Mother and Infant Care 2
NUR 2206 Child and Adolescent Care 3
NUR 2306 Clinical Practice Child and Adolescent Care 2
NUR 2208 Mental Health and Mental Dysfunction 3
NUR 2308 Clinical Practice Mental Health and Mental Dysfunction 2
NUR 2210 Adult Care in Sickness Situations | 3
NUR 2310 Clinical Practice Adult Care in Sickness Situations | 2
NUR 2220 Adult Care in Sickness Situations Il 3
NUR 2320 Clinical Practice Adult Care in Sickness Situations |l 2
NUR 2260 Nursing Seminar 1
Total 36
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General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish Il 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior 3
SOC 1101 Socio-humanistic Component. Student must complete 3
HUM 1101 one of these two courses.
Total 18
Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1201 Human Anatomy and Physiology | 4
BIO 1202 Human Anatomy and Physiology Il 4
BIO 2203 Fundaments of Microbiology 4
Total 12
Other Requirements
Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 |Successful University Life 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
Tota 6
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Associate Degree in Pharmacy Technician

Program Offered in San Sebastian Campus

Discipline: Pharmacy Technician
Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program Length in credit hours: 72

Program Description

The Pharmacy Technician Program prepares the student to work under the supervision of a
registered pharmacist according to the disposition of the Puerto Rico Pharmacy Law. Graduates
from our university will have the competencies necessary for them to take the Revalida de
Auxiliar de Farmacia de Puerto Rico (Puerto Rico Pharmacy Technician Board Examination) and
obtain their license according to the law. The students will complete their practice in a pharmacy
certified by the Junta de Farmacia de Puerto Rico (Puerto Rico Pharmacy Board) and under the
supervision of a registered pharmacist.

Program Objectives

1. Develop skills, knowledge, and attitudes that will enable the student to work as a
Pharmacist Technician.

2. Prepare the student to process and dispatch prescriptions both manually and technologically
according to the laws established by the Junta de Farmacia (Pharmacy Board).

3. Prepare the student to work under the supervision of a registered pharmacist in a
community, chain, or hospital pharmacy.

Alumni Profile

The Associate Degree in Pharmacy Technician alumni has the knowledge and skills that
qualifies them to perform the tasks that are conducted in a pharmacy and places for the distribution
of prescriptions and other related products.

Upon completion of their studies in Associate Degree in Pharmacy Technician the alumni is
prepared to:
1. Have the knowledge and skills necessary to perform mathematical calculations related
to the pharmacy field.
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Master the pharmaceutical terminology.

Apply the principles that govern effective communication.

Show scientific objectivity.

Know and apply security measures in the performance of their duties.

Utilize manual and technological methods in the processing and dispatch of

prescriptions.

7. Be an analytical and critical professional.

8. Have a sense of responsibility, leadership and the capacity for team work.

9. Utilize and maintain in adequate conditions the equipment and the work areas.

10. Prepare solutions and simple syrups.

11. Conduct requests for the authorization to dispatch prescriptions through medical plans.

12. Carry-out inventories.

13. Prepare the space and distribute the equipment according to the needs of the pharmacy.

14. Identify human body systems and the more common drugs affecting them.

15. Identify medicines by their generic name and their side effects.

16. Apply basic marketing and administration principles to the pharmacy field.

17. Know and obey the laws and regulations that govern the pharmacy practice in Puerto
Rico.

18. Contribute to the development of their social environment and their country.

19. Know the techniques for the operation of a community pharmacy.

o0k wn

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Pharmacy Technician must
complete the minimum course requirements of 72 credits as outlined in the following curriculum,
reach at completion a 2.50 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization courses;
pass all major courses with a minimum grade of C including all core courses; and have
completed 800 hours of Pharmacy Technician practice in a cooperative community, chain, or
hospital pharmacy with an authorized preceptor.

License Requirements: According to Law 282 established in 1945, the Pharmacy Technician
candidates are required to complete training and to pass the “Junta Examinadora de Farmacia
de Puerto Rico” (Puerto Rico Pharmacy Technician Board Examination) board test in order to
legally work as such in Puerto Rico.

165



Undergraduate Catalog 2014 - 2016

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
APH 1101 Pharmacy Fundamentals 3
APH 1120 | Medical and Pharmaceutical Technology 3
APH 1130 | Pharmacognosia 3
APH 1240 Ethic_s,_ Law_s and Regulations In Pharmacy 3
Administration
APH 2115 Prescription and Non-Prescription Medications 3
APH 2240 | Community and Hospital Pharmacy 3
APH 2250 | Pharmaceutical Posology 3
APH 3110 Pre-Internship 1
APH 3211 Internship | 3
APH 3212 Internship Il 3
CHE 2210 | Pharmaceutical Chemistry 4
MAT 1220 | Pharmaceutical Mathematics 3
Total 35
Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1211 Fundamentals of Physiology and Pharmacology | 3
BIO 1212 Fundamentals of Physiology and Pharmacology Il 3
MAT 1113 Mathematics for the Health Professional 3
Total 9
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ENG 1101 | English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 | Spanish Il 3
CHE 1163 | General Chemistry 4
HUM 1101* | Western Civilizations | 3
HUM 1102* | Western Civilizations Il 3
SOC 1101* | Social Sciences | 3
SOC 1102* | Social Sciences Il 3
Total 25

*The student has the option of choosing six (6) credits from this list of courses.

Other Requirements

Code

Course Name

Credit Hours

VUE 1101

Successful University Life

Total

3
3
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Associate Degree in Physical Therapy Technology

Program Offered in Hato Rey and San Sebastian Campuses;
Humacao and Manati Additional Locations (50%)

Discipline: Physical Therapy
Academic Level: Associate Degree

Program Length in credit hours: 74

Program Description

The Associate Degree in Physical Therapy Technology prepares the student to function as a
Physical Therapy Assistant, who will serve as the health care provider that assists the Physical
Therapist in providing the Physical Therapy services. He works under the supervision and direction
of a Physical Therapist dully licensed by the Physical Therapists Examination Board. The work done
by the Physical Therapy Assistant will not include those complex procedures that require grater
specialization, nor patient clinical evaluations or the planning or evaluations of the patient treatment.

As part of the requirements to earn the Associate Degree in Physical Therapy Technology, the
student must complete three clinical practices comprising 460 hours of clinical experience. The first
one is TAS 2209, Introduction to Clinical Practice in Physical Therapy, taken during the second
semester of the first year of studies (60 hours). The second is TAS 2211, Clinical Practice |,
taken during the summer session of the first year (200 hours). The third is TAS 2312, Clinical Practice
I, taken during the summer session of the second year (200 hours). It is important that the students
make the necessary adjustments to complete these practical experiences. These will take place
during daytime.

Program Objectives

1. Provide the educational opportunities needed for the development of the knowledge and
skills indispensable to ensure the professional success of the students.

2. Strike a balance between the theoretical and practical aspects that comprise the study
for Physical Therapy Assistant.

3. Satisfy the demand for undergraduate programs in the field of health in general and
Physical Therapy in particular.

4. Capacitate students for professional responsibility and participation in the search for
theoretical and clinical alternatives to the solution of health problems for the individual,
the family and the community, in tandem with the health services rendered.
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Facilitate the availability of all the human resources, fiscal, and Institutional
infrastructure, required by the program in its diverse stages of development.

Ensure society about the preparation of Physical Therapy Assistant professionals
committed to the ethical and moral principles that form the framework of the program as
established by the Physical Therapist Examination Board.

Capacitate and prepare our students with the skills and updated knowledge needed to
integrate the interdisciplinary health team as Physical Therapist Assistant.

Capacitate and prepare Physical Therapists Assistants that could administer health
services of the highest quality in the field of Physical Therapy in a holistic fashion
integrating the physical, social, emotional, economic and cultural.

Capacitate and prepare the Physical Therapy Assistants with the skills for written
communication, verbal and non-verbal language needed to document clinical expedients
and to maintain an effective communication with their work team, academic faculty and
fellow students.

10.Capacitate and prepare our students to comply with and maintain professional

requirements to practice their profession in Puerto Rico and in the United States.

11.Capacitate and prepare our students to be able to practice their profession in an ethical

way, legally and safely so as to comply with the laws and regulations established for
Physical therapy in Puerto Rico and abroad.

12.Maintain an Academic Faculty up to date in their profession and the related

technological advancements.

13.Develop and keep up excellence in the clinical education program, together with the best

clinical practice centers de Puerto Rico.

14.Gain Accreditation from the “Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy

Association”.

Alumni Profile

Upon completion of their studies in the Associate Degree in Physical Therapy Technology,
the alumni are prepared to:

1.

2.
3.

Know the standards and laws that govern the practice and functions of the Physical
Therapy Assistant.

Use medical terminology related to the field of physical therapy.

Demonstrate an ethical and legal behavior, social and humanistic values like tolerance,
empathy, and respect for diversity and sensitivity to physical conditions that incapacitate.
Apply the knowledge of the body anatomy in the treatment of diverse pathologies in
accordance with the dysfunction shown by the patient.

Have the management of the patients when applying diverse therapeutic modalities both
technological and manual.

Integrate theoretical concepts and apply them in real or simulated scenarios in
accordance with the physical dysfunction.

Apply the diverse treatment modalities to the patient observing the necessary security
measures.
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8. Use critical thinking in the analysis of the incapacitating conditions of the patient and the
identification of the therapies, exercises or therapy massages necessary for his or her

condition under the supervision of a licensed physical therapist.

9. Communicate effectively with the patient, the physical therapist and the other members

of the

10. Master the communication skills, in Spanish and English, in the documentation of the

health care team.

patient in compliance with state and federal related laws.

11. Commit with the continuous development updating his or her knowledge and skills to the

benefit of the health and welfare of patients.

Program of

Program Requirements: The candidate for the Associate Degree in Physical Therapy
Technology must complete a minimum of 74 credits as outlined in the following curriculum and

Study

reach at completion a 2.50 G.P.A. minimum on both the general and specialization courses.

Pass all major courses with a minimum grade of C including all core courses, except those

specialty courses labeled with an (**) that must be approved with a minimum of B.

Pursuant Law Number 114 of June 23 1962, as amended, all students graduating from this
program, must approve a board exam administered by the Physical Therapists Examination Board

of Puerto in order to practice this profession.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours

TAS 1101 Introduction to Physical Therapy 3
TAS 1103 Kinesiology 4
TAS 1105 Physical Dysfunction 3
TAS 1110 Hospital Techniques in Physical Therapy 2
TAS 1113 Thermal Therapy and Electrical Therapy 4
TAS 2202 Therapeutic Massage 3
TAS 2205 Therapeutic Exercises 4
TAS 2207 Psychology of Sickness in Physical Therapy 3
**TAS 2209 Introduction to Clinical Practice in Physical Therapy 2
**TAS 2211 Clinical Practice | 2
TAS 2213 Application of Physical Therapy to Physical Dysfunction 4
TAS 2216 Patient Management for Daily Living 3
**TAS 2312 Clinical Practice I 2
39

Total

**These courses require B as minimum grade.
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Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1201 Human Anatomy and Physiology | 4
BIO 1202 Human Anatomy and Physiology Il 4
MAT 1113 Mathematics for the Health Professional 3
Total 11
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish Il 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 English Il 3
*HUM 1101 | Western Civilization | 3
*SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
PSY 1101 Introduction to Human Behavior 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operation | 3
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 24

* Students select three (3) credits in this list.
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Associate Degree in Digital Fashion Design

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus;
Humacao and Manati Additional Locations (50%)

Discipline: Design
Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 77

Program Description

Education, fashion and technology are in accelerated and continuous growth thus providing for an
opportunity to develop an educational program integrating technology with fashion design. The
program offers technological know-how in creative fashion design using the computer as a medium.

Program Goals

1. Prepare competent professionals in digital fashion design.

2. Satisfy development needs in the fashion industry of Puerto Rico.

3. Develop individuals who can organize and administer businesses related to the fashion
industry.

4. Sponsor an innovative educational alternative that promotes the development of an
integral person through excellence in teaching.

Program Objectives

1. Plan fashion design concepts.

2. Have knowledge of basic elements in fashion design.

3. Evaluate and apply basic principles in quality design.

4. Have knowledge on the use of computerized equipment

5. Create and edit designs using computerized instruments

6. Develop an analogue reproduction applying it to a digital application.
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Alumni Profile

A student graduated from the Associate Degree in Digital Fashion Design is a fashion designer
with highly developed technological skills. The student will be able to:

1.

Design fashion.

2. Assist a fashion designer.

3. Apply his technological design knowledge to create illustrations, flats and patterns.

4. Assist in the promotion and marketing of fashion.

5. Produce a collection.

6. Demonstrate basic general education competencies such as appropriate use of
language communication, critical thinking, information technology, and computer
technology, among others.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Digital Fashion Design must
complete the minimum course requirements of 83 credits as outlined in the following program
study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and specializations

courses.
Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
DMD 1001 Sewing | 3
DMD 1202 Fashion lllustration 4
DMD 1203 Fashion Design | 3
DMD 2001 Patterns | 3
DMD 2002 Patterns | 3
DMD 2003 Draping | 3
DMD 2004 Draping |l 3
DMD 2203 Fashion Design Il 3
DMD 2301 Spec and Technical Flats 3
DMD 2302 Fashion Digital Image Design 3
DMD 3201 Collection Development and Construction 4
Total 35
Information Systems
Code Course Name Credit Hours
MAT 1101 Basic Mathematics 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
BADD 1101 | Introduction to Digital Design 3
BADD1102 | Digital llustrations 3
BADD2102 | Digital Design I 3
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
Total 18
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General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
*HUM 1101 Western Civilizations | 3
*SOC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
ART 1101 Art Appreciation 3
HUM 1110 History of Society and its Culture 3
Total 15
* Students select three (3) credits in this list.
Electives
Code Course Name Credit Hours
*DMD 2005 | Beading 3
*DMD 2006 | Textiles 3
*DMD 2007 Fashion and Show Production 3
*SIID 3104 Typographic Composition 3
*SIID 3201 Basic Digital Diagramming 3
Total 6
* Students select six (6) credits in electives.
Other Requirements
Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 3

174




EDP University of P.R., Inc.

Associate Degree in Arts
Major in Interior Design and Decoration

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus

Discipline: Design

Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 86

Program Description

A program in the applied visual arts that prepares individuals to apply artistic principles and
techniques to the professional planning, designing, equipping, and furnishing of residential and
commercial interior spaces. Includes instruction in computer applications, drafting, and graphic
techniques; principles of interior lighting and color coordination; furniture and furnishings;
textiles and their finishing; the history of interior design and period styles.

Program Objectives

1.

Encourage the development of values, communication and leadership skills that enable
students to design and decorate a variety of environments.

Develop technology skills that enable the development of two and three dimensional
drawings of interior spaces

Apply the elements and principles governing the interior design and decoration, and
articulate the functionality and harmony within a successful design or decorative
composition, both residential and commercial.

Develop, design and implement effective programming of design and decoration, to
create functional and aesthetic spaces, in order to increase productivity, protection, health,
safety and welfare of users.

Maximum use of the intellectual and socio-cultural human being to promote the design
and decoration successfully.

Demonstrate the skills and meet the qualifications required by law to validate and
exercise the profession of Interior Design - Decoration.

Alumni Profile

Graduates of the Associate Degree in Interior Design - Decoration consider themselves
professionals with skills, attitudes and general knowledge of interior design and decoration.
After completing their studies, the graduates will be able to:
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1. Meet the requirements established by law and apply the ethical and legal principles that
govern the practice and profession of the interior designer-decorator.
2. Select and create the design and decor suitable for the needs of customers.
3. Administration and practice of their profession, from preparation of proposals for
services, cost estimates and contracts.
4. Work in a variety of industries such as:
o Residential Interior Designer — Decorator
o Commercial Interior Designer - Decorator
e Space Planner
o Product Specifier and Buyer

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Arts, Major in Interior Design
and Decoration must complete the minimum course requirements of 86 credits as outlined in the
following program study and reach at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and
major courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours

ART 2221 Art in Puerto Rico 3
DEC 1102 Fundamentals of Design 4
DEC 2105 Interior Materials 4
DEC 2113 Lighting Systems and Techniques 2
DEC 2205 Historical Styles | 3
DEC 2209 Historical Styles Il 3
DEC 2225 Decorative Arts 2
DIS 1305 Presentation Techniques and the Concept of Design 3
DIS 2306 Perspective and Rendering 4
DIS 2309 Residential Design | 4
DIS 2313 Residential Design Il 4
DIS 2318 Introduction to Computer Aid Drawing 3
DIS 2321 Commercial Design | 4
DIS 2329 Introduction to Landscape Design 2
DIS 2501 Administration and Practice of the Profession 2

Total 47
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Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
ART 1101 Art Appreciation 3
ART 2213 Art History | 3
ART 2217 Art History Il 3
BA 1313 Administrative Theory 3
DIS 1301 Basic Drawing 4
Total 16
General Education
Code Course Name Credit Hours
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
*HUM 1101 Western Civilizations | 3
*HUM 1102 | Western Civilizations Il 3
*S0OC 1101 Social Sciences | 3
*SOC 1102 | Social Sciences Il 3
MAT 11101 | Basic Mathematics 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
PSY 2401 Space — Materials — Sensations 2
Total 20

* Students select six (6) credits in this list.

Other Requirements

Code Course Name Credit Hours
VUE 1101 Successful University Life 3
Total 3
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Associate Degree in Arts in Digital Design

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus

Discipline: Design

Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 74

Program Description
The Associate Degree in Arts in Digital Design develops professionals within the field of visual

communication and digital design. It prepares the student in the areas of print, web, and multimedia
design by using specialized softwares, which are the main tools for this type of work.

Program Objectives
Identify potential communication problems and develop visual responses to it.

1.
2
3.
4

. Apply various tools, software, and technologies for the conception and development of

. Analyze, investigate, and generate creative solutions, as required by the customer.

Identify social and cultural contexts.

design projects.

Alumni Profile
Upon completion of their studies in the Associate Degree in Arts in Digital Design, the alumni are

prepared to:

1.

Develop sketches, designs, and publications for print and digital media through the use
of specialized software.

Make appropriate use of visual elements such as color, shape, images, illustrations, and
typography, as part a design.

Develop, program, and design a web page.

Develop audiovisual projects using 2D animations.

Show extensive knowledge in the use of tools and technologies within the scope of
multimedia, applicable for design and visual communication.

Identify communication problems and offer appropriate solutions through graphic design.
Demonstrate basic skills such as proper use of communication tools, planning,
organization of time, problem identification, and provide solution alternatives.
Demonstrate basic skills, such as: reflective and critical thinking, information and

computer technology, commitment to the socio-cultural setting, value and respect for
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diversity and multiculturalism, commitment to the preservation of the environment, ability

to work autonomously, empathy, self-confidence and ability to encourage the
development of others, initiative, drive towards achievement and adaptability, capacity
for teamwork, commitment, ethics, and social responsibility.

9. Demonstrate basic systemic skills such as the ability to apply knowledge of the study
area within the practice of their profession, research capacity, work towards common

goals in order to make decisions (leadership), and formulate and manage projects.

Program of Study

Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Arts in Digital Design, must complete
the minimum course requirements of 74 credits as outlined in the following program study and reach
at completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and specializations courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BADD1101 | Introduction to Digital Design | 3
BADD1102 | Digital lllustration 3
BADD2101 | Typographic Design 3
BADD2102 | Digital Design Il 3
BADD2103 | 2D Animation 3
BADD2201 | Editorial Design 3
BADD3302 | Web Design | 3
SIC1101 Web Page Development 3
Total 24
Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BA1313 Administrative Theory 3
PRO1101 Computer Operations 3
PRO1110 Computers and Information Systems 3
SIC 2010 Networking Concepts and Diagnosis of Computerized 3
Systems
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Code Course Name Credit Hours
DIS1301 Basic Drawing 4
DEC1102 Fundamentals of Design 4

Total 20
General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
ART1101 Art Appreciation 3
ENG1101 English | 3
ENG1102 English 11 3
HUM1101 Western Civilization | 3
MAT1101 Basic Mathematics 3
PSY1101 Introduction to Human Behavior | 3
SOC1101 Social Sciences | 3
SPA1101 Spanish | 3
SPA1102 Spanish 11 3
VUE1101 Successful University Life 3

Total 30
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Associate Degree in Biotechnology

Program Offered in Hato Rey Campus

Discipline: Health

Credential Level: Academic Associate Degree

Program length in credit hours: 62

Program Description
The Associate Degree in Biotechnology has the overall aim to prepare professionals capable of

a
d

pplying scientific knowledge, improving industrial competitiveness and maintaining sustainable
evelopment research.

Program Objectives

1. Design and plan scientific experiments

2. Run technical and/or biological experiments

3. Operate laboratory equipment or instrumentation

4. Analyze and document the results of their experiments
5. Solve problems using scientific techniques

6. Staying current in the profession

Alumni Profile
Upon completion of their studies in the Associate Degree in Biotechnology, the alumni are prepared
to:

1.

2.

Know, respect and observe the laws governing the healthy exercise of their profession.

Possessing intellectual, physical, ethical, and social skills that encourage him to maintain the
ideals that give an honest job basis.

. Clearly distinguish their responsibility as a professional.

. Perform efficiently laboratory equipment.

. Demonstrate good attitude and knowledge to solve problems.

. Keep informed about skills and techniques required by their profession.
. Bring knowledge to their profession through scientific research.

. Work individually and as a team.

. Demonstrate basic skills such as the appropriate use of communication, planning and
1§)£ganizing time; identify, formulate and solve problems.
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10. Demonstrate basic interpersonal skills such as reflective and critical thinking, information
technology and computer technology, commitment to socio - cultural and historical, appreciation
and respect for diversity and multiculturalism, commitment to the preservation of the
environment, the ability to work autonomously, empathy, self-confidence and the ability to
encourage the development of others, initiative, achievement motivation and adaptability,
teamwork, ethical commitment, social responsibility and civic engagement .

11. Demonstrate basic skills such as the ability to apply knowledge in practice in laboratories,
knowledge of the field of study and profession, research capacity to motivate and work toward
common goals, leadership, decision making and manage projects.

Program of Study
Degree Requirements: Candidates for the Associate Degree in Biotechnology, must complete the
minimum course requirements of 62 credits as outlined in the following program study and reach at

completion a 2.00 GPA minimum on both the general and specializations courses.

Major
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1102 Introduction to Biology I 3
LB 1102 Laboratory Skills 11 1
MAT 2401 Advance Precalculus 5
CHE 1165 Chemistry | 4
CHE 1166 Chemistry |l 4
Total 17
Core
Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 2207 General Microbiology 4
BIO 2155 Molecular Genetics 3
BIT 2250 Molecular Biotechnology 3
MAT 2501 Biostatics 3
BIT 2430 Biomanufacture 4
Total 17
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General Education

Code Course Name Credit Hours
BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology | 3
LB 1101 Laboratory Skills | 1
MAT 2301 Algebra 3
SPA 1101 Spanish | 3
SPA 1102 Spanish Il 3
HUM 1105 Historical Development of Puerto Rico 3
ENG 1101 English | 3
ENG 1102 | English Il 3
PRO 1101 Computer Operations 3
VUE1101 Successful University Life 3

Total 28
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Course Descriptions
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Course Numbering System

The course number system underlies the use of an alphabetical code with a maximum of four
(4) letters and a four digit numerical code, strung together into a course number ID. The general
format for the course number ID is as follows:

AAA #itHE
Code Comments
AAAA Alphabetical code with a maximum of four letters
#HHAH Four digit numerical code (eg. ACC 2113)

The alphabetical code identifies the subject matter of the course. The combination of the
alphabetical code and the four digit numerical code is unique to each course. Its left-most digit,
which runs from 0 to 4, serves as an indicator of the course content level. The courses with the
left - most digits numbered 3 and 4 are upper level. The following information establishes the
criteria for this numerical code identification:

#1D Comments

0 Refers to a preparatory course.

1 Refers to a course usually taken during the 1% year of the
program. This type of course may not have prerequisites.

2 Refers to a course usually taken during the 2™ year. This type of
course may have prerequisites.

3 Refers to a course usually taken during the 3™year of study. This
type of course may have at least one prerequisite.

4 Refers to a course usually taken during the 4" year. This type of

course may have more than one prerequisite.

Courses available in Online modality are identified with a computer icon at the beginning
of the course description.
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The subject matter codes are as follows:

188

Code

ACC
ADO
APH
ART
BA
BIO
CHE
DEC
DIS
DMD
ECO
ENG
FIN
HUM

LSPR
SASE
MAT

MET
NUR
PHA
PHY
PRO
PSY
SIC
SIID
SIR
SOC
SPA
STA
TAS
VUE

Subject
Accounting
Office Administration
Pharmacy (Associate Degree)
Arts
Business Administration
Biology
Chemistry
Interior Design-Decoration
Interior Design-Decoration
Digital Fashion Design
Economics
English
Finance
Humanities
Sign Language
Sexual Health
Mathematics

Medical Emergencies

Nursing

Pharmacy (Certificate)
Physics

Computer Programming
Psychology / Human Behavior
Information Systems
Information Systems Digital Imaging
Networks

Social Sciences

Spanish

Statistics

Physical Therapy Technology
Successful University Life
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ACC 2113 Introduction To Accounting

Four (4) credits 60 Hours

Prerequisite: MAT 1111

The course covers the meaning and purpose of accounting. Form classification and relationship
of financial statements. The theory of debit and credit and of adjustments, accounting for
individual proprietorship, promissory note and interest, special journal and ledger, reversing and
closing entries, plant assets and inventories. Software applications are used for the solution of
exercises and problems.

ACC 2114 Introduction to Accounting Il

Four (4) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite:ACC 2113

The course examines principles, concepts and basic procedures of accounting within partnerships
and corporations. In addition, students study financing aspects through bond issues and
corporation investment. Inventory, intangible assets, and current liabilities are studied from
the perspective of computation and valuation. Software applications are used for the solution of
problems.

ACC 3200 Computerized Accounting

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ACC2114,PRO 1101

This course is designed to assist accountants, administrators and their employees in the
management of accounting data and the preparation of financial reports through the use of the
computer. This will facilitate the registration and maintenance of transactions of any company.
Laboratory Included.

ACC 3213 Intermediate Accounting

Four (4) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ACC2114

Includes financial accounting theory and recent developments in the accounting field. The
development of accounting theory and practice for assets: cash investments, receivable
inventories, natural resources, and plant assets. Accounting for equities, current and long term
liabilities; prepaid capital; retained earnings, and analysis of financial statements.

ACC 3214 Intermediate Accountingll

Four (4) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ACC 3213

This course is about the discussion of the analysis, interpretation and application of the theory and
practices of financial accounting through the study of problems related to claims made from
creditors and stockholders. It includes literature related to pensions, leasing and effective flow
statements.
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ACC 3215 Cost Accounting

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ACC2114

Covers the study of theory and practice of the job process and standard cost methods. The
minimum requirements for reporting cost of materials, labor and overhead to determine methods
best suited to specific management objectives. The course is conducted with a managerial
emphasis.

ACC 3217 Taxes of Puerto Rico

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ACC 2114

The course is a study of Puerto Rico tax law, with special emphasis on the preparation of the
income tax returns, analysis of tax returns, and some sample cases. The social security tax
topic is also covered.

ACC 3310 Federal Tax Accounting

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ACC2114

The course studies the federal income tax law, with special emphasis on the individual as
taxpayer. Includes the analysis of some selected problems, decisions, and important cases;
concepts of gross income, deduction basis for non-taxable exchanges, and capital gains and
losses.

ACC 3315 Managerial Accounting

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ACC2114

The managerial accounting course deals with the role of accounting in providing information to

management for planning, control and decision making. Assets, liabilities, income
determination, and budgeting will be studied.

ACC 4218 Auditing

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ACC 3214

This course is designed for the integration of modern practices in auditing. Emphasis is given to
the theory and philosophy of auditing, accounting systems, and internal control, generally
accepted auditing standards, the role of professional ethics and the theory of evidence are
discussed in the context of the course.

ACC 4330 Advanced Accounting

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ACC 3214

Includes the study of theories and problems in accounting for partnership, corporations, real
estate, branches, franchises, and business combinations. Includes establishment, income
division, dissolution, consolidated statements and segment reporting.

190



EDP University of P.R., Inc.

ADO 1101 Keyboarding and Its Applications

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: None

This course contains the basic principles of touch typing with speed and accuracy using electronic
equipment. Emphasis is given to the development of the basic skills and techniques, including
good work habits.

ADO 1114 Document Production

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1101

This course is designed to develop a higher level in keyboarding skills with speed and accuracy.
Emphasis is given to speed and accurate production of business documents such as: letters,
envelopes, memorandums, tables, drafts, and reports. It provides rules of punctuation to
develop the language skills in document production techniques.

ADO 1130 Spanish speed writing
Three (3) credits 60 hours
Prerequisite: None

In this course the student will study the basic principles used to develop the skill in an abbreviated
writing system using the Spanish language to write short abbreviated words, phrases and
vocabulary. These principles will develop reading, writing, dictation and longhand transcription.
Language and grammar rules will also be reinforced in order to describe correctly.

ADO 1141 Records Management

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: None

This course includes the application and practice of the filing principles, which will enable the
student to use them according to the needs of the business firm. Emphasis is given to the filing
rules related to the alphabetic, geographic, numerical and subject system. Practice on the
classification, storage, and retrieval of documents is provided. The development of work habits
required to perform the job with precision, promptness, and organization is also emphasized.

ADO 2132 Spanish Speed Writing Transcription

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114, 1131

In this course there is a complete review of the Abbreviated Writing principles and the language
and typing skills are developed to its maximum. Emphasis is given to the development of speed
and accuracy.

N
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ADO 2216 Processing and Digitalization of Legal Documents

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

Application to higher level in typing skill to a variety of legal documents. Produce quality work
within a stipulated or reasonable period of time. Knowledge of the terms and legal procedures
that will prepare students for employment in any of the specialized area.

ADO 2220 Billing and Document Management in the Medical Office

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

In this course the student will produce medical documents using various computer programs for
the office. Forms and claim document of medical service will be completed in class.

ADO 2222 Creation and Management of Electronic Documents

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

This course will produce medical documents through the use of different office software. Medical
service claims will be completed.

ADO 2252 Office EQuipment Management

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 2222

The course is designed so that students learn to manage technological equipment currently
used in the modern office. Also helps students acquire the skills needed to transcribe correctly
using modern recording equipment. Emphasis is given to skills to transcribe recorded dictation,
and producing precise and neat work.  Students will be instructed in the following skills:
punctuation, spelling and grammar, proofreading, listening, and decision making.

ADO 2261 Office Administration and Human Relations

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: None

This course provides students with the knowledge of procedure skills in preparing for an office
career and administration activities. It develops the human relations skills needed to get along
with employers, visitors and fellow workers.

ADO 2271 Accounting Procedures

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: MAT 1111

The course studies the nature of business accounting and the double entry framework as well
as accounting procedures including journal transactions, posting to the ledger and subsidiaries,
trial balance, and financial statements. Special journals and bank reconciliation, petty cash
control systems, and payroll analysis are also studied.
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ADO 3134 English Shorthand
Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ENG 1101

This course presents and applies principles and abbreviations of hand written and other special
abbreviations. It was designed to provide the student with a fast and simple method to speed
write. The development of speed in dictation and transcription is emphasized. Language and
grammatical rules are reinforced.

ADO 3140 Electronic Information Management

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

In this course the students will prepare different documents using the “Excel”, “Access” and “Front
Page” programs from Microsoft Office. Using the graphical applications of these programs
they will create and edit presentations slides, graphics publications, and other office documents.

ADO 3213 Business Document Procedures

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

Include the application of basic skills in complex reports with notations, graphics and columns,
commercial proposals, itineraries, agendas, minutes, personal data sheets, business letters,
memorandums and tabulation exercises. Emphasis its places on the production of tasks
including skills in the solution of problems, decision making, and management of the printer to
produce copies in an acceptable manner.

ADO 3230 Office Art Design

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

In this course various types of office documents are created using the Microsoft Office
programs: Word, Power Point, Publisher and Outlook. Using the graphical application of, these
programs, they will create and edit presentations slides, graphics, publications and other office
documents.

ADO 3233 English Speed Writing Transcription

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 3134, 1114

Advanced course that reinforces the principles of abbreviated writing, and the knowledge of
managing the keyboard. Emphasis is given to the development of speed when taking dictation
and transcription of documents in an acceptable manner. Review of language skills, such as:
grammatical, vocabulary, and punctuation rules
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ADO 3282 Practicum

Two (2) credits 60 hours

Prerequisites: ADO 1130, 1141, 2261, 3213

This course is designed for the student’s development of the necessary skills to be successful, in
a working environment. It integrates knowledge and skills acquired in the courses to a working
experience. This course requires a periodical meeting with the professor.

ADO 4215 Medical Office Information Processing

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

Application of higher levels of typing skills to a variety of documents and medical reports. Production
of quality documents within a reasonable time limit. Knowledge of medical terms, and procedures
that will enable the student to obtain a good job in this specialization field.

ADO 4216 Legal Office Information Processing

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: ADO 1114

This course refines the typing skills in the production of legal documents. The student will also know
the terminology used today in the judicial area and legal proceedings in accordance to the valid laws
of Puerto Rico.

ADO 4281 Internship

Three (3) credits 165 hours

Prerequisites: ADO 2261, 4215,4216

This supervised on-the-job training provides learning experiences, which are relevant to the student’s
career development. This course serves to integrate and apply regular classroom teaching through
work experience in cooperation with local business people, industry, and government. The professor
will also offer a three-hour weekly seminar.

APH 1101 Pharmacy Fundamentals

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequsite: None

During the development of this introductory course, students will study and analyze the history and
evolution of pharmacy and the values and characteristics associated with the profession. The role
of the Pharmacy Assistant will be defined and discussed, as will their duties, responsibilities and
rights. The importance of communication in a pharmacy environment is emphasized as are the
factors that intervene in human relations, their effects on efficiency and the organizational dynamic
in the pharmacy. Included are the basic fundamentals of reading prescriptions, dosage, expiration,
labeling and classification of medications.
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APH 1120 Medical and Pharmaceutical Technology

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite:APH 1101

During the development of the course the students will study the different pharmaceutical
techniques such as; the reading, processing and dispatch of prescriptions. They will practice the
mathematical procedures which will help them establish prices, charge, order and receive
medications and merchandise, filing techniques and registration of medications. Also included is
the use of computers and cash registers.

APH 1130 Pharmacognosy

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: APH 1101

Study of the classification of medicinal substances by their origin, general therapeutical properties
and most common unprocessed drugs. Also discussed is the process used to extract active
substances from medicinal plants and includes the content and scientific use of unprocessed drugs.

APH 1240 Ethics, Laws and Regulations in Pharmacy Administration

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite:None

Study and discussion on the ethics, laws and regulations related to the pharmacy practice in Puerto
Rico, the dispositions, and their relationship with the duties and responsibilities of the Pharmacy
Aid. Also discussed and analyzed are the laws currently in effect such as, Pharmacy Law # 282,
DACO regulations and the Controlled Substance Law, their origins and basic principles of the
Constitution. The laws that apply to employer relations and the HIPPA Law are emphasized.

APH 2115 Prescription and None Prescription Medications

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: APH1101

This course emphasizes on the knowledge of medications according to each of the following
systems: cardiovascular, nervous, respiratory, gastrointestinal, genitourinary, reproductive,
endocrine, muscular-skeletal, skin and mucus, hematopoietic and immunological. Includes their
posological forms, administration, indications, uses, storage and adverse reactions. Know the
commercial and generic names and correct use of medications.
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APH 2240 Community and Hospital Pharmacy

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: APH 1120, MAT 1113

This course has been designed to emphasize the preparation procedure, dispatch and handing
over of the prescription. The student will apply mathematical equations and the necessary
procedures for the preparation of composition prescriptions, such as creams, and lotions, using
the balance and liquid measurements. Will practice the working techniques of a community,
chain and hospital pharmacy. The dexterities in the use of equipment and computer for the
dispatch of the prescription will be emphasized.

APH 2250 Posology Pharmacy

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: MAT 1220

This course studies the processes and mathematical calculations for dosing. Classification of
the roots of administration of systematic and topical drugs, including the transformation steps of
a medication, the steps from administration, distribution, metabolism and excretion of the same.
Also included are the use and abuse of drugs, adverse reactions and contraindications.
Interactions of drugs with other drugs, foods and environment are also emphasized.

APH 3110 Pre-Internship

One (1) credits 15 hours

Prerequisite: APH 1120, APH 1240, MAT 1220, APH 2115

This course discuses and analyses all the necessary documents that the student needs to do
his or her practice and the necessary requirements needed to take to take the revalidation
exam. Duties, responsibilities, importance of human relations and confidentiality are
emphasized.

APH 3211 Internship|

Three (3) credits 430 hours

Prerequisite: APH 3110, APH 2240

In this course the student will practice in a community cooperative, chain or hospital agency,
under the supervision of a pharmacy preceptor and in accordance with the practice coordinator.

The supervised pharmacy practice will provide the student with the relevant learning
experiences need for the development of the profession. This will integrate and relate the
knowledge acquired to a work experience in cooperation with the pharmacy preceptor. They will
practice the processes of preparation and dispatch of prescriptions, labeling and billing of
medical plans. The professor will complement the practice with a weekly two (2) hour seminar in
order to integrate the practice with the theory.
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APH 3212 Internship Il

Three (3) credits 430 hours

Prerequisite: APH 2250, APH 3211

In this course the student will practice in a community cooperative, chain or hospital agency,
under the supervision of a pharmacy preceptor and in accordance with the practice coordinator.

The supervised pharmacy practice will provide the student with the relevant learning
experiences need for the development of the profession. This will integrate and relate the
knowledge acquired to a work experience in cooperation with the pharmacy preceptor. They will
practice the processes of preparation and dispatch of prescriptions, both manually and
technologically, labeling and billing of medical plans. The professor will complement the practice
with a weekly two (2) hour seminar in order to integrate the practice with the theory.

ART 1101 Art Appreciation

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: None

Examines the role of arts in society through the various eras of human history. It explores art as
a manifestation of human beings. The course focuses on art appreciation and interpretation of
world-renowned works, as well as the appropriate use of vocabulary concerning the
development of visual expression through history.

ART 2213 Art History |

Three (3] credits 45 hours

Pre-requisite: ART 1101

The course studies the development of painting and sculpture from prehistoric times to the mid
eighteenth century. In this context we analyze these disciplines considering their characteristics,
contributions, leading exponents and factors involved in its evolution up to the Renaissance.

ART 2217 Art History Il

Three (3] credits 45 hours

Pre-requisite: ART 2213

The course includes the study of the visual arts from the mid eighteenth century to the present. In
this context we analyze the painting and sculpture disciplines considering their
characteristics, contributions, leading exponents and factors involved in its evolution. We study also
the contemporary trends in fine art and new art forms.
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ART 2221 Artin Puerto Rico

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisites: DEC 2209, ART 2213

The course Art in Puerto Rico presents an overview of approaches and trends in Architecture,
Fine Arts, Graphic Arts and Popular Arts in Puerto Rico from a historical and theoretical
perspective. The study of these issues extents from the Indian period to its current
development. The historical background, political and social evolutionary process directly
related to the architectural and artistic, as well as the relevant key features is discussed.

BA 1110 Organizational Behavior

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: None

Organizational behavior is a field of study investigating the impact of individuals, groups and
structure within organizations. Through the discussion of readings and case studies, students
explore issues and situations involving the human element within a company. The course provides
essential tools for successful strategy development in the management and solution of problems
related to motivation, communication, change, conflict, organizational design, decision making,
leadership, teamwork, values, and ethics.

BA 1313 Administrative Theory

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: None

Studies the theory and application of fundamental principles of administration and commercial
organizations. Emphasis is placed on basic processes of the administration including plan,
organize, track, control, and staffing. Functions and procedures of management levels and the
different approaches to the study of management are analyzed and valued.

BA 2210 Leadership

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BA 1313

This course eases the cognitive development on leadership themes and practices. Through
conferences and workshops, concepts such as paradigms, leadership styles, situational
leadership and power theories are analyzed and explored.

BA 2301 Business Law

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BA 1313

This course emphasizes the history and classification of law and analyzes the civil and common
Law influences on Puerto Rican commercial law. It presents a general view of typical and
atypical contracts and their relation to organizations with emphasis on corporations, partnership,
and individual business. Deals with bankruptcy and its effects in preferment credits.
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BA 2321 Human Resources

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite:BA 1313

The course includes analysis and discussion of principles, methods, and objectives of the
administration of human resources in a private enterprise. It emphasizes the importance of
these elements and the practice of developing human resources effectively.

BA 3332 Business Ethics

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite:BA 1313

This course deals with philosophies of business that are oriented toward the operational and

administrative aspects of business enterprises affecting the whole society. It discuss in general
the development of capitalism and the concept of “free enterprise”, emphasizing the pressures
within society toward responsible behavior by enterprises toward the environment and the
community.

BA 3335 Marketing
Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite:BA 1313
This course deals with the analysis of the necessary activities for the distribution of goods and

services, from the producer to the ultimate consumer, using all channels of distribution. The
distribution will focus on approaches to pricing, sales, promotion and advertising, warehousing,
and transportation.

BA 3351 Managerial Economics

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: ECO 2102

Covers the study of the basic principles of economics, neoclassical theory, discussion and
analysis of the demand and offer theory, perfect competition, monopoly, oligopoly, the break-
even point of the firm. Includes the study and analysis of cost gain, risk and price theory.

BA 4330 Strategic Planning

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BA1313

This course is designed for students to analyze the process of strategic planning and its
application to current organizations in such a way as to guarantee their competency and
permanency in society. The process of strategic planning is related with the decision making
process and implementation in respect to the future path of the business.
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BA 4350 Operation and Production Management

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BA1313, ACC3215 (BA), ACC3315 (BA-Management)

Deals with the principles, technical aspects, methods and procedures for designing and
selecting operation and control systems in the production of goods and services.

BA 4400 Business Development

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BA 4350

This course will enable the student in the development and administration of a business plan. The
basic components of a business plan will be discussed including a description of the business, a
market plan, financial administration, an administrative plan, and supporting documents.

BA 4500 Management Seminar

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BA 4350

This course is designed for the students to develop the capacity to integrate knowledge and
skills acquired in the concentration courses through an investigation project. It promotes the
development of the problem solution skill necessary in business management. The investigation
project will include literature revision, investigation methodology and the presentation of findings
and recommendations about a business problem identified in a business concern.

BADD 1101 Introduction to Digital Design

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: None

As an introductory course in digital design, students will become familiar with the use of
technologies and tools for the development of digital design projects.

BADD 1102 Digital lllustration
Three (3) credits 60 hours
Prerequisite: BADD1101

This course exposes students to the process of converting an illustrated design into a digital format.
Vector images will be developed to create visual projects.

BADD1103 Social Media and Web Technologies

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: None

This course introduces the student to the different uses of social media as a tool of mass
communication and global advertising. Students will develop digital design projects and online
profiles.

BADD 2101 Typesetting Design
Three (3) credits 60 hours
Prerequisite: BADD1101

This course provides students with the skills necessary to develop layouts and typesetting. It
emphasizes the importance of typography as a design element.
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BADD 2102 Digital Design i

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: BADD1101

This course is designed to develop student’s skills in the use and manipulation of digital images. As
well as the application of design concepts, composition and layout during the design process.

BADD 2103 2D Animation

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: BADD2101

This course deals with the development of animated presentations. It will enable the student to
conceptualize, plan, and develop a storyboard with integrated 2D animation visual effects and
audio.

BADD 2201 Editorial Design

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: BADD2101, BADD2102

This is an introduction course into the design of an editorial piece. Through the application of
different color, font, and image concepts and techniques the student will study the different
alternatives for both digital and print publication.

BADD 2205 Web Advertising and Marketing

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: BADD 1103, BADD2103, BA3335

This course studies advertising and marketing tools through the analysis of current campaigns
developed through digital media. The student will design and develop campaigns for marketing
and digital advertising.

BADD 3301 Introduction to 3D Design

Three (3) credits 60 hours
Prerequisite: BADD2103, BADD2102
This course introduces students to the basics of 3D design. Students will develop basic elements,

such as inorganic shapes, textures, and the use of NURBS.

BADD 3302 Web Designl

Three (3) credits 60 hours
Prerequisite: SIC1101, BADD2102, BADD2103
This course covers the skills needed to design, program, and publish a Web page.
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BADD 4301 Introduction to 3D Animation

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: BADD3301

This course presents 3D animation techniques for the development of video sequences. Students
will develop an animated piece through the application of advanced modeling techniques, such as
keyframes.

BADD 4302 \Web Design Il

Three (3) credits 60 hours
Prerequisite: BADD3302
This course looks at the process of analysis and design of virtual spaces. Students will design and

develop web environments.

BADD 4304 Digital Video Editing

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: None

This course discusses the theory and practice of nonlinear editing. Emphasis is given to knowledge
of the technical message and the application of motion sequences for the development of videos.
It explores the principles of editing and organization ranging from the creation of a storyboard to the
final product.

BADD 4401 Portfolio

Three (3) credits 60 hours

Prerequisite: 33 approved credits in concentration courses

The course takes a look at the integration of traditional and online tools available for creating and
distributing the student’s resume and professional portfolio.

BIO 1101 Introduction to Biology |
Three (3) credits 45 hours
Prerequisite: None

"= This course is designed to introduce students to the study of modern biology. It is
divided into four fundamental areas. The first one is related to science methodology and logic,
emphasizing the scientific method with data analysis and interpretation. It introduces students to
characteristics of live organisms. A second area includes the biochemistry and metabolic
process. The third area deals with the description of the cell's structural organization and functions.
The last area introduces students to the fundamentals of physiology and human anatomy.
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BIO 1102 Introduction to Biology Il

Three (3) credits 45 hours

Prerequisite: BIO 1101

A continuation of the study of modern biology. The first area is related to heredity, emphasizing
its utility in modern society. The second area focuses on the general characteristics of the plant
kingdom through the study of the structure, function and regulation of plants. Ecology,
especially that of Puerto Rico, is studied in the third area. The last area introduces students to
the general concepts of animal and plant evolution from a scientific point of view.

BIO 1201 Human Anatomy and Physiology |

Four (4) credits 45 hours of theory; 30 hours of laboratory
Prerequisite: None

Corequisites: LB 1201

== The course covers the general organization of the body 